
Prospectus 
 
This document comprises a prospectus (the “Prospectus”) relating to A25 Gold Producers Corp. (the “Company”) prepared in 

accordance with the provisions of the Listing Rules made by the Listing Authority under article 13 of the Financial Markets Act 

(Cap. 345 of the Laws of Malta) (the “Listing Rules”) and Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 

implementing Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in 

prospectuses as well as the format, incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of 

advertisements (the “Regulation”). 

This Prospectus includes information given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the purpose of giving information with 

regards to the Company.  All of the Directors, whose names appear on page 8, accept responsibility for the information 

contained in this Prospectus.  To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Directors, who have taken all reasonable care to 

ensure that such is the case, the information contained in this Prospectus is in accordance with the facts and does not omit 

anything likely to affect the import of such information.  

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

Application has been made to the Listing Authority and to the Malta Stock Exchange for A25 Gold Producers Corp. to be 
listed and for dealings to commence on the said exchange once the Securities are authorized as Admissible to Listing by the 
Listing Authority.  Alternative Companies Lists are markets designed primarily for companies to which a higher investment 
risk than that associated with established companies tends to be attached.  A prospective investor should be aware of the 
potential risks in investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after careful consideration and 
consultation with his or her own independent financial adviser. 
 
The Listing Authority has authorised the admissibility of these Common Shares as a Listed Financial Instrument.  This means 
that the said instruments are in compliance with the requirements and conditions set out in the Listing Rules.  In providing 
this authorization, the Listing Authority does not give any certification regarding the potential risks in investing in the said 
instrument, and such authorization should not be deemed or be construed as a representation or warranty as to the safety 
of investing in such instrument. 
 
The Listing Authority accepts no responsibility for the contents of the prospectus, makes no representations as to its 
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss however arising from or in reliance 
upon the whole or any part of the contents of the prospectus including any losses incurred by investing in these Common 
Shares.   
 
A prospective investor should always seek independent financial advice before deciding to invest in any listed financial 
instruments.  A prospective investor should be aware of the potential risks in investing in the securities of an Issuer and 
should make the decision to invest only after careful consideration and consultation with his or her own independent 
financial adviser.     

 
Prospective investors should read the whole of this document and, in particular the Section headed “Risk Factors”, when 

considering an investment in the Common Shares.  

Prospectus relating to the offer of 
10,000,000 Common Shares 
Which are being offered for subscription to the public, 
Subject to a minimum subscription amount of €10,000; 

 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. 
(a private corporation incorporated under the laws of Canada,  

Incorporation number: BC0784222)  

ISIN: CA0021682012 
WKN: 000A0YGWQ 
Frankfurt Stock Exchange Trading Symbol: ALQN 
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Important Information                         
Investment in Common Shares involves certain risks and special considerations. Investors should be able and 

willing to withstand the loss of their entire investment. The investments of the Company are subject to normal 

market fluctuations and the risks inherent in all investments and there can be no assurance that an investment will 

retain its value or that appreciation will occur. The price of the Common Shares and the returns from the Common 

Shares can go down as well as up, investors may not realise the value of their initial investment and past 

performance is not necessarily indicative of future performance. If you need advice you should consult a licensed 

stockbroker or an investment adviser licensed under the Investment Services Act (Cap. 370 of the Laws of Malta). 

 
The Listing Authority accepts no responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus, makes no representations as 

to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss however arising from 

or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this Prospectus. 

 

Prospective investors should not treat the contents of this Prospectus as advice relating to legal, taxation, 

investment or any other matters. Prospective investors should inform themselves as to: (a) the legal requirements 

within their own countries for the purchase, holding, transfer or other disposal of Common Shares; (b) any foreign 

exchange restrictions applicable to the purchase, holding, transfer or other disposal of Common Shares which they 

might encounter; and (c) the income and other tax consequences which may apply in their own countries as a result 

of the purchase, holding, transfer or other disposal of Common Shares. Prospective investors must rely upon their 

own legal advisers, accountants and other financial advisers as to legal, tax, investment or any other related matters 

concerning the Company and an investment in the Common Shares. 

 
All the Advisers to the Company named in the Prospectus under the heading “Advisers to the Company” (page 9 of 

this Prospectus) have acted and are acting exclusively for the Company and have no contractual, fiduciary or other 

obligation towards any other person and will accordingly not be responsible to any prospective investor or any other 

person whomsoever in relation to the transactions proposed in the Prospectus. Each person receiving this 

Prospectus acknowledges that such person has not relied on any of the Advisers in connection with its 

investigation of the accuracy of such information or its investment decision and each person must rely on its own 

examination of the Company and the merits and risks involved in investing in the Common Shares. 

 

Any person (including, without limitation, custodians, nominees and trustees) who would or otherwise intends to, 

or may have a contractual or other legal obligation to forward this document or any accompanying documents in or 

into the United States, Canada, Japan, Australia, New Zealand, the Republic of South Africa or any other 

jurisdiction outside Malta should seek appropriate advice before taking any action. 
 

Statements made in this Prospectus are based on the law and practice in force in Malta and Canada as at the date of 

this document and are subject to changes therein. 

 
This Prospectus should be read in its entirety before making any application for Common Shares. All Shareholders 

are entitled to the benefit of, and are bound by and are deemed to have notice of, the provisions of the 

memorandum and articles of association of the Company. 

 
This Prospectus does not constitute, and may not be used for the purposes of an offer, invitation or solicitation to 
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anyone in any jurisdiction (i) in which such offer invitation or solicitation is not authorised or (ii) in which the person 

making such offer, invitation or solicitation is not qualified to do so or (iii) to any person to whom it is unlawful to 

make such offer, invitation or solicitation. The distribution of this Prospectus and the offering of Common Shares in 

certain jurisdictions may be restricted and accordingly persons into whose possession this Prospectus is received 

are required to inform themselves about, and to observe, such restrictions. 

 

1. 10,000,000 Common Shares are being offersed for subscription, subject to a minimum subscription 
amount of €10,000 (or the equivalent in any other currency) per individual investor and where a person is 
subscribing for securities on behalf of third parties, such minimum amount shall apply to each underlying 
beneficial owner. This does not apply to those investors already having a minimum holding of €10,000 in 
the equity securities being listed on the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange.  

 
  
For the attention of United States Residents  
 

The Common Shares have not been and will not be registered under the US Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended, (the ‘Securities Act’’) or with any securities regulatory authority of any State or any other jurisdiction of 
the United States and, subject to certain exceptions, may not be offered or sold within the United States or to, or 
for the account or benefit of, US Persons (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act (‘‘Regulation S’’)). In 
addition, the Company has not been and will not be registered under the US Investment Company Act of 1940, as 
amended (the ‘‘Investment Company Act’’), and investors will not be entitled to the benefits of the Investment 
Company Act. The Common Shares have not been approved or disapproved by the US Securities and Exchange 
Commission, any State securities commission in the United States or any other US regulatory authority, nor have 
any of the foregoing authorities passed upon or endorsed the merits of the offering of Common Shares or the 
accuracy or adequacy of this Prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offence in the United 
States and any re-offer or resale of any of the Common Shares in the United States or to US Persons may 
constitute a violation of US law or regulation. Applicants for Common Shares will be required to certify that they are 
not US Persons and are not subscribing for Common Shares on behalf of US Persons. Any person in the United 
States who obtains a copy of this document is requested to disregard it. 
 

Notice to prospective investors in the European Economic Area  

In relation to each member state of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive 

other than Malta (each, a Relevant Member State), an offer to the public of the Common Shares may only be 

made once a prospectus has been passported in accordance with the Prospectus Directive as implemented by the 

Relevant Member State. This document has not been passported into any Relevant Member State; therefore, an 

offer of the Common Shares to the public in a Relevant Member State may only be made to “qualified investors” (as 

defined in the Prospectus Directive) or in any other circumstances which do not require the publication by the 

Company of a prospectus pursuant to article 3 of the Prospectus Directive. For the purposes of this provision, the 

expression an “offer to the public” in relation to any offer of Common Shares in any Relevant Member State means 

the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and any 

Common Shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase or subscribe for the Common 

Shares, as the same may be varied in that Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus 

Directive in that Relevant Member State, and the expression “Prospectus Directive” means Directive 2003/71/EC 

and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State. 
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During the period up to but excluding the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in member 

states of the European Economic Area, this document may not be used for, or in connection with, and does not 

constitute, any offer of Common Shares or an invitation to purchase or subscribe for any Common Shares in any 

member state of the European Economic Area in which such offer or invitation would be unlawful. 

 

The Company does not intend to market and sell its shares to the market in Malta.  

Forward-Looking Statements  

This Prospectus contains forward-looking statements, including, without limitation, statements containing the 
words ‘‘believes’’, ‘‘estimates’’, ‘‘anticipates’’, ‘‘expects’’, ‘‘intends’’, ‘‘may’’, ‘‘will’’, or ‘‘should’’ or, in each case, 
their negative or other variations or similar expressions. Such forward-looking statements involve unknown risks, 
uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, financial condition, performance or 
achievement of the Company, or industry results, to be materially different from any future results, performance 
or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. 

 
Such risks, uncertainties and other factors include, among others, general economic and business conditions, 

industry trends, competition, changes in government regulation, currency fluctuations, changes in business strategy 

or development, political and economic uncertainty and other risks described in “Risk Factors”. There can be no 

assurance that the results and events contemplated by the forward-looking statements contained in this 

Prospectus will, in fact, occur. 

 
Given these uncertainties, prospective investors are cautioned not to place any undue reliance on such forward-

looking statements. These forward-looking statements speak only as at the date of this Prospectus. The Company 

will not undertake any obligation to release publicly any revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect 

events, circumstances or unanticipated events occurring after the date of this Prospectus except as required by law 

or by any appropriate regulatory authority. Any statements made in this Prospectus with regard to the competitive 

position of the Company is based on the Company’s own internal assessments.  

 

 

 



 

        
       
 

Page 4 
 

PROSPECTUS 

Table of Contents 
Important Information ................................................................................................................................................ 1 

Directors, Advisors and Auditors of the Company ........................................................................................................ 8 

Definitions ..................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

PART A: SUMMARY ...................................................................................................................................................... 13 

Section A – Introduction and Warnings ....................................................................................................................... 13 

Section B – Issuer and any guarantor .......................................................................................................................... 13 

Section C – Securities ................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Section D – Risks .......................................................................................................................................................... 21 

Section E – Offer .......................................................................................................................................................... 26 

PART B: RISK FACTORS ................................................................................................................................................. 29 

1. RISK FACTORS .......................................................................................................................................................... 29 

1.1 Risks Related to the Company ........................................................................................................................... 29 

1.2 Risks Related to the Shares ................................................................................................................................ 31 

1.3 Risks Related to the Industrial, Political and Legal Environments ..................................................................... 33 

PART C: INFORMATION CONCERNING THE COMPANY ............................................................................................... 35 

2. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE AND HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT .......................................................................... 35 

2.1 Organisational Structure .................................................................................................................................... 35 

2.2 Historical Development ..................................................................................................................................... 35 

3. BUSINESS OVERVIEW OF THE PROJECT ................................................................................................................... 37 

3.1 The Zeballos Region, Vancouver Island ............................................................................................................. 37 

3.1.1 Property Overview ...................................................................................................................................... 37 

3.1.2 Exploration Results ..................................................................................................................................... 40 

3.1.3 Existing and Planned Material Tangible Fixed Assets ................................................................................. 45 

4. KEY INFORMATION .................................................................................................................................................. 45 

4.1 Selected Financial Information .......................................................................................................................... 45 

4.1.1 Historical Financial Information .................................................................................................................. 45 

4.1.2 Forecast Financial Information ................................................................................................................... 50 

4.2 Geologist’s Property Valuation .......................................................................................................................... 52 

4.3 Capitalisation and Indebtedness........................................................................................................................ 52 

4.4 Working Capital Statement................................................................................................................................ 54 



 

        
       
 

Page 5 
 

PROSPECTUS 

4.5 Capital Resources ............................................................................................................................................... 54 

5. TREND INFORMATION ............................................................................................................................................. 55 

5.1 International Gold Mining Industry ................................................................................................................... 55 

5.2 Gold Mining in British Columbia, Canada: Historical Overview ......................................................................... 57 

5.3 BC Mineral Exploration Highlights 2009-2011 ................................................................................................... 57 

5.4 Competition ....................................................................................................................................................... 60 

5.5 Future Funding ................................................................................................................................................... 60 

5.6 Recent Trends .................................................................................................................................................... 60 

6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION ....................................................................................................................................... 62 

7. SHAREHOLDING ....................................................................................................................................................... 62 

7.1 Share Capital and Existing Shareholders of the Company ................................................................................. 62 

7.2 Dilution Following Issue ..................................................................................................................................... 63 

7.3 Changes in Share Capital ................................................................................................................................... 64 

8. DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT AND CONTRACTORS ................................................................................................... 68 

8.1 The Board ........................................................................................................................................................... 68 

8.1.1 Curriculum Vitae of the Directors ............................................................................................................... 69 

8.1.2 Remuneration of Directors ......................................................................................................................... 71 

8.1.3 Loans to Directors ....................................................................................................................................... 71 

8.1.4 Appointment and Removal of Directors ..................................................................................................... 71 

8.1.5 Powers of Directors .................................................................................................................................... 71 

8.2 Management ..................................................................................................................................................... 71 

8.3 Employees .......................................................................................................................................................... 71 

8.4 Conflicts of Interest ........................................................................................................................................... 72 

8.5 Audit Committee ............................................................................................................................................... 72 

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS ........................................................................... 72 

9.1 Related Party Transactions ................................................................................................................................ 72 

9.2 Interests of Directors ......................................................................................................................................... 74 

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ................................................................................................................................... 74 

10.1 Corporate Governance .................................................................................................................................... 74 

11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION .................................................................................................................................. 74 

11.1 Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation ................................................................................................... 74 

11.2 Material Contracts ........................................................................................................................................... 76 



 

        
       
 

Page 6 
 

PROSPECTUS 

11.3 Litigation .......................................................................................................................................................... 77 

11.4 Statement by Experts ...................................................................................................................................... 78 

11.5 Documents on Display ..................................................................................................................................... 78 

11.6 Financial and Trading Position ......................................................................................................................... 79 

PART D: INFORMATION ABOUT THE SHARES .............................................................................................................. 80 

12. THE SHARES ........................................................................................................................................................... 80 

12.1 Creation and Status ......................................................................................................................................... 80 

12.2 Rights Attached to the Common Shares .......................................................................................................... 80 

12.3 Dividend Policy ................................................................................................................................................ 80 

13 DETAILS OF THE ISSUE ............................................................................................................................................ 81 

13.1 The Issue .......................................................................................................................................................... 81 

13.2 Reasons for the Issue ....................................................................................................................................... 81 

13.3 Authorisations ................................................................................................................................................. 82 

13.4 Expenses of the Issue ....................................................................................................................................... 82 

13.5 Issue Statistics .................................................................................................................................................. 82 

13.6 Expected Timetable ......................................................................................................................................... 83 

14. THE OFFER TO THE PUBLIC .................................................................................................................................... 83 

14.1 Pre-Placement ................................................................................................................................................. 84 

14.2 Plans for Promotion ......................................................................................................................................... 84 

14.3 Plans for Distribution ....................................................................................................................................... 84 

14.4 Allocation Policy............................................................................................................................................... 85 

14.5 Refunds ............................................................................................................................................................ 85 

14.6 Intention to Acquire......................................................................................................................................... 85 

15. THE OFFER TO THE EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS ...................................................................................................... 85 

16. LOCK-UP ................................................................................................................................................................. 85 

17. TAXATION .............................................................................................................................................................. 85 

17.1 Taxation in Canada .......................................................................................................................................... 85 

17.1.1 Corporate Taxes ........................................................................................................................................ 86 

17.1.2 Tax losses .................................................................................................................................................. 86 

17.1.3 Shareholder Taxation ................................................................................................................................ 86 

17.2 Taxation in Malta ............................................................................................................................................. 86 

17.2.1 Taxation of Corporations .......................................................................................................................... 86 



 

        
       
 

Page 7 
 

PROSPECTUS 

17.2.2 Taxation of Non-Resident Shareholders ................................................................................................... 86 

18. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPLICATION OF THE SHARES ................................................................................ 86 

PART E: ANNEXES......................................................................................................................................................... 92 

ANNEX 1: Articles of Incorporation ............................................................................................................................. 92 

ANNEX 2: Consolidated Audited Financial Statements as at 31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011 ............................ 104 

ANNEX 3: Forecast Income Statement up to the financial year ending 31 December 2016 ..................................... 125 

ANNEX 4: Interim Financial Statement for the six-month period ended 30 June 2012 ............................................ 128 

ANNEX 5: National Instrument 43-101 Technical Report .......................................................................................... 133 

ANNEX 6: Geologist’s Property Valuation Report ...................................................................................................... 205 

ANNEX 7: Further Information on the Directors ....................................................................................................... 236 

ANNEX 8: List of Authorised Intermediaries .............................................................................................................. 236 

ANNEX 9: Code of Good Corporate Governance ....................................................................................................... 237 

ANNEX 10:  Expert Consent ....................................................................................................................................... 252 



 

        
        

Page 8 
 

PROSPECTUS  

Directors, Advisors and Auditors of the Company  

The Directors  

Name Country of Residence Position with the Company Date Appointed 
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Definitions  
In this prospectus the following words and expressions shall bear the following meanings except where the 

context otherwise requires: 

A25 12 EXTENSIONS (FORMERLY A25 21 EXTENSIONS): 12 tenures owned by the Company extending from the 

A25 main zone.  At one point the company had owned 21 extensions but 9 were allowed to expire due to lack of 

potential.  The 12 tenures are: 545401; 545402; 834994; 835107; 835194; 835631; 835763; 853558; 853611; 

854099; 854307; 854395. 

A25 GOLD PROJECT: The Company’s mining project consisting of several phases of exploration and drilling. 

A25 GOLD PROPERTIES: The 22 tenures, or properties owned by the company.  Specifically, the following tenures 

are owned by the Company: the A25 Main Zone: 524844; 524846; 524848; 835292; 835295, The A25 12 

Extensions: 545401; 545402; 834994; 835107; 835194; 835631; 835763; 853558; 853611; 854099; 854307; 

854395, and five separate properties with tenure numbers:  Lucky Strike (524835); Lucky Strike Extension 

(526785), King Nootka (524838); Pillars of Boaz (689804); Norma (836101). 

A25 MAIN ZONE: The Company’s main 5 tenures where the portal is located.  These are: 524844; 524846; 

524848; 835292; 835295 

A25 MAGNETIC ANOMALY: A local variation in the Earth's magnetic field resulting from variations in the 

chemistry or magnetism of the rocks. 

A25 MINING CLAIMS: See “A25 Gold Properties.” 

A25 PORTAL: The hole leading to the underground, located in the main zone. 

A25 PROPERTY: An individual property or tenure owned by the Company.  This is singular to the tenures referred 

to under “A25 Gold Properties”.  

PROSPECT: One of many statuses a mining property may be given.  The property is a prospect when past 

exploration has determined that there are minerals on the property, but no production has taken place as of yet. 

 A25 PROSPECT: The A25 Gold Properties are prospects because, while past exploration has determined that 

there are minerals on the property, no production has taken place as of yet.  While the A25 Portal is located on 

tenure 524846, the A25 Gold Property itself is comprised of several tenures and the work on the A25 Gold 

Property has and shall be done on several tenures.   

ADMISSION: Admission of the Common Shares to listing by the Listing Authority and to trading on the 
Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange. 
 
ADVISERS TO THE COMPANY: The Advisers to the Company whose names and addresses are set out under the 
heading ‘Advisers to the Company’. 
 
APPLICANT: A person whose name appears in the registration details of an Application Form. 
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APPLICATION: Application by an investor to purchase common shares being offered by the Company.  Also, 
application by the company to list on the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange.  
 
APPLICATION FORMS: The forms of application to subscribe for Common Shares in the Company. 
 
ASSAY:  The testing of an ore to determine the content of valuable minerals.  Can be wet or fire. 
 
AUTHORISED INTERMEDIARIES: The stockbrokers and other business entities or persons referred to in Part E 
Annex 8 of this Prospectus. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, DIRECTORS OR BOARD: The board of directors of the Company. 
 
CANADIAN DOLLAR OR CAD: The currency of Canada.  
 
COMMON SHARES: Common Shares of the Company, having a nominal value of three Canadian Cents (0.03 CAD) in the capital 

of the Company. 

 
COMPANY: A25 Gold Producers Corp., registered with the province of British Columbia, Canada.  
 
CONCENTRATE: A product that has the valuable material after all the waste has been eliminated. 

 

CORE: Sometimes called core sample.  A sample of rock that has been drilled out of the area of interest. 
 
CENTRAL SECURITIES DEPOSITORY (CSD): The central registration system for dematerialised financial 
instruments operating in a given country.  In Malta, this refers to the Maltese central registration system (CSD) 
for dematerialised financial instruments operated by the Malta Stock Exchange and set up in terms of the 
Financials Markets Act (Cap. 345 of the Laws of Malta).  In Canada, this refers to CDS Clearing and Depository 
Services Inc.   
 
DEPOSIT: An area that has a quantity of ore or other material that is deemed to be mineable. 

 
EURO or €:  The single currency recognized as legal tender by the member countries of the European Monetary 
Union. 
 
EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS: The shareholders of the Company whose names and addresses are set out under the 
heading “Changes in Shares Capital” (Section 15.3 of Part C of this Prospectus).  
 
EXTRACTION: The process of taking out the good ore from the waste materials. 
 
GEOCHEMICAL: The study of the chemical composition of rocks, soil and other sediments. 
 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY: The drilling surface rock outcroppings for the purpose of exploratory development. 
 
INDUSTRIAL MINERALS: Non-metallic.  Examples: salts, silica, gravels, etc. 
 
ISSUE: The issue of Common Shares by the Company pursuant to this Prospectus. 
 
ISSUE PRICE: Seventy five euro cents (€0.75) per Common Share.  
 
ISSUER: A25 Gold Producers Corp.  
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KING NOOTKA: A separate gold property owned by the company, not connected to the A25 properties. 

LISTING AUTHORITY: The Malta Financial Services Authority (MFSA), appointed as Listing Authority for the 
purposes of the Financial Markets Act (Cap. 345 of the Laws of Malta). 
 
LISTING RULES: The Listing Rules made by the Listing Authority under the Financial Markets Act (Cap. 345 of the 
Laws of Malta).  
 
LUCKY STRIKE: A separate gold property owned by the company, not connected to the A25 properties. 

 
MALTA STOCK EXCHANGE (MSE): Malta Stock Exchange plc., as originally constituted in terms of the Financial 
Markets Act, 1990 (Cap. 345 of the Laws of Malta), having its registered office at Garrison Chapel, Castille Place, 
Valletta, VLT 1063, Malta and company registration number C 42525. 
 
MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION: The memorandum and articles of incorporation of the 
Company. 
 
MINERAL CLAIM OR CLAIM: Parcels of land that are staked by companies or individuals for the purpose of 

exploring and mining.  Depending on the area and countries they are measured off in different sizes of acreage. 

NATIONAL INSTRUMENT 43-101 (NI 43-101): a rule developed by the Canadian Securities Administrators (CSA) 
and administered by the provincial securities commissions that govern how issuers disclose scientific and 
technical information about their mineral projects to the public. It covers oral statements as well as written 
documents and websites. It requires that all disclosure be based on advice by a "qualified person" and in some 
circumstances that the person be independent of the issuer and the property. 

NORMA: A separate Silver property owned by the company, not connected to the A25 properties. 

OFFERING: Up to 10,000,000 new Common Shares being offered for subscription by A25 Gold Producers Corp.  

OFFER PERIOD: The period during which the Offer to the Public is open, which shall last for three months 
beginning on the date at which the Common Shares are accepted for listing on the Alternative Companies List of 
the Malta Stock Exchange. 
 
OFFER TO THE PUBLIC: The offer to the public for subscription of 10,000,000 Common Shares at the Issue Price.  
 
PILLARS OF BOAZ: A separate Gold property owned by the company, not connected to the A25 properties. 

PRSOPSECTUS: This document in its entirety.  

QUALIFIED PERSON (QP): defined in NI 43-101 as an individual who: 
a) is an engineer or geoscientist with at least five years of experience in mineral exploration, mine development 
or operation or mineral project assessment, or any combination of these; 
b) has experience relevant to the subject matter of the mineral project and the technical report; 
c) is a member in good standing of a professional association. 

REGISTRAR: Integral Transfer Agency.  In addition to being Sponsor, Jesmond Mizzi Financial Advisors Ltd. is also 
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a co-registrar.  
 
REGULATION: In Malta, Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing Directive 2003/71/EC of 
the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in prospectuses as well as the format, 

incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements.  In Canada, 
Government and Environmental Regulation which the Company may be subject to.  
 
SHAREHOLDERS: The persons registered in the Company’s register as being the holders of its Common Shares. 
 
SPONSOR: Jesmond Mizzi Financial Advisors Ltd. which is authorised to conduct investment services business by 
the Malta Financial Services Authority.  
 
VEIN: A fracture or crack in a rock that contains mineralised material. 
 

 

Information about Gold 
Gold is the most malleable and ductile metal. One ounce of gold can be beaten out to 300 ft2. Gold is a good 
conductor of electricity and heat. It is not affected by exposure to air or to most reagents. It is inert and a good 
reflector of infrared radiation. Gold is usually alloyed to increase its strength. Pure gold is measured in troy 
weight, but when gold is alloyed with other metals the term karat is used to express the amount of gold present. 

 
 
Commonly used Gold Weights (based on troy ounces) 
 
The traditional unit of weight for gold is the troy ounce of the Anglo-Saxon system of weights and measures. 
Despite the gradual conversion to the metric system, the troy ounce remains a traditional fixture of the gold trade 
and the most important basis for expressing quotations on a majority of the leading gold markets. 
 
1 troy ounce = 31.1034807 grams 
1 troy ounce = 480 grains 
1 troy ounce = 20 pennyweights 
3.75 troy ounces = 10 tolas (Indian sub-continent) 
6.02 troy ounces = 5 taels (Chinese) 
32.15 troy ounces = 1 kilogram 
32,150 troy ounces = 1 metric ton (1,000 kilos) 
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PART A: SUMMARY 

Section A – Introduction and Warnings  
Element Disclosure Requirement 

A.1 This summary should be read as an introduction to the Prospectus.  Any decision to invest in the 
securities should be based on consideration of the prospectus as a whole by the investor.  Where a claim 
relating to the information contained in the prospectus is brought before a court, the plaintiff investor 
might, under the national legislation of the Member States, have to bear the costs of translating the 
prospectus before the legal proceedings are initiated.  Civil liability attaches only to those persons who 
have tabled the summary including any translation thereof, but only if the summary is misleading, 
inaccurate or inconsistent when read together with the other parts of the prospectus or it does not 
provide, when read together with the other parts of the prospectus, key information in order to aid 
investors when considering whether to invest in such securities.  

Section B – Issuer and any guarantor  
Element Disclosure Requirement 

B.1 A25 Gold Producers Corp.   

B.2 A Canadian private corporation, incorporated and registered in British Columbia, Canada on March 1, 2007 
(incorporation number: BC0784222) with the purpose of developing gold mining properties.  The corporation 
is subject to the laws of British Columbia, Canada.  

B.3 A25 Gold Producers Corp. is an exploration stage junior gold mining company.  The A25 Property is located in 
the Zeballos region, near the west coast of Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada.  The property 
consists of 17 mineral claims totalling 2756.12 hectares, with the primary focus being on the northern most 5 
claims, which total 932.304 hectares.  This area covers several mountains, valleys, rivers and creeks.  The 
mineral claims have reports written in accordance with the Canadian Securities Administrators (CSA) 
National Instrument (NI) 43-101.   
 
Two NI 43-101 reports have been filed on the property owned by the Company.  The first NI 43-101 had been 
commissioned by the previous owners and showed, in a very small sample area, a number of gold bearing 
skarns that ranged from 2 gram/tonne to 20 grams/tonne.  This report also concluded that the Zeballos area 
has been under explored due to the poor conditions of access roads, heavy vegetation and mountainous 
rugged terrain. With the mineralized zones, existing exploration data, improved road access, and good 
exploration potential, The Company believes that the A25 Gold Project is a worthy mineral exploration 
target. 
 
The second NI 43-101 was commissioned by A25 Gold Producers Corp. and completed in 2012.  This report 
confirmed the merit of the property on account of historical exploration results and the success of a 2011 
exploration program which defined areas of coincident gold-copper values.   
 
The Company is seeking listing on the Malta Stock Exchange and offering up to 10,000,000 Common Shares 
to the Public in order to raise necessary capital to complete commercialization plans and bring the property 
to production.  

B.4a In the summer of 2011, A25 Gold Producers Corp. completed an exploration program on the A25 main zone 
located on Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada. 
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The exploration program consisted of roadside soil geochemical sampling during the summer of 2011. The 
exploration program resulted in the collection of 280 soil samples, six silt samples and one rock sample. This 
work produced coincident gold-copper anomalies in two areas as well as other isolated anomalies. One of 
the anomalous areas is proximal to the known mineralization on the A25 main zone and further supports the 
presence of significant mineralization. 
 
An assessment report on the A25 property highlighting the results of the geochemical sampling program was 
written by our geologist Stephen B. Butrenchuk P. Geol., P. Geo. on November 29

th
 2011 and filed with the 

British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources. It was recommended in the 
Assessment Report that a Phase 1 exploration program consisting of surface diamond drilling, road 
rehabilitation and construction, geological mapping and follow-up soil geochemistry has been recommended 
(by the geologist) for the property with an estimated cost of $1,000,000. 
 
A Technical Report under Canadian National Instrument 43-101 was written on February 23

rd
 2012 by our 

geologist Stephen B. Butrenchuk P. Geol., P. Geo., outlining the entire history of workings on the A25 main 
zone and again recommending a Phase 1 exploration program consisting of surface diamond drilling, road 
rehabilitation and construction, geological mapping and follow-up soil geochemistry. 
 
As per the results of the 2011 geochemical soil sampling program and the recommendations outlined in the 
Assessment Report and Technical Report 43-101, A25 Gold Producers Corp. applied for, and received a 
government permit (effective May 23

rd
 2012) from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and 

Petroleum Resources to conduct an exploration, drilling and rehabilitation program on the A25 main zone. 
 
 Mines Act Permit # MX-8-273 
 Approval # 12-1610550-0508 
 
The exploration and drilling program is expected to commence in early summer 2013 and will consist of the 
rehabilitation of the existing logging roads and possibly the construction of approximately 500 metres of new 
trails/roads to facilitate drilling. One of possibly two bridges may have to be installed. Diamond drilling will 
total up to 4,000 metres drilled from 7 pads next to the portal. All of the work will take place in a previously 
logged area. Mike Linn, geologist, the new mine manager will oversee the exploration and drilling program. 
 
The company will then apply for a permit from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 
Resources to re-open the portal on the A25 main zone where Falconbridge completed 32 diamond drill holes 
on the property in the 1980’s. Sixteen of the diamond drill holes intersected gold mineralization. Of these, 
seven holes returned assays grading in a range between15.5 grams per tonne gold up to 409 grams per 
tonne gold, over one metre. The best hole (H85-24) contained 310 grams per tonne over two metres. 
 
Once the company receives the permit from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 
Resources to re-open the portal and after the portal is re-opened, A25 Gold Producers Corp. will then apply 
for a permit to conduct approximately 5,000 metres of diamond drilling inside the A25 portal. The company 
anticipates this diamond drilling program will begin in the summer of 2014.  

B.5 “If the issuer is part of a group, a description of the group and the issuer’s position within the group.”  This 
element is not applicable. 

B.6 In so far as it is known to the issuer, the following shareholders own 10% or more the shares that have been 
issued by A25 Gold Producers Corp: 
 

 El Reem (12.66%) 
 Western Fortune Mining Ltd. (10.49%) 
 Babette Ohana (10.35%) 
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 Solange Eizenberg (10.35%) 
 

These shareholders do not have different voting rights.  To the extent known to the Issuer, the Issuer has no 
effective controlling shareholder. 

B.7 Selected financial information extracted from the audited financial statements for the Company for the three 
financial years ended 31 December, 2011, 2010 and 2009 is displayed below. 
 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Extracts  
(As at 31 December)  

 
      

 

2011 2010 2009 

 

$ $ $ 

ASSETS    

CURRENT ASSETS    
Cash and cash equivalents 109,131 4,161 - 

Other assets 5,000 3,226 - 

Total current assets 114,131 7,387 - 

 

   

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Intangible assets – mineral rights 3,800,000 3,800,000 1,700,000 

Total non-current assets 3,800,000 3,800,000 1,700,000 

TOTAL ASSETS 3,914,131 3,807,387 1,700,000 

LIABILITIES 
 

  

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

  

Common stock payable – related party 1,050,000 1,050,000 - 

Notes payable – related party 330,000 - - 

Due to related parties 480,685 284,403 262,714 

Total current liabilities 1,860,685 1,334,403 262,714 

    

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES      

Notes payable – related party 2,120,000 2,450,000 1,400,000 

Total long-term liabilities  2,120,000 2,450,000 1,400,000 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  3,980,685 3,784,403 1,662,714 

    

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
 

  

11,696,166 common shares issued and outstanding 
Share capital 369,997 369,997 300,000 

Accumulated Deficit  (436,551)  (347,013) (262,714) 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) (66,554)  22,984 37,286 

 

   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
(DEFICIT)  

3,914,131 3,807,387 1,700,000 
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Consolidated Income Statement Extracts  
(As at 31 December) 
 

    

 

2011 2010 2009 

REVENUE $ $ $ 

Commission fee income -  10,000  - 

 

   

OPERATING EXPENSES (89,538) (94,299) (67,314) 

    LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (89,538) (84,299) (67,314) 

    INCOME TAX EXPENSE - - - 

 
   

NET LOSS (89,538) (84,299) 67,314 

 

      

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT (436,551) (347,013) (262,714) 

 
 
 
Please view next page for selected financial information from the unaudited interim financial report on the 
Company for the six-month period ended 30 June 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

        
        

Page 17 
 

PROSPECTUS  

Selected financial information from the unaudited interim financial report on the Company for the six-month 
period ended 30 June 2012 is displayed below.  
 

 
There have been no significant changes to the Company’s financial condition and operational results during 
or subsequent to the period covered by the above historical financial information.  

B.8 The following table displays selected projected financial information in the form of a forecast income statement 
for the years ending 31 December 2016.  This projected financial information addresses a hypothetical 
situation and, therefore, does not represent the company’s actual financial position or results.  
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Forecast Income Statement  
(As at 31 December)  
 

 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Revenue 
     Tonnes Processed 
   

60,000 60,000 

Grams Gold Extracted 
   

3,000,000 3,000,000 

      

Gross Revenue 
   

 $ 102,789,600  

 $   
102,789,60
0  

Production Costs (subtract) 
   

 $   27,000,000  
 $     
27,000,000  

Net Revenue  $                  -     $                    -     $                  -     $   75,789,600  
 $     
75,789,600  

      Expenses 

     Development Personnel 

     
  Project Manager 

             
30,000  

                
66,000  

              
66,000  

               
66,000  

                 
66,000  

  Geologist(s) 
             

40,000  
                

40,000  
              

40,000  
               

40,000  
                 

20,000  

  Technician(s) 
             

22,000  
                

50,000  
              

50,000  
               

50,000  
                 

10,000  

  Other 
               

7,500  
    Drilling 

     
  Contract 

           
100,000  

              
100,000  

            
200,000  

             
200,000  

               
100,000  

  Misc. 

 

                  
5,000  

              
10,000  

               
10,000  

 Road 

     
  Rehabilitation/Construction   

             
70,000  

  

               
20,000  

 
  Bridges/Culverts 

             
70,000  

    
  Other 

             
10,000  

    Underground 

     
  Contract 

 

              
140,000  

            
150,000  

  
  Misc. 

 

              
500,000  

            
250,000  

             
100,000  

                 
50,000  

Analytical Work 
             

30,000  
              

100,000  
            

100,000  
  Other Development Expenses 

     
  Camp/Domicile 

             
25,000  

                
50,000  

              
50,000  

               
50,000  

                 
25,000  
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  Truck/ATV 
               

5,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
               

10,000  
                   

5,000  

Equipment & Supplies 
             

40,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
                 

5,000  
 Permitting 

     
  Bonds 

           
110,000  

                
25,000  

   Report Writing 

     
  Assessment 

               
5,000  

                  
5,000  

   
  NI 43-101 

  

              
10,000  

  
  Feasibility 

    

               
100,000  

Option Payments 

 

              
850,000  

   Administrative 

 
 

   
Office 

             
24,000  

                
24,000  

              
24,000  

               
24,000  

                 
24,000  

Compliance 
             

20,000  
                

20,000  
              

20,000  
               

20,000  
                 

20,000  

Sales 

 

                
40,000  

              
40,000  

               
60,000  

                 
60,000  

Staff 
           

180,000                                                                            
            

180,000  
             

180,000  
               

180,000  

Total Costs 
 $      788,500   $      2,035,000   $    1,210,000   $        835,000  

 $          
660,000  

  

            
 

Profit / -Loss -$      788,500  -$    2,035,000  -$   1,210,000   $   74,954,600  
 $     

75,129,600  

 
The accounting used for the profit forecast is consistent with the accounting policies of the Issuer.  The 
assumptions about the cost of developing the mining properties and the cost of production are influenced by 
management in as much as they can seek out alternative service providers.  However the revenue forecasts 
are determined solely by market forces 
Forecast Assumptions  

Processing Assumptions 

Trucks per day 10 

Tonnes per truck 20 

Days per week 6 

Weeks per year 50 

Tonnes per year 60,000 

Grams per tonne 50 

Grams per year 3,000,000 

Ounces per year 85,658 

Wholesale price per ounce 1,200 

Production cost per tonne 450 
 

B.9 The company has forecasted the following profits/losses: 
 2012: LOSS (-$788,500) 
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 2013: LOSS (-$2,035,000) 
 2014: LOSS (-$1,210,000) 
 2015: PROFIT ($74,954,600) 
 2016: PROFIT ($75,129,600) 

B.10 The audit report for the company’s financial information as at Dec. 31, 2009, 2010 and 2011 has been prepared by 
the company auditor:  
 
Gregory Scott International, Certified Public Accountants 
875 N. Michigan Avenue 
Suite 3100 
Chicago, IL USA 
60611 

B.11 The Company is of the opinion that it has sufficient working capital for its present requirements; that is, for 
at least the next twelve months from the date of this Prospectus. 

B.12-50 These elements are not applicable. 

Section C – Securities 
Element Disclosure Requirement 

C.1 The shares to being offered and/or admitted to trading are Common Stock with no par value.  They 
have the following ISIN: CA0021682012. 
 
All shares of the Company’s common stock have equal rights and privileges with respect to voting, 
liquidation and dividend rights.  Each share of common stock entitles the holder thereof to: 
 

 One non-cumulative vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of 
the stockholders; 

 To participate equally and to receive any and all such dividends as may be declared by the 
Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefore; and 

 To participate pro rata in any distribution of assets available for distribution upon liquidation.  

 Stockholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of common stock or any 
other securities.  Common shares are not subject to redemption and carry no subscription or 
conversion rights.  All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable.  

 The Company may, in the future, amend its articles to authorize the issuance of warrants 
and/or options. 

C.2 The securities issue of Common Shares will be denominated in Euros.   

C.3 The Common Shares have no par value.  As at the date of this Prospectus, the Company has 35,742,271 
Common Shares issued.  All issued shares are subscribed and paid up. 

C.4 Stockholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of common stock or any other 
securities.  Common shares are not subject to redemption and carry no subscription or conversion 
rights. All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable.   

C.5 As the Company has not generated any operational revenue to date, a Lock-Up Agreement (“the Lock-
Up Agreement”) shall be entered into.  This agreement will stipulate that current Company Directors 
and Senior Management (“the Restricted Shareholders”) shall not transfer, sell, assign, or dispose of, or 
offer or agree to transfer, sell, assign or dispose of any of the Common Shares in the Company 
throughout the “Lock-Up Period”.  This period shall commence on the date of the Lock-Up Agreement 
and end twenty four (24) months after the date that the Common Shares are admitted to trading on 
the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange.   
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The Company does not intend to market and sell its shares to the market in Malta.  

C.6 At the date of this prospectus, the company has its common shares listed on the First Quotation Board 
of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange. WKN: 000A0YGWQ.  Frankfurt Stock Exchange Trading Symbol: ALQN.  
However, this market shall be closing on December 15

th
, 2012, at which point the company will be 

become delisted.   
 
The company is in the process of applying to have its common shares admitted to trading on the 
Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange. 

C.7 The Company has not paid any dividends on its common stock.  The Company intends to employ all 
available funds for the growth and development of its business, and accordingly does not intend to 
declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future on its shares of common stock.   

C.8-22 These elements are not applicable. 

  

Section D – Risks 
Element Disclosure Requirement 

D.1 Risks Related to the Company 
 
The Company is an early-stage company with a generic business model and this makes it difficult to 
evaluate the business and future prospects.  The Company has only limited operating history upon 
which to base an evaluation of the business and future prospects. For financial accounting purposes, 
the Company is in the development stage, and its operations will be subject to the risks inherent in 
the establishment of a new business. Included in these risks are limited capital, corporate 
infrastructure and marketing arrangements.  Although the management team is experienced in its 
intended field, the Company's projects and products currently have no commercial exposure and 
sales. The likelihood that the Company will succeed must be considered in light of possible problems, 
expenses, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the development of new 
businesses. 
 
The revenue and income potential of the business model and the related market is generic to the 
mining industry.  A market for the projects and products may not develop immediately.  An 
independent market research analysis of the marketplace was not used in general, or for the 
potential demand for the projects and products in particular. Before investing, the potential investor 
should evaluate the risks, expenses and problems frequently encountered by companies such as A25 
Gold Producers Corp. that are in the development stage and that are entering new and changing 
markets.  
 
The Company has minimal revenues to date. Most of the time of the management, and most of the 
limited resources have been spent in performing certain research and development activities, 
preparing the business plan and model, selecting professional advisors and consultants and seeking 
capital for the Company. 
 
The Company has incurred losses since its inception, this may continue to incur for a period of time 
and the Company may not be profitable for some time. The Company has incurred operating losses 
since our inception in March 2007.  As of Dec. 31, 2011, the accumulated deficit is estimated at 
$689,111. It is believed that the operating expenses will continue to increase as the business grows. 
As a result, although this Offering will provide cash for working capital, there is a need to begin 
generating revenue to achieve and maintain profitability. To become profitable, the Company plans 
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to develop a producing gold mine, a process that involves many factors that are beyond the 
Company’s control, including the type of competition the Company may encounter.  The Company 
may not for a long period generate significant revenue or become profitable. 
 
The Company will need Subsequent financing. Although it is anticipated that upon realization and 
completion of the full amount of this Offering, the Company will be able to internally generate 
sufficient profits to continue the expansion plans of our Company, there cannot be any assurance 
that this can be accomplished. Consequently, the Company may determine a need to obtain addi-
tional financing, including debt financing, which could cause additional dilution to subscribing 
shareholders to this offering.  Should full subscription to this offering not be obtained, the purchasers 
of the Securities hereby offered may not realize any return on their investment and may be exposed 
to the loss of or reduction of their investment. 
 
Lack of service and product development. The Company has not completed the development of its 
projects and product line and further, it is anticipated that there is a continuing need to develop 
additional projects and products. No assurance can be given that the products can be developed to 
implementation or that the projects, products and services will achieve commercially viable sales 
levels.  
 
The Acceptance of the gold production is uncertain. Management believes that there is a large 
worldwide market for gold bullion. The Company feels that because others are using some of our 
projects and production situations similar to the Company's uses, that the projects and products 
demand is proven. However, the Company has not engaged any independent market research 
regarding the marketplace. Accordingly, the Company has no means of estimating with certainty the 
demand for its projects and products and there can be no assurance that these projects and products 
will achieve wide spread commercial acceptance. 
 
The Company will need the Production, Marketing and Distribution Expertise of Third Parties. 
Achieving market success will require substantial construction, production and marketing efforts and 
the expenditure of significant funds to inform potential customers, including third party distributors, 
of the distinctive characteristics and benefits of these projects, products and services. The Company's 
long-term success may also depend, to a significant extent, on the ability to expand the present 
internal expertise. The Company will, among other things, have to attract and retain experienced 
mining personnel of which no assurance can be given. 
 
The Company has a significant growth factor.  The Company believes that upon closing of this 
Offering, it will be entering a period of significant growth, although there can be no assurance for 
such growth. This growth, if effectuated, will expose the Company to increased competition, greater 
overhead, marketing and support costs and other costs associated with entry into new markets and 
solicitation of new customers. To manage growth effectively, the Company will need to continue to 
improve and expand its operational, financial and management information systems and to expand, 
train, motivate and manage its employees and distributors.  Should the Company be unable to 
manage growth effectively, the results of its operations could be adversely affected.  
 
The Company has a dependence on its current management.  The Company will be substantially 
dependent upon its officers, who have various levels of experience in the business, to carry out the 
business plan. The Company anticipates entering into employment agreements with key personnel, 
however the loss of these persons could have substantial adverse effect on the Company. 
 
The Company’s use of proceeds is not certain.  In some categories, the Company has only generally 
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allocated the proceeds of this offering. Thus, the specific use of investors' funds will depend upon the 
business judgment of management, upon which the investors must rely with only limited 
information about management's specific intention.   
 
Regarding the Company’s estimates of future results.  All projections contained within this 
prospectus have been prepared based upon assumed levels of operating results and estimates of 
potential markets for the projects, and products first expected to be marketed. No assurances can be 
given that the results set forth in such estimates will occur; in fact, it is impossible to predict future 
results for the Company because future conditions are unknown. Therefore, no person should rely on 
the estimate of future results in making an investment decision. The estimates are included solely as 
an example of what financial results might be obtained based on the assumptions described therein 
and are not included for the purpose of predicting future financial results.  
 
A failure of the Company’s business plan. While management has developed a business plan there 
can be no assurance that said plan will succeed in whole or part. As a part of the business plan it is 
necessary for Management to have broad discretion in handling the expenditure of the net proceeds 
of the offering because of the consistently quick changes in the marketplace. However, this broad 
discretion also creates some risks. 
 
The Company currently relies, and will continue to rely, on other parties for several key aspects of its 
business and operations.  The Company relies on other parties for certain portions of its operations 
and will rely on other parties to develop key business relationships. The Company will depend on 
relationships with other parties in the mining industry, including suppliers and purchasers. The 
Company currently does not have agreements with anticipated or potentially necessary providers or 
suppliers industry segments, and may not be able to enter into any such agreements.  If The 
Company fails to enter into agreements with any of these parties, the business may suffer and it may 
not become profitable in the near future.   
 
The Company is dependent upon highly qualified personnel, and the loss of such personnel is a risk 
to success.  The Company is highly dependent upon the efforts of management and technically skilled 
personnel, and future performance will depend in part upon the ability of management to manage 
growth effectively and to retain the services of these persons. Because competition for management, 
technical and marketing personnel is intense, the Company may be unable to retain its key 
employees or attract other highly qualified employees in the future.  The loss of the services of any of 
its management team or the failure to attract and retain additional key employees could have a 
material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations.   
 
Risks Related to the Industry 
 
Government Involvement in the Industry.  In response to the economic environment and resultant 
challenges facing them, governments around the world may interfere with the mining industry.  This 
interference may involve increased taxation and new royalties to battle deficits, as well as regulation 
to combat the risks and hazards inherent within the industry. 
   
The Company is subject to Governmental Regulation. The company’s gold mining properties are the 
subject of national, state, provincial and local government regulation. The Company is currently 
aware of many of these regulations requiring governmental approval and believes that its projects 
comply or will comply with such regulations and requirements. However, no assurance can be given 
that this awareness can be maintained or approvals gained on future projects. The success of the 
Company will be dependent in part upon its ability to satisfy such regulations and requirements and 
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to obtain and maintain required licenses. The effects of regulating bodies might delay the Company's 
marketing efforts for a considerable time and ultimately could prevent timely opening of some of its 
projects. 
 
The Company is Subject to Environmental Regulations.  The development of a gold mine is subject to 
existing and continuing changing regulations pertaining to the environment. While the Company 
feels that these continuing regulatory changes are favorable to its existence, there can be no 
assurance, that in the future, such regulations could not cause the Company additional economic 
expenses.   
 
General Risks of Mining.  The Company will be subject to the risks generally incident to the 
ownership of mining, including (i) the uncertainty of cash flow to meet fixed obligations, such as debt 
service payments, development and capital improvement expenses, insurance, taxes and other costs; 
(ii) adverse changes in local and national economic conditions; (iii) adverse changes in the 
international market conditions and possible changes in gold prices; (iv) the need for unanticipated 
repairs or renovations to capital improvements; (v) changes in tax rates or other operating expenses; 
(vi) Acts of God; and (vii) other factors which may be beyond the control of the Company.  
 
Risks of Mine Development   The Company will be subject to the risks generally inherent in the 
development of mining properties, including scheduling delays, cost over-runs, and dependence on 
outside contractors. The occurrence of significant unforeseen delays or increases in development 
expenses could have a material adverse effect on the Company and its ability to commence active 
operations in a timely manner. 
 
Project Liability. Our Company faces an inherent business risk of exposure to project liability claims in 
the event that during the development and operation of the mine employees may be subject to 
injury or death. Although the Company has never experienced any material losses due to such type 
of liability claims (no such claims have been filed to date and none are anticipated), there can be no 
assurance that it will not experience such losses in the future. The Company intends to be a self-
insured enterprise and any successful claim brought against the Company in excess of available self-
insurance coverage, or any claim that results in significant adverse publicity against the Company, 
may have a material adverse effect on the Company's business or financial condition.   
 
Cost Escalation.  While high commodity prices can increase revenue for a mining company, they may 
also drive up demand and costs for labour and supplies.  Therefore, companies can only benefit from 
higher prices if they maintain or improve their margins by keeping costs in line.   
 
Labour Shortages.  Despite high unemployment, mining companies around the world may struggle to 
replace an aging workforce since commodity prices initially began to rise.  Mining employees require 
training at all levels, so there is a process involved in recruiting new workers. 
 
Infrastructure Access.  Factors such as power, water, shipping, ports and rail all influence the ability 
of a mining company to achieve growth by getting new product to customers.     
 
Price and Currency Volatility.  The price of commodity and exchange rates may adversely affect the 
ability of the Company to be profitable.  

D.2 This element is not applicable.  

D.3 Risks Related to the Securities 
 
This Offering does not have a minimum offering size.  The shares are being offered on a “best efforts, 
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no minimum” basis, without escrow or refund provisions.  If the Company accepts a subscription, it 
will deposit the funds directly into its bank account and the Company may use the funds 
immediately, and those funds may be subject to the claims of its creditors.  No one has made a 
commitment to purchase any of the shares of Common Stock being offered.  Consequently, none of 
the shares may be sold.  Because there is no minimum offering amount, the Company may not raise 
sufficient funds in this offering to successfully execute its business plan.   

The Company does not anticipate the payment of dividends at this point in time. Payment of 
dividends on the common stock offered hereby rests with the discretion of the Board of Directors. 
There can be no assurance that dividends can or will be paid, since payment of dividends is 
contingent upon, among other things, future earnings, if any, the financial condition of the Company, 
capital requirements, general business conditions, and other factors which cannot now be predicted. 
The Company anticipates that it will retain any earnings in order to finance continuing operations, 
and does not expect to pay dividends in the foreseeable future.  
 
The Company has the authority to authorize the issuance of additional classes of common stock.  The 
Company's Board of Directors is authorized to issue additional classes of Common stock. The Board 
of Directors has the power to establish the dividend rates, liquidation preferences, and voting rights 
of any Class of, and these rights may be superior to the rights of holders of other Class of the 
Company's common stock. The Board of Directors may also establish redemption and conversion 
terms and privileges with respect to any share of stock. Any such preferences may operate to the 
detriment of the rights of the holders of the voting Common stock being offered hereby, and further, 
could be used by the Board of Directors as a device to prevent a change in control of the Company.  
 
The offering price is established by market forces.  The offering price will be established by the 
current price on the Stock Exchange.  The offering price bears no relationship to the assets or book 
value of the Company or any other recognized criteria of value, and should not be considered to be 
an indication of the actual value of the Company.  
 
There is no commitment to purchase of the Company’s securities.  No one has made a commitment 
to purchase any of the Shares of common stock being offered hereby. Consequently, the Shares 
possibly will not be sold. No subscriptions for the shares shall be escrowed pending the receipt and 
acceptance of a minimum number of subscriptions, as the securities are being offered and may be 
sold on a "best effort no minimum” basis. Accepted subscriptions will be deposited into a bank 
account of the Company and will be subject to claims of general creditors of the Company.  
 
There is a limited prior market for the Company’s capital stock.  There has been a limited prior 
market for the capital stock and it is possible that no market will develop.  If investors purchase 
shares of Common Stock, they may not be able to resell those shares at or above the purchase price, 
if at all.  
 
It is difficult to predict our financial performance and it may fluctuate.  The Company has not yet 
generated revenues. If the Company does, the quarterly results of operations are likely to vary 
significantly.  A number of factors are likely to cause these variations, some of which are outside of 
the Company’s control.  These factors include:   
 

 The general need for gold in the marketplace; 

 The amount and timing of capital expenditures and other costs relating to the development 
of the mines;  

 Price competition; and 
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 Economic conditions specific to our business  
 

Due to these and other factors, the Company believes that quarter-to-quarter comparisons of its 
operating results may not be meaningful and the investor should not rely upon past performance as 
an indication of future performance.  The operating expenses are based on expected future revenues 
and are relatively fixed in the short term.  If revenues are lower than expected, or if the Company 
does not generate any revenues, the Company would incur greater than expected losses.    

The Company’s Management may apply the proceeds of this Offering to uses that do not increase its 
sales or its value.  In some categories, the Company has only generally allocated the proceeds of this 
offering. It is intended to use the proceeds of this Offering for general corporate purposes, including 
the funding of its real estate holdings, working capital requirements and the expansion of sales and 
marketing activities.   Accordingly, management will have significant flexibility in applying the net 
proceeds of this Offering.  The net proceeds may be used for corporate purposes that do not increase 
sales or value.  The failure of management to apply these funds effectively could seriously harm our 
business.   
 
There may be restrictions on the resale of the Company’s securities.  The securities offered may be 
restricted securities in the United States of America as that term is defined in Rule 144 under the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.  Subject to various conditions, including approval of the 
Company, and its counsel, they may be resold in privately negotiated transactions or under Rule 144, 
in limited quantities in "brokers transactions," or directly to a "market maker" after a holding period 
of one year, or without volume and manner of sale limitations after a holding period of two years.  
Accordingly, shares purchased in this offering will be subject to restriction on transfer, a restrictive 
legend will be imprinted on all certificates for shares, and purchasers in this offering may incur 
substantial difficulty in selling their shares should they desire to do so.   
 
Unforeseen Risks.  Management's ability to identify all potential future risks is limited.  An investor 
should recognize that additional and, as yet, unidentified risks could exist which could have an 
adverse impact on the viability of the Company.  

D.4-6 These elements are not applicable.  

Section E – Offer 
Element Disclosure Requirement 

E.1 If the Offering is fully subscribed for 10 million shares at 0,75 Euro, the company would receive 
7.440.000,00 Euros (convertible to $9,581,976 CAD as at Dec. 13, 2012) after the expense of the listing 
(€60.000,00). 
 
Estimated expenses charged to the investor by the issuer will be the share price (0.75 Euro Cents) 

minus the commission. There is a minimum subscription amount of €10,000 (or the equivalent in any 

other currency).  

  

E.2a The company will use $5,033,500 CAD to complete the commercialization of the A25 Main Zone 
mineral claim and to cover three years of operating losses, projected to amount to approximately 
$4,033,500 CAD.  Approximately $1,000,000 CAD will be used toward exploration of the Main Zone.  
 
Assuming that all the funds are raised under full subscription to the offering that would leave 
$4,548,476 CAD in unused proceeds.  Should that occur, the company will use these proceeds on the 17 
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mining claims adjacent to the A25 Main Zone.  In 2011, the company collected 300 soil samples from 
these 17 claims and will use the proceeds to do further exploration and drilling in order to establish the 
commercial viability of these claims. 
 

E.3 The following is a synopsis of the general terms and conditions applicable to the Common Shares being 
offered in this Prospectus in section 13.0.  A Shareholder is deemed to have invested only after having 
received, read and understood the contents of the Prospectus.   
 
General Terms 

 The Issuer can decide to reject any application for the purchase of shares by returning any 
funds paid to it without interest or penalty. 

 The Shareholder does not own the shares until the shares have been paid for and the Issuer 
has accepted the payment. 

 The Shareholder must complete and sign an Issuer supplied Application form in order to 
purchase the shares before the closing date of the offering. 

 When you complete the Application Form and sign it, you have indicated that you have read 
the prospectus, understand any restrictions that might affect the purchase and trading of the 
shares and that you aren’t breaking any laws. 

 These shares are not available for purchase by U.S. Residents. 
 
Share Registration 

 The shareholders registry will be maintained by the CDS Clearing and Depository Services 
system in Toronto, Canada.  

 All shares are issued out electronically.  Any costs associated with transferring, selling or 
converting the shares into a paper certificate are born by the shareholder.   

 
Governing Law and Jurisdiction  

 This Prospectus and the trading of shares are deemed to be under the jurisdiction of the 
government of Malta. Canadian law will also have jurisdiction in areas of general corporate 
law. 

E.4 As at the date of this Prospectus, there were ten shareholders with at least five percent (5%) ownership 
in The Company, based on 35,742,271 total shares issued. 
 

Regarding conflicting interests: 
 
The Company has purchased mining claims from both World Wide Graphite Producers Inc. and 
Western Fortune Mining Ltd. in exchange for common shares in A25 Gold Producers Corp.  The shares 
for these claims have not been issued yet. Avi Amar sits on the board of directors for all three of these 
companies.  His father, David Amar, is Director and President of both World Wide Graphite Ltd. and 
Western Fortune Mining Ltd.  
 
Jim Adams, Director and President of the Company, is also Director and President of Integral Transfer 
Agency and Touchstone International Business Services.  Integral Transfer Agency is the transfer agent 
for A25 Gold Producers Corp., and Touchstone International Business Services provides corporate 
secretarial services for A25 Gold Producers Corp.  Touchstone International Business Services has also 
assisted and will continue to assist the Company with its listing application for the Malta Stock 
Exchange.  

E.5  A25 Gold Producers Corp. is offering to sell the common shares, which will be available for purchase via 
an escrow account overseen by the company’s sponsor stock broker, Jesmond Mizzi Financial Advisors 
Ltd.  
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As the Company has not generated any operational revenue to date, a Lock-Up Agreement (“the Lock-
Up Agreement”) shall be entered into.  This agreement will stipulate that Company Directors, Senior 
Management and Employees (“the Restricted Shareholders”) shall not transfer, sell, assign, or dispose 
of, or offer or agree to transfer, sell, assign or dispose of any of the Common Shares in the Company 
throughout the “Lock-Up Period”.  This period shall commence on the date of the Lock-Up Agreement 
and end twenty four (24) months after the date that the Common Shares are admitted to trading on 
the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange.   

E.6 As at the date of this Prospectus, there were ten shareholders with at least five percent (5%) ownership 
in The Company.   
 
Assuming all 10,000,000 common shares in the proposed offering are issued and subscribed to by the 
public, total shares issued following the offering would be 45,742,271, and existing major shareholders 
percentage holdings in the company will be diluted to the following levels. 
 

1. El Reem (4,525,000 Shares; 9.89% Ownership) 
2. Western Fortune Mining Ltd. (3,750,000 Shares: 8.20% Ownership) 
3. Babette Ohana (3,700,000 Shares; 8.09% Ownership) 
4. Solange Eizenberg (3,700,000 Shares; 8.09% Ownership) 
5. Emile Amar (2,600,000 Shares: 5.68% Ownership) 
6. Guilla Bitton (2,550,000 Shares; 5.57% Ownership) 
7. Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. (2,491,657 Shares; 5.45% Ownership) 
8. Sammy Kadoch (2,000,000 Shares; 4.37% Ownership) 
9. Travel Wise (2,000,000 Shares; 4.37% Ownership) 
10. Transatlantic Verwaltungsgesellschaft mBH (2,000,000 Shares; 4.37% Ownership) 

E.7 Regarding Estimated expenses charged to the investor by the issuer or the offeror, there are no 
additional charges – the investor relations commission is deducted from the price of the sale and the 
operational costs of the offering are taken from the offering Estimated expenses charged to the 
investor by the issuer or the offeror.  
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PART B: RISK FACTORS 

1. RISK FACTORS 
Investors  should  carefully  consider  all  of  the  information  set  out  in  this  Prospectus  and,  in particular,  

the  risks  described  below  before  deciding  on  whether  to  purchase  shares  of  the Company. A25 Gold 

Producers Corp.`s business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely 

affected, should any of these risks materialise, alone or in connection with other  circumstances.  The  

market  price  of  the  Company’s  shares  could  decline  due  to  the occurrence of any of these risks, and 

investors may lose all or part of their investment as a result. The risks described below are all risks that the 

Company is aware of but are not the only risks to which A25 Gold Producers Corp. is exposed. Other 

uncertainties and risks which are currently unknown  to  the  Company  may  also  impair  the  operations  of  

A25 Gold Producers Corp. and may  cause harm to its business and its net assets, financial position and 

results of operations. The order in which the following risk factors are presented does not reflect the likelihood 

of their occurrence, nor the extent or significance of each individual risk. 

 

1.1 Risks Related to the Company   
The Company is an early-stage company with a generic business model and this makes it difficult to evaluate 

the business and future prospects.  The Company has only limited operating history upon which to base an 

evaluation of the business and future prospects. For financial accounting purposes, the Company is in the 

development stage, and its operations will be subject to the risks inherent in the establishment of a new 

business. Included in these risks are limited capital, corporate infrastructure and marketing arrangements.  

Although the management team is experienced in its intended field, the Company's projects and products 

currently have no commercial exposure and sales. The likelihood that the Company will succeed must be 

considered in light of possible problems, expenses, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the 

development of new businesses. 

The revenue and income potential of the business model and the related market is generic to the mining 

industry.  A market for the projects and products may not develop immediately.  An independent market 

research analysis of the marketplace was not used in general, or for the potential demand for the projects and 

products in particular. Before investing, the potential investor should evaluate the risks, expenses and 

problems frequently encountered by companies such as A25 Gold Producers Corp. that are in the development 

stage and that are entering new and changing markets.  

The Company has minimal revenues to date. Most of the time of the management, and most of the limited 

resources have been spent in performing certain research and development activities, preparing the business 

plan and model, selecting professional advisors and consultants and seeking capital for the Company. 

The Company has incurred losses since its inception, this may continue to incur for a period of time and the 

Company may not be profitable for some time. The Company has incurred operating losses since our inception 

in March 2007.  As of Dec. 31, 2011, the accumulated deficit is estimated at $689,111. It is believed that the 
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operating expenses will continue to increase as the business grows. As a result, although this Offering will 

provide cash for working capital, there is a need to begin generating revenue to achieve and maintain 

profitability. To become profitable, the Company plans to develop a producing gold mine, a process that 

involves many factors that are beyond the Company’s control, including the type of competition the Company 

may encounter.  The Company may not for a long period generate significant revenue or become profitable. 

The Company will need Subsequent financing. Although it is anticipated that upon realization and completion 

of the full amount of this Offering, the Company will be able to internally generate sufficient profits to continue 

the expansion plans of our Company, there cannot be any assurance that this can be accomplished. 

Consequently, the Company may determine a need to obtain additional financing, including debt financing, 

which could cause additional dilution to subscribing shareholders to this offering.  Should full subscription to 

this offering not be obtained, the purchasers of the Securities hereby offered may not realize any return on 

their investment and may be exposed to the loss of or reduction of their investment. 

Lack of service and product development. The Company has not completed the development of its projects and 

product line and further, it is anticipated that there is a continuing need to develop additional projects and 

products.  No assurance can be given that the products can be developed to implementation or that the 

projects, products and services will achieve commercially viable sales levels.  

The Acceptance of the gold production is uncertain. Management believes that there is a large worldwide 

market for gold bullion. The Company feels that because others are using some of our projects and productsn 

situations similar to the Company's uses, that the projects and products demand is proven. However, the 

Company has not engaged any independent market research regarding the marketplace. Accordingly, the 

Company has no means of estimating with certainty the demand for its projects and products and there can be 

no assurance that these projects and products will achieve wide spread commercial acceptance. 

The Company will need the Production, Marketing and Distribution Expertise of Third Parties. Achieving market 

success will require substantial construction, production and marketing efforts and the expenditure of 

significant funds to inform potential customers, including third party distributors, of the distinctive 

characteristics and benefits of these projects, products and services. The Company's long-term success may 

also depend, to a significant extent, on the ability to expand the present internal expertise. The Company will, 

among other things, have to attract and retain experienced mining personnel of which no assurance can be 

given. 

The Company has a significant growth factor.  The Company believes that upon closing of this Offering, it will 

be entering a period of significant growth, although there can be no assurance for such growth. This growth, if 

effectuated, will expose the Company to increased competition, greater overhead, marketing and support costs 

and other costs associated with entry into new markets and solicitation of new customers. To manage growth 

effectively, the Company will need to continue to improve and expand its operational, financial and 

management information systems and to expand, train, motivate and manage its employees and distributors.  

Should the Company be unable to manage growth effectively, the results of its operations could be adversely 

affected.  

The Company has a dependence on its current management.  The Company will be substantially dependent 

upon its officers, who have various levels of experience in the business, to carry out the business plan. The 
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Company anticipates entering into employment agreements with key personnel, however the loss of these 

persons could have substantial adverse effect on the Company. 

The Company’s use of proceeds is not certain.  In some categories, the Company has only generally allocated 

the proceeds of this offering. Thus, the specific use of investors' funds will depend upon the business judgment 

of management, upon which the investors must rely with only limited information about management's 

specific intention.   

Regarding the Company’s estimates of future results.  All projections contained within this prospectus have 

been prepared based upon assumed levels of operating results and estimates of potential markets for the 

projects, and products first expected to be marketed. No assurances can be given that the results set forth in 

such estimates will occur; in fact, it is impossible to predict future results for the Company because future 

conditions are unknown. Therefore, no person should rely on the estimate of future results in making an 

investment decision. The estimates are included solely as an example of what financial results might be 

obtained based on the assumptions described therein and are not included for the purpose of predicting future 

financial results.  

A failure of the Company’s business plan. While management has developed a business plan there can be no 

assurance that said plan will succeed in whole or part. As a part of the business plan it is necessary for 

Management to have broad discretion in handling the expenditure of the net proceeds of the offering because 

of the consistently quick changes in the marketplace. However, this broad discretion also creates some risks. 

The Company currently relies, and will continue to rely, on other parties for several key aspects of its business 

and operations.  The Company relies on other parties for certain portions of its operations and will rely on 

other parties to develop key business relationships. The Company will depend on relationships with other 

parties in the mining industry, including suppliers and purchasers. The Company currently does not have 

agreements with anticipated or potentially necessary providers or suppliers industry segments, and may not be 

able to enter into any such agreements.  If The Company fails to enter into agreements with any of these 

parties, the business may suffer and it may not become profitable in the near future.   

The Company is dependent upon highly qualified personnel, and the loss of such personnel is a risk to success.  

The Company is highly dependent upon the efforts of management and technically skilled personnel, and 

future performance will depend in part upon the ability of management to manage growth effectively and to 

retain the services of these persons. Because competition for management, technical and marketing personnel 

is intense, the Company may be unable to retain its key employees or attract other highly qualified employees 

in the future.  The loss of the services of any of its management team or the failure to attract and retain 

additional key employees could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition 

and results of operations.   

1.2 Risks Related to the Shares 
This Offering does not have a minimum offering size.  The shares are being offered on a “best efforts, no 

minimum” basis, without escrow or refund provisions.  If the Company accepts a subscription, it will deposit 

the funds directly into its bank account and the Company may use the funds immediately, and those funds may 

be subject to the claims of its creditors.  No one has made a commitment to purchase any of the shares of 

Common Stock being offered.  Consequently, none of the shares may be sold.  Because there is no minimum 
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offering amount, the Company may not raise sufficient funds in this offering to successfully execute its business 

plan.   

The Company does not anticipate the payment of dividends at this point in time. Payment of dividends on the 

common stock offered hereby rests with the discretion of the Board of Directors. There can be no assurance 

that dividends can or will be paid, since payment of dividends is contingent upon, among other things, future 

earnings, if any, the financial condition of the Company, capital requirements, general business conditions, and 

other factors which cannot now be predicted. The Company anticipates that it will retain any earnings in order 

to finance continuing operations, and does not expect to pay dividends in the foreseeable future.  (See 

"DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK.") 

The Company has the authority to authorize the issuance of additional classes of common stock.  The 

Company's Board of Directors is authorized to issue additional classes of Common stock. The Board of Directors 

has the power to establish the dividend rates, liquidation preferences, and voting rights of any Class of, and 

these rights may be superior to the rights of holders of other Class of the Company's common stock. The Board 

of Directors may also establish redemption and conversion terms and privileges with respect to any share of 

stock. Any such preferences may operate to the detriment of the rights of the holders of the voting Common 

stock being offered hereby, and further, could be used by the Board of Directors as a device to prevent a 

change in control of the Company.  

The offering price is established by market forces.  The offering price will be established by the current price on 

the Stock Exchange.  The offering price bears no relationship to the assets or book value of the Company or any 

other recognized criteria of value, and should not be considered to be an indication of the actual value of the 

Company.  

There is no commitment to purchase of the Company’s securities.  No one has made a commitment to purchase 

any of the Shares of common stock being offered hereby. Consequently, the Shares possibly will not be sold. 

No subscriptions for the shares shall be escrowed pending the receipt and acceptance of a minimum number of 

subscriptions, as the securities are being offered and may be sold on a "best effort no minimum” basis. 

Accepted subscriptions will be deposited into a bank account of the Company and will be subject to claims of 

general creditors of the Company.  

There is a limited prior market for the Company’s capital stock.  There has been a limited prior market for the 

capital stock and it is possible that no market will develop.  If investors purchase shares of Common Stock, they 

may not be able to resell those shares at or above the purchase price, if at all.  

 
It is difficult to predict our financial performance and it may fluctuate.  The Company has not yet generated 

revenues. If the Company does, the quarterly results of operations are likely to vary significantly.  A number of 

factors are likely to cause these variations, some of which are outside of the Company’s control.  These factors 

include:   

 The general need for gold in the marketplace; 

 The amount and timing of capital expenditures and other costs relating to the development of the 
mines;  

 Price competition; and 
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 Economic conditions specific to our business  
 

Due to these and other factors, the Company believes that quarter-to-quarter comparisons of its operating 

results may not be meaningful and the investor should not rely upon past performance as an indication of 

future performance.  The operating expenses are based on expected future revenues and are relatively fixed in 

the short term.  If revenues are lower than expected, or if the Company does not generate any revenues, the 

Company would incur greater than expected losses.    

The Company’s Management may apply the proceeds of this Offering to uses that do not increase its sales or its 

value.  In some categories, the Company has only generally allocated the proceeds of this offering. It is 

intended to use the proceeds of this Offering for general corporate purposes, including the funding of its real 

estate holdings, working capital requirements and the expansion of sales and marketing activities.   

Accordingly, management will have significant flexibility in applying the net proceeds of this Offering.  The net 

proceeds may be used for corporate purposes that do not increase sales or value.  The failure of management 

to apply these funds effectively could seriously harm our business.   

There may be restrictions on the resale of the Company’s securities.  The securities offered may be restricted 

securities in the United States of America as that term is defined in Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, 

as amended.  Subject to various conditions, including approval of the Company, and its counsel, they may be 

resold in privately negotiated transactions or under Rule 144, in limited quantities in "brokers transactions," or 

directly to a "market maker" after a holding period of one year, or without volume and manner of sale limita-

tions after a holding period of two years.  Accordingly, shares purchased in this offering will be subject to 

restriction on transfer, a restrictive legend will be imprinted on all certificates for shares, and purchasers in this 

offering may incur substantial difficulty in selling their shares should they desire to do so.   

Unforeseen Risks.  Management's ability to identify all potential future risks is limited.  An investor should 

recognize that additional and, as yet, unidentified risks could exist which could have an adverse impact on the 

viability of the Company.  

 

1.3 Risks Related to the Industrial, Political and Legal Environments   
Government Involvement in the Industry.  In response to the economic environment and resultant challenges 

facing them, governments around the world may interfere with the mining industry.  This interference may 

involve increased taxation and new royalties to battle deficits, as well as regulation to combat the risks and 

hazards inherent within the industry.   

The Company is subject to Governmental Regulation. The company’s gold mining properties are the subject of 

national, state, provincial and local government regulation. The Company is currently aware of many of these 

regulations requiring governmental approval and believes that its projects comply or will comply with such 

regulations and requirements. However, no assurance can be given that this awareness can be maintained or 

approvals gained on future projects. The success of the Company will be dependent in part upon its ability to 

satisfy such regulations and requirements and to obtain and maintain required licenses. The effects of 

regulating bodies might delay the Company's marketing efforts for a considerable time and ultimately could 

prevent timely opening of some of its projects. 
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The Company is Subject to Environmental Regulations.  The development of a gold mine is subject to existing 

and continuing changing regulations pertaining to the environment. While the Company feels that these 

continuing regulatory changes are favorable to its existence, there can be no assurance, that in the future, such 

regulations could not cause the Company additional economic expenses.   

General Risks of Mining.  The Company will be subject to the risks generally incident to the ownership of 

mining, including (i) the uncertainty of cash flow to meet fixed obligations, such as debt service payments, 

development and capital improvement expenses, insurance, taxes and other costs; (ii) adverse changes in local 

and national economic conditions; (iii) adverse changes in the international market conditions and possible 

changes in gold prices; (iv) the need for unanticipated repairs or renovations to capital improvements; (v) 

changes in tax rates or other operating expenses; (vi) Acts of God; and (vii) other factors which may be beyond 

the control of the Company.  

Risks of Mine Development   The Company will be subject to the risks generally inherent in the development of 

mining properties, including scheduling delays, cost over-runs, and dependence on outside contractors. The 

occurrence of significant unforeseen delays or increases in development expenses could have a material 

adverse effect on the Company and its ability to commence active operations in a timely manner. 

Project Liability. Our Company faces an inherent business risk of exposure to project liability claims in the event 

that during the development and operation of the mine employees may be subject to injury or death. Although 

the Company has never experienced any material losses due to such type of liability claims (no such claims 

have been filed to date and none are anticipated), there can be no assurance that it will not experience such 

losses in the future. The Company intends to be a self-insured enterprise and any successful claim brought 

against the Company in excess of available self-insurance coverage, or any claim that results in significant 

adverse publicity against the Company, may have a material adverse effect on the Company's business or 

financial condition.   

Cost Escalation.  While high commodity prices can increase revenue for a mining company, they may also drive 

up demand and costs for labour and supplies.  Therefore, companies can only benefit from higher prices if they 

maintain or improve their margins by keeping costs in line.   

Labour Shortages.  Despite high unemployment, mining companies around the world may struggle to replace 

an aging workforce since commodity prices initially began to rise.  Mining employees require training at all 

levels, so there is a process involved in recruiting new workers. 

Infrastructure Access.  Factors such as power, water, shipping, ports and rail all influence the ability of a mining 

company to achieve growth by getting new product to customers.     

Price and Currency Volatility.  The price of commodity and exchange rates may adversely affect the ability of 

the Company to be profitable.  

FOR ALL OF THE AFORESAID REASONS, THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK.  ANY PERSON 

CONSIDERING AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER 

FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS PROSPECTUS. THESE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS WHO 

CAN AFFORD TO ABSORB A TOTAL LOSS OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY. 
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PART C: INFORMATION 
CONCERNING THE COMPANY  

2. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE AND HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT 

2.1 Organisational Structure 
The Company is a private corporation which was incorporated and registered in British Columbia, Canada on 

March 1, 2007 (incorporation number: BC0784222) with the purpose of developing gold mining properties.  The 

Company`s registered office is located at 715 West 68
th

 Avenue, Vancouver, BC V6P 2T8 Canada.  Its operating 

address is 260 Queen`s Quay West, Unit #3104 Toronto, Ontario M5J 2N3 Canada.  The Company can be reached 

at the following phone number: 416-551-3305.  

The company has acquired significant gold bearing properties on Vancouver Island and is seeking the necessary 

funds to complete commercialization plans and bring the property to production.   

The Company is managed by a Board of Directors (see Section 16.1 below). The principal function of the Board is 

to establish policy for the Company and to appoint all executive officers and other key members of management. 

The day-to-day management of the Company is carried out by senior management headed by a Chief Executive 

Officer (see Section 16.2 below). 

2.2 Historical Development 
A25 Gold Producers Corp. was founded to provide a focus on the A25 mining claims found on Vancouver Island, 

British Columbia.  Initial drilling programs on these properties indicated potential for significant concentrations of 

gold.  The property owners, Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd., felt that it 

would be easier to attract investors if the A25 properties were in a separate company.   

Therefore, the Company was formed and purchased mining claims from both World Wide Graphite Producers Inc. 

and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. in exchange for common shares, as detailed below: 

The Company acquired four mineral claims in 2010 for a total valuation of $1,200,000: 

 Pillars of Boaz 
 King Nootka 
 Lucky Strike 
 Norma 

 
 
 
 
Date acquired 

 Pillars of 
Boaz 

 King 
Nootka 

 Luck y 
Strike 

  
Norma 

  
Totals 

  
Sep 1, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  

Total consideration 
 

$      750,000 
 

$     450,000 
 

$   600,000 
 

$   300,000 
 

$  1,200,000 
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Tenures acquired 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

4 

Total area (hectares)  124.56  186.78  62.23  16.74  390.31 

These claims were acquired from Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. as follows: 

Pillar of Boaz 
As per agreement dated September 1, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 
On July 1, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 15,000,000 shares at $0.01 per share to Western Fortune 
Mining Ltd. 
 
King Nootka 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 3,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 
 
Lucky Strike 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 4,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $200,000 in cash 
 
Norma 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 2,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $100,000 in cash. 
 
It is noted that the Company has not yet issued any shares within 2012 to either Western Fortune Mining Ltd. or 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd.  Nevertheless, the acquisitions of the tenures are still effective in terms of the 
agreements and the tenures are registered in the name of A25 Gold Producers Corp.   
 
Additionally, the company purchased the A25 21 Extensions mineral claims in 2008 with a total valuation of 

$900,000:  

A25 21 Extensions 

As per agreement dated October 3, 2008, between A25 Gold Producers Corp. and Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd.  Commencing on October 3, 2012 and ending June 3, 2016, A25 Gold Producers Corp will pay Twenty 

Thousand Dollars ($20,000) per month for forty five (45) consecutive months to Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd. for the purchase of all of its right, title and interest in its Mineral Claims situated in the Alberni mining 

Division in the Province of British Columbia.  Currently there are 12 extensions; 9 have expired.         

The A25 Main Zone 

The A25 Main Zone was acquired by A25 Gold Producers from Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. in an Asset 

Purchase Agreement (APA) dated March 16, 2007 for 30,000,000 shares.  The property was held in trust by 

Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. until October 3rd 2008 when A25 Gold Producers Corp. recieved its free 

miners certificate (FMC# 214912) allowing A25 to hold tenures under its own free miners certificate.  
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Currently the company is focused on the A25 Main Zone.  The A25 Main Zone consists of 5 tenures.  These claims 

are being held for future development.  In order to maintain the claim with the British Columbia government, the 

company either pays an annual fee or does minimal exploration work in lieu of the fee.  In the summer of 2011, 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. completed an exploration program on the A25 main zone located on Vancouver Island, 

British Columbia, Canada.  Please refer to section 5.6 “Recent Trends” for the latest developments related to the 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. Property.  

The A25 21 extensions were not part of the A25 Main Zone and have since reduced to 12 extensions (The A25 12 

Extensions), as 9 extensions were allowed to expire due to lack of potential.     

No significant new products and/or services have been introduced by the Company.  

3. BUSINESS OVERVIEW OF THE PROJECT 

3.1 The Zeballos Region, Vancouver Island 

3.1.1 Property Overview  

The A25 Property is located in the Zeballos region, near the west coast of Vancouver Island, British Columbia, 
Canada and consists of 17 mineral claims totalling 2756.12 hectares, with the primary focus being on the northern 
most 5 claims totalling 932.304 hectares.  This area covers several mountains, valleys, rivers and creeks.  The 
mineral claims have reports written in accordance with the Canadian Securities Administrators (CSA) National 
Instrument (NI) 43-101.  The area covering the northern most 5 claims was previously explored by Falconbridge 
Ltd., who completed 32 diamond drill holes on the property, sixteen of which intersected gold mineralization.  Of 
these, seven holes returned assays grading in a range between 15.5 grams per tonne gold up to 409 grams per 
tonne gold, over one metre.  The best hole (H85-24) contained 310 grams per tonne over two metres.  
Falconbridge Ltd. had begun a joint venture with Footwall Exploration Ltd. with the intent to take the property 
into full production, but exploration was discontinued in 1989 due to the low price of gold.  With the price of gold 
increasing due to global political and economic pressures, the Company believes this may be an opportune time 
to develop these mineral claims.     
 
Beyond the aforementioned claims, A25 Gold Producers Corp. owns an additional 555.842 hectares of mineral 
claims, giving the company a total area of 3311.96 hectares in mineral claims.  The additional 555.842 hectares of 
mineral claims refers to the Pillars of Boaz, King Nootka, Lucky Strike, and Norma Properties owned by the 
Company. 
 
The first NI 43-101 on the property had been commissioned by the previous owners and showed, in a very small 

sample area, a number of gold bearing skarns that ranged from 2 gram/tonne to 20 grams/tonne.  This report 

also concluded that the Zeballos area has been under explored due to the poor conditions of access roads, heavy 

vegetation and mountainous rugged terrain. With the mineralized zones, existing exploration data, improved 

road access, and good exploration potential, The Company believes that the A25 Gold Project is a worthy mineral 

exploration target. 

A second NI 43-101 report commissioned by A25 Gold Producers Corp. and completed in 2012 confirmed the 
merit of the property on account of historical exploration results and the success of a 2011 exploration program 
which defined areas of coincident gold-copper values.   
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Map of Vancouver Island showing the location of the Zeballos Mining Region 
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Map of A25 Mineral Claims 

 

Gold Veins showing in the entrance of the A25 Portal 
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3.1.2 Exploration Results 

1979 Esperanza Report: 

Prospecting in 1979 by Esperanza Explorations Limited, led to the discovery on their Whitedome Mineral Claims 

(expired) of a pyritic bed hosted in siltstone. The pyritic beds contain pyrrhotite, magnetite and some associated 

massive arsenopyrite (Figure 8).  

Significant gold values in chip samples have been obtained over a distance of approximately 170 metres along the 

discovery creek. This creek is believed to run at an oblique angle to the strike of the zone which appears to have a 

true thickness of more concentrated gold mineralization some 30 metres wide. There is insufficient exposure or 

sampling to determine the overall grade of the zone. The highest gold assay obtained was 20.73 grams per tonne 

over a one metre sample length. Sampling to date does, however, suggest that a zone of considerable size 

potential may contain overall gold values in the target range of 2.0 to 5.0 grams per tonne. 

Before 1984, Falconbridge explored the claims for iron skarns and gold quartz veins. A belt of 9 magnetite 

occurrences was found. The magnetite occurrences extend from the A25 Prospect southeast for about 8 

kilometers to the Zeballos River. The A25 prospect coincides with the Hiller #12 anomaly (Government of B.C. 

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, MINFILE No. 092L 301). 

The Esperanza Report is important to A25 Gold Producers Corp. as test samples showing 20.73 grams per tonne 

make the property commercially viable.  The company could potentially generate approximately $877 per ton in 

revenue, based on the rate of $1,200 revenue per ounce (20.73 grams = .7312 ounces x $1,200 = $877.44).  Costs 

for extracting and processing a ton of ore are calculated at $450.  This provides sufficient gross profit ($227.00 per 

ton) to make the property viable.1984 Falconbridge Report: 

In 1984 Falconbridge conducted further work on the A25 Prospect to test for gold potential. In 1984 the mineral 

exploration work on the A25 Prospect consisted of (Government of B.C. Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 

Resources, Geological Branch Assessment Report 13,665);  

5.7 line-Km of grid cut and chained 
9 Ha geological mapping at 1:500 
3 Ha geological mapping at 1:2,500 
4.5 Km of ground magnetometer lines 
140 rock chip samples assayed 
6 meters of trenching blasted and mucked out 
1,531.58 meters of BQ diamond drilling in 32 holes 
 
Assay values greater than 4 gmt Au over one metre were found in holes 1, 3, 7, 10, 11, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, and 22. 

Assays in excess of 15 gmt Au were in holes 1, 7, 17, and 20. 

Encouraging gold values are sporadically distributed and are often only one metre wide. An economic gold 

bearing body cannot be discerned within the zone probed by the 22 drill holes 

1985 Falconbridge Report: 
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In 1985 Falconbridge conducted further work on the A25 Prospect to test for gold potential. The company took a  

total of 124 chip samples that that showed gold results through a significant number of locations including several 

that contained between 4.38 to 15.07 gmt Au over 1-2 metres. 

Of 32 diamond drill holes completed to date, 16 intersected gold mineralization assaying in excess of 1 g/tonne 

over one metre and seven holes returned assays grading in excess of 15 g/tonne over one meter. 

 

Diamond drilling throughout this area located several good, sporadically distributed gold assays. 

HILLER-CHURCHILL GROUP – A-25 ZONE 
DIAMOND DRILL CORE ASSAYS GREATER THAN 10 GM/TONNE 

 

HOLE NO FROM (m) TO (m) WIDTH (m) GRAMS/TONNE 

H84-1 18.7 19.7 1.0 15.5 

H84-7 53.6 54.7 1.1 39.2 

H84-17 58.0 59.0 1.0 18.2 

H84-20 23.0 24.0 1.0 17.6 

H85-24 15.0 16.0 1.0 210.0 

 16.0 17.0 1.0 409.5 

H85-29 34.4 35.4 1.0 24.65 

H85-30 13.0 14.0 1.0 87.0 

 

The best intersection, found in hole 85-24, contained grades of 310 g/tonne (9.03 opt) over 2.0 meters. These 

intersections are plotted in a plan view in Figure 6 (note that intervening sub-ore intersections are not shown). 

While the intersections cannot be positively assigned to one or more clearly defined structures, five of the seven 

best intersections fall within a plane striking 160 degrees and dipping 45 degrees west. The surface trace of this 

plane coincides well with the highest soil anomalies. 

Footwall Explorations Report: 

In 1987 Falconbridge Limited decided to give Footwall Explorations Limited (of Grand Forks, British Columbia) the 

rights to explore the Hiller Churchill Group of claims with the option of purchasing them if they found significant 

mineral deposits. 

In 1988, Footwall Explorations commenced an underground program on the A25 Prospect (October/November 

1988 edition of the Northwest Prospector, page 15). 



 

        
        

Page 42 
 

PROSPECTUS  

Footwall committed to an exploration program that cost approximately $1,000,000 on the Hiller-Churchill Group.  

The company created a camp for the employees, built a road to the portal and underground exploration work in 

which 349 feet of crosscut drifting, 102 feet of raising and 31 feet of sub-drifting has been achieved. 

On September 26
th

, 1988, the Directors of Footwall Explorations Ltd. were pleased to report positive results from 

the exploration program.  

Underground exploration on the A-25 gold zone which has consisted of drifting and raising to one of several high 

grade diamond drill hole intersections has now confirmed previous high grade assays from diamond drill hole 24-

85. 

Sludge samples (drill cuttings) from the west side of the raise approximately 41 to 49 feet below the surface 

returned the following impressive values: 

From 0 ft. to 4 ft. = 22.58 oz of gold per ton 
From 4 ft. to 8 ft. = 10.38 oz of gold per ton 
[for an average of 16.48 oz of gold per ton] 

 
The raise that knuckles back to the surface also encountered an additional 20 feet of massive sulphides.  

Current muck samples (broken rocks) from the zone have now returned values of 6.630 oz of gold per ton. 

NI 43-101 Report, 2006 

A NI 43-101 was prepared on the A25 Gold properties, November 6, 2006, by Brian Simmons, P.Eng. of Rodell 

Enterprises Ltd. 

Of the 32 diamond drill holes drilled on the A25 Prospect, 16 intersected gold mineralization assaying in excess of 

1 gram/tonne over one metre and 7 holes returned assays grading in excess of 15.5 gram/tonne over one meter. 

Five of the seven better intersections lie in a plane which correlates well with the gold soil anomalies. The gold 

soil anomalies extend off the A25 magnetic anomaly.  

The Esperanza Showing is located only about 800 meters east of the A25 Prospect. Soil and chip sampling has 

shown that the Esperanza Showing has a significant gold geochemical anomaly. Mineralized graphitic shales were 

also discovered. 

It appears that the A25 Gold Project has more than one mineralized zone.  

The report concluded that the Zeballos area has been under explored due to its past poor access, heavy 

vegetation and mountainous rugged terrain.  

With the mineralized zones, existing exploration data, good road access, and good exploration potential, the A25 

Gold Project is a worthy mineral exploration target. 
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A25 Main Zone and Extensions 
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Map of the A25 Main Zone, Extensions, King Nootka Major and Pillars of Boaz 

Tenure 
Number Claim Name Owner 

Tenure 
Type 

Map 
Number Issue Date 

Good To 
Date 

Area 
(ha) 

524835 LUCKY STRIKE 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/06 2014/feb/06 62.228 

524838 KING / NOOTKA / MAJOR 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/06 2014/jan/20 186.7834 

524844 A25 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/06 2017/jul/06 186.4651 

524846 A25 / ESPERANZA 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/06 2017/jul/04 310.772 

524848 A25 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/06 2017/aug/06 103.5914 

526785 LUCKY STRIKE EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/jan/30 2013/oct/30 20.742 

545401 A25 EXTENSION 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/nov/16 2014/aug/16 82.8964 

545402 A25 EXTENSION 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2006/nov/16 2014/aug/16 62.1707 

689804 PILLARS OF BOAZ 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2009/dec/26 2014/jan/26 124.5605 

834994 A25 EXT A 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/04 2014/jan/04 103.585 

835107 A25 EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/05 2014/apr/05 41.4366 

835194 A25 EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/06 2014/apr/06 20.7143 

835292 A25 EXTENSION A 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/07 2015/jan/07 124.3037 

835295 A25 EXTENSION B 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/07 2015/jan/07 207.1711 

835631 A25 SOUTHERN EXTENSION 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/12 2013/jan/15 165.8925 

835763 A25 SOUTHERNMOST EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2010/oct/13 2013/jan/16 290.4827 

836101 NORMA 214912 (100%) Mineral 104I 2010/oct/17 2013/oct/17 16.7376 

853558 A25 BABETTE EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2011/may/04 2014/may/04 186.4102 

853611 A25 RAFI EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2011/may/05 2014/may/05 248.5531 

854099 A25 KORAL EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2011/may/09 2014/may/09 269.3201 

854307 A25 HEN EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2011/may/10 2013/feb/10 124.3724 

854395 A25 AVI EXT 214912 (100%) Mineral 092L 2011/may/11 2014/may/11 227.9807 

 

NI 43-101 Report, 2012: 

A second NI 43-101 was prepared on the A25 Property, February 21, 2012, by Stephen B. Butrenchuk, P. Geol., P. 

Geo.  

In 2011, A25 Gold Producers Corp. completed an exploration program consisting of roadside soil geochemical 
sampling. This work produced coincident gold-copper anomalies in two areas as well as other isolated 
anomalies. One of the anomalous areas is proximal to the known mineralization on the property and further 
supports the presence of significant mineralization. 

The author of the report has concluded that the property is of merit on account of historical exploration 
results and the success of the 2011 exploration program which defined areas of coincident gold-copper 
values.   

A Phase 1 exploration program consisting of surface diamond drilling, road rehabilitation and construction, 
geological mapping and follow-up soil geochemistry is recommended for the property. The estimated cost 
of this work is $1,000,000. 

It is further stated that consistent upon favorable results from the initial phase of exploration, the second phase 

would consist of additional drilling and possibly re-opening the underground workings. 
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3.1.3 Existing and Planned Material Tangible Fixed Assets 

As part of the development of the mining claims, the company will be developing an infrastructure of roads, 

bridges over streams, and the installation of electric power lines.  There are no known or anticipated 

encumbrances for the development of these assets for the mining properties held by A25.  The properties have 

general clearance for mining and will submit their mining plans for environmental approval.  The area is not 

designated as a sensitive environmental zone so there are no anticipated roadblocks to approval. 

As at the date of this prospectus there are no existing tangible fixed assets.  The $3,500,000 CDN worth of mining 

properties referred to on the Company’s Interim Financial Statements (See Annex 4) are considered intangible 

fixed assets.   

4. KEY INFORMATION  

4.1 Selected Financial Information 
Selected financial information from the Company is displayed below.  This information has been extracted from 

the following reports: 

1. The unaudited interim financial report on the Company for the six-month period ended 30 June 2012. 

2. Audited Financial statements of the Company for the three financial years ended 31 December, 2011, 

2010 and 2009.  

3. The forecast financial information for the financial year ending 31 December 2016. 

4.1.1 Historical Financial Information 

Selected financial information from the unaudited interim financial report on the Company for the six-month 

period ended 30 June 2012 is displayed below. 
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The following tables have been extracted from the Company’s audited financial statements for the three financial 

years ended 31 December, 2011, 2010 and 2009.  

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Extracts  
(As at 31 December)  

 
      

 

2011 2010 2009 

 

$ $ $ 

ASSETS    

CURRENT ASSETS    
Cash and cash equivalents 109,131 4,161 - 

Other assets 5,000 3,226 - 

Total current assets 114,131 7,387 - 

 

   

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Intangible assets – mineral rights 3,800,000 3,800,000 1,700,000 

Total non-current assets 3,800,000 3,800,000 1,700,000 

TOTAL ASSETS 3,914,131 3,807,387 1,700,000 

LIABILITIES 
 

  

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 

  

Common stock payable – related party 1,050,000 1,050,000 - 

Notes payable – related party 330,000 - - 

Due to related parties 480,685 284,403 262,714 

Total current liabilities 1,860,685 1,334,403 262,714 

    

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES      

Notes payable – related party 2,120,000 2,450,000 1,400,000 

Total long-term liabilities  2,120,000 2,450,000 1,400,000 

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  3,980,685 3,784,403 1,662,714 

    

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
 

  

11,696,166 common shares issued and outstanding 
Share capital 369,997 369,997 300,000 

Accumulated Deficit  (436,551)  (347,013) (262,714) 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT) (66,554)  22,984 37,286 

 

   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
(DEFICIT)  

3,914,131 3,807,387 1,700,000 
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Consolidated Income Statement Extracts  
(As at 31 December) 
 

    

 

2011 2010 2009 

REVENUE $ $ $ 

Commission fee income -  10,000  - 

 

   

OPERATING EXPENSES (89,538) (94,299) (67,314) 

    LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (89,538) (84,299) (67,314) 

    INCOME TAX EXPENSE - - - 

 
   

NET LOSS (89,538) (84,299) 67,314 

 

      

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT (436,551) (347,013) (262,714) 

 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow Extracts  
(As at 31 December)  
 

  2011 2010 2009 

  $ $ $ 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Net loss (89,538) (84,299) (67,314) 

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash  
   from operating activities:  

    

        Increase in other assets (1,774)  (3,226) - 

        Increase in due to related parties 
     

196,282 21,689 67,314 

CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES 104,970 (65,836) - 

    
  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

  
  

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - - - 

      

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

  
  

Proceeds from issuance of common stock - 69,997 - 

CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES - 69,997 - 

    
  

CASH (DECREASE) INCREASE 104,970  4,161 - 

  
  

  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT, BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,161  - - 



 

        
        

Page 50 
 

PROSPECTUS  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT, END OF YEAR 109,131 4,161 - 

  
  

  

Interest Paid - - - 

Taxes Paid - - - 

    

NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
Acquisition of mineral rights for:    

      Notes payable – related party - 2,450,000 - 

      Common stock payable – related party  - 1,050,000 - 

    

        

 

4.1.2 Forecast Financial Information 

The forecast income statement for the year ending 31 December 2016 is set out below. The forecast financial 

information can be found in Part E Annex 3 of this Prospectus. The basis of preparation of this forecast financial 

information and the principal assumptions upon which it is based are included in the same Annex. 

The accounting used for the profit forecast is consistent with the accounting policies of the Issuer.  The 

assumptions about the cost of developing the mining properties and the cost of production are influenced by 

management in as much as they can seek out alternative service providers.  However the revenue forecasts are 

determined solely by market forces. 

Forecast Income Statement  
(As at 31 December)  
 

 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Revenue 
     Tonnes Processed 
   

60,000 60,000 

Grams Gold Extracted 
   

3,000,000 3,000,000 

      Gross Revenue 
   

 $ 102,789,600   $   102,789,600  

Production Costs (subtract) 
   

 $   27,000,000   $     27,000,000  

Net Revenue  $                  -     $                    -     $                  -     $   75,789,600   $     75,789,600  

      Expenses 

     Development Personnel 

     
  Project Manager 

             
30,000  

                
66,000  

              
66,000  

               
66,000  

                 
66,000  

  Geologist(s) 
             

40,000  
                

40,000  
              

40,000  
               

40,000  
                 

20,000  

  Technician(s) 
             

22,000  
                

50,000  
              

50,000  
               

50,000  
                 

10,000  

  Other                
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7,500  

Drilling 

     
  Contract 

           
100,000  

              
100,000  

            
200,000  

             
200,000  

               
100,000  

  Misc. 

 

                  
5,000  

              
10,000  

               
10,000  

 Road 

     
  Rehabilitation/Construction   

             
70,000  

  

               
20,000  

 
  Bridges/Culverts 

             
70,000  

    
  Other 

             
10,000  

    Underground 

     
  Contract 

 

              
140,000  

            
150,000  

  
  Misc. 

 

              
500,000  

            
250,000  

             
100,000  

                 
50,000  

Analytical Work 
             

30,000  
              

100,000  
            

100,000  
  Other Development Expenses 

     
  Camp/Domicile 

             
25,000  

                
50,000  

              
50,000  

               
50,000  

                 
25,000  

  Truck/ATV 
               

5,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
               

10,000  
                   

5,000  

Equipment & Supplies 
             

40,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
                 

5,000  
 Permitting 

     
  Bonds 

           
110,000  

                
25,000  

   Report Writing 

     
  Assessment 

               
5,000  

                  
5,000  

   
  NI 43-101 

  

              
10,000  

  
  Feasibility 

    

               
100,000  

Option Payments 

 

              
850,000  

   Administrative 

 
 

   
Office 

             
24,000  

                
24,000  

              
24,000  

               
24,000  

                 
24,000  

Compliance 
             

20,000  
                

20,000  
              

20,000  
               

20,000  
                 

20,000  

Sales 

 

                
40,000  

              
40,000  

               
60,000  

                 
60,000  

Staff 
           

180,000                                                                            
            

180,000  
             

180,000  
               

180,000  

Total Costs  $      788,500   $      2,035,000   $    1,210,000   $        835,000   $          660,000  
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Profit / -Loss -$      788,500  -$    2,035,000  -$   1,210,000   $   74,954,600   $     75,129,600  

 

Forecast Assumptions  

Processing Assumptions 

Trucks per day 10 

Tonnes per truck 20 

Days per week 6 

Weeks per year 50 

Tonnes per year 60,000 

Grams per tonne 50 

Grams per year 3,000,000 

Ounces per year 85,658 

Wholesale price per ounce 1,200 

Production cost per tonne 450 

 

4.2 Geologist’s Property Valuation  
A valuation report has been prepared on the property owned by A25 Gold Producers Corp and is set out in Part E 

Annex 6 of this Prospectus.  The report was prepared by a professional geologist, Stephen B. Butrenchuk, P. Geol., 

to satisfy a request by Management of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange that the company had equity in its 

properties that amounted to at least 500,000 Euros.  The Company applied and was successfully listed on the 

Frankfurt Stock Exchange First Quotation Board.  

The report has an effective date of March 10, 2011 and covers properties including: Pillars of Boaz, A25, Lucky 

Strike, Norma and King-Nootka-Major.  

The report concluded that all the claims comprising these properties were in good standing, registered in the 

name of A25 Gold Producers Corp. and were acquired through option agreements with two private companies.  

Furthermore, the report states that all of these properties had considerable amounts of exploration completed 

on them and that all had gold exploration potential, contained significant mineralization and merited further 

exploration.   

On this basis a Fair Market Value Range between $1,437,087 and $1,637,784 was assigned using the Appraised 

Value Method.  The Market Approach produced a higher value range for the combined properties of $2,450,000 

and $2,990,000.  

The Income Approach was not considered appropriate for these properties due to lack of compliant NI 43-101 

resources or reserves.    

4.3 Capitalisation and Indebtedness 
The following table sets forth Capitalization and Indebtedness of the Company as at September 30, 2012.  It is 

noted that there have been no material changes to the financial condition of the Company since its unaudited 

interim financial statements published as at June 30, 2012.   
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Total Current Debt  $   1,859,974.00  

Guaranteed   

Secured  $   1,380,000.00  

Unguaranteed/Unsecured  $      479,974.00  

Total Non-Current Debt  $   2,120,000.00  

Guaranteed   

Secured  $   2,120,000.00  

Unguaranteed/Unsecured   

    

Shareholders’ Equity   

Share Capital  $      369,997.00  

Legal Reserve   

Accumulated Deficit -$      443,680.00  

Total -$        74,013.00  

 

Note that the Secured Debt is secured by the mining claims vended into A25 Gold in exchange for shares and 

cash.   

The following table sets forth Net indebtedness in the short term and in the medium-long term for the Company, 

as of September 30, 2012. 

A Cash  $         94,402.00  

B Cash Equivalent  $         10,000.00  

C Trading Securities   

D Liquidity A + B + C  $      104,402.00  

E Current Financial Receivable  $           1,560.00  

F Current Bank Debt  $                        -    

G Current portion of non current debt  $                        -    

H Other current financial debt  $                        -    

I Current Financial Debt F+G+H  $                        -    

J Net Current Financial Indebtedness - I-E-D -$      105,962.00  

K Non Current Bank Loans  $                        -    

L Bonds Issued  $                        -    

M Other non-current loans  $                        -    

N Non Current Financial Indebtedness K+L+M  $                        -    

O Net Financial Indebtedness J+N -$      105,962.00  

 

It is noted that the company has no indirect and no contingent indebtedness. 
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4.4 Working Capital Statement  
The Company is of the opinion that it has sufficient working capital for its present requirements, that is, for at 

least the next twelve months from the date of this Prospectus. 

4.5 Capital Resources 
The company has sufficient capital to maintain its existing status through either cash reserves or loans from 

shareholders.  The Company has no long-term loans outstanding.  

In the long term the company requires cash infusions in order to complete the exploration and development 

necessary to bring the mining claims to production.  The company will need up to $10,000,000 to complete the 

process until production is high enough to cover costs.  There are no restrictions on the use of capital resources 

that would prevent the company from achieving its commercialization plans. 

Capital Resources and Liquidity  

Mineral Claims 

The Company has financed the acquisition of its mineral claims from related parties by issuing equity, debt, or 
both.  Specifically, the Company has provided (or is obligated to provide) consideration in exchange for its 
separate mineral claim acquisitions under one of the following three scenarios:  

(1) Common stock paid - The issuance of shares of its common stock that are authorized, issued, and outstanding, 
and therefore are reflected as a component of the Company’s equity,  

(2) Short-term notes payable - Cash consideration in the form of an interest free note with maturity periods that 
range from two to four years. As a result, the loans are presented as either short-term or long-term depending on 
their remaining payment terms. However, due to their related party nature, the Company has been able to defer 
any significant cash outflow without penalty or negative impact on the Company 

(3) Common stock payable PLUS Short-term notes payable - The issuance of shares of its common stock that are 
authorized for delivery to the counterparty, but are not yet issued and outstanding plus cash consideration in the 
form of an interest free note that ranges from two to four years. As a result, these shares are presented as short 
term liabilities due to the Company’s right to issue these shares at their discretion, and the loans are presented as 
either short-term or long-term depending on their remaining payment terms 

A detailed description of the components of the mineral claim acquisitions is presented in Note 4 – Intangible 
Assets – Mineral Rights in the footnotes to the Company’s audited financial statements, and therefore is not 
repeated here. 

Operations 

The Company’s operating costs are maintained at a level that have not become overly burdensome due to (1) an 
effective and stealth management-driven focus on cost-containment as a necessity for an exploration stage 
enterprise, and (2)  participation in a cost-sharing and allocation strategy developed and utilized by a group of 
affiliated but not consolidated entities, including the Company. By utilizing this strategy, the Company has been 
able to effectively avoid the interest expense that many early stage companies incur as a result of using working 
capital credit lines in order to meet daily operations expenditures. As an alternative, an interest-free “due to 
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related parties” is used to reflect the Company’s obligations to affiliates for the cost sharing and allocation 
strategy. 

Cash Flow  

The Company’s cash-management focus for 2011 and the 2012 interim periods is to present a sustained cost-
sharing and allocation strategy to finance the exploration stage entity until the Company develops additional 
financing sources and ultimately revenue.  There were no investing or financing cash flow transactions during 
these periods, no dividends to shareholders, and no material unused sources of liquidity.  The Company believes 
it will have the ability to meet its cash obligations when due, or will be able to renegotiate payment terms that 
would allow the deferral of any cash outflow without penalizing the Company. 

Funding and Treasury Policies and Objectives 

The Issuer’s Funding and Treasury policies and objectives are controlled by board motions.  The company’s policy 

regarding the holding of funds surplus to current needs is to hold them in cash or near cash positions in chartered 

banks.  No funds are allowed to be used in any unsecured investments and the Issuer does not allow the hedging 

of funds nor currency trading/margining of funds. 

 Currencies for cash and near cash are held in Canadian Funds 

 There are no financial instruments used for hedging purposes 
 
Existing Liquidity and Anticipated Sources of Funds to Fulfil Commitments  

The current bank balance is sufficient to cover expected expenses, both currently and in the next year. Other then 

loans and advance from related companies the company has no borrowings. The borrowings from related 

companies are interest free and no payments are due within the next year. 

Covenants with Lenders  

The issuer has not entered into any covenants with lenders which could have material effect of restricting the use 

of credit facilities. 

5. TREND INFORMATION 
There have been no material adverse changes to the prospects of the Company since the date of its last published 

financial statements. 

At the date of publication of this Prospectus, the Directors consider that the Company will be subject to the 

normal risks associated with the development of the Gold mining industry in Canada and do not anticipate any 

trends, uncertainties, demands, commitments or events outside the ordinary course of business that could be 

deemed likely to have a material effect on the upcoming prospects of the Company and its business for at least up 

to the end of the next financial year 

5.1 International Gold Mining Industry  
According to the U.S. Geological Survey (2011), there was an increase in gold investment leading up to 2011.   This 

increase occurred alongside the worldwide economic slowdown and the increased price of gold. Seeking safe-
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haven investments, investors turned to gold and Gold Exchange-Traded Funds (ETFs), which have gained in 

popularity resulting from ease of purchase through a stockbroker and reduced costs in comparison to the 

traditional manner of investment in gold.  As of 2010, demand for physical gold was also very high, with local 

shortages of gold coins weighing 1 ounce or less. 

World mine production and reserves data for 2009 to 2010 are provided in the below table, as reported by the 

U.S. Geological Survey, Mineral Commodity Summaries in January 2011. 
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5.2 Gold Mining in British Columbia, Canada: Historical Overview 
Since the mid-1800s, British Columbia (B.C.) has been an important contributor to the international mining 

industry and continues to play a major role today.  B.C. produces and exports a significant amount of copper, 

gold, silver, lead, zinc, molybdenum, coal and industrial minerals every year.  Much of this production comes from 

a mountain belt rich in minerals and coal called the Canadian Cordillera.   

From coal production on Vancouver Island during the1840s to a major gold rush beginning in the 1850s, B.C. has 

seen considerable growth and development as result of its vast mineral resources.  Population increases within 

the province led to improved infrastructure, which enabled further exploration and the discovery of many new 

mineral deposits.  B.C.’s advanced infrastructure provides ready access to world markets through expanding 

ports, rail and highway networks. 

While most mining activities took place underground in the century following the gold rush, the 1960s saw an 

increase in open-pit production.  This shift in production style has resulted in the opening of several huge copper 

mines, including Highland Valley Copper – the largest open-pit operation in all of North America.  According to a 

Government of British Columbia report, more than half of the Canadian exploration and mining companies are 

based in B.C., which has the world’s largest concentration of exploration companies and mining professionals.  

Both the provincial government of B.C. and the federal Canadian government actively encourage the 

development of mining projects in the province through tax incentives.  As stated on the Government of British 

Columbia website: “The Mining Exploration Tax Credit Program and Exploration Investment Tax Credit for flow-

through investors, help attract risk capital to the province.  The British Columbia and federal non-refundable tax 

credits, when added to the regular 100% deductions are equivalent to a 141% exploration expense deduction for 

income tax purposes.  In addition, the Mining Exploration Tax Credit has been increased to 30% for qualified 

mineral exploration undertaken in prescribed Mountain Pine Beetle affected areas of the province”  

5.3 BC Mineral Exploration Highlights 2009-2011 
The following data, taken directly from the website of the Government of British Columbia, provide an overview 

of mining exploration within that province for 2011, 2010 and 2009.  

Mining Industry 2011 

B.C. mining industry highlights for 2011 include: 

 

 Solid mineral production of $8.6 Billion, with coal, copper and molybdenum the first, second and third 

most important solid mineral products by value.  This represents the highest production value for the 

province since 1990. 

 Two mine openings and two mines under construction 

 Major expansions and upgrades at existing mines 

 26 mine projects in process with Environmental Assessment Office 

 Exploration expenditures of $463 million 

Precious Metals  
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Mines with primarily precious metals production are also experiencing elevated commodity prices:  the Bralorne 

mine re-opened this year and the Shasta operation produced gold on a seasonal basis.  The QR mine closed down 

as it depleted its reserves, but anticipates processing ore from the recently permitted Bonanza Ledge mine.   

The significant Myra Falls zinc-copper-lead-silver-gold producer continues to capitalize on new opportunities and 

now has reserves to sustain it for an extended mine life.   

Current and Future Developments in B.C. 

 As part of the BC Jobs Plan, the province expects to see eight new mines and other nine mining 

expansions operational in British Columbia by 2015. 

 Construction continues at the New Afton and mount Miligan copper-gold projects that are anticipated to 

be open in 2012 and 2013, respectively.  The Bonanza Ledge gold project received a Mines Act permit to 

construct and open pit mine and re-start the QR mine that closed as a result of an ore shortage. 

 The provincial Environmental Assessment Office indicates 26 mine proposals in process with three 

currently under review and 23 in pre-application stage.  New pre-application projects that entered the 

process this year are the Ajax copper-gold project and the Spanish Mountain gold project.  The 

province’s coal mining industry is also ramping up dramatically with eight projects currently indicated as 

being in the review process.  

 

2010 Exploration Highlights  

 Mineral exploration expenditures in British Columbia were $320 million in 2010, which was more than 
double the previous year's expenditures.  

 Mines in production at the end of 2010: 9 metal mines, 10 coal mines, 31 industrial mineral mines, 
hundreds of sand and gravel quarries. 

 Number of mine development proposals in progress with the Environmental Assessment Office was 23; 3 
under review, 20 in pre-application stage. 

 Solid mineral production in B.C. was $7 billion with coal ($4 billion), copper ($1.5 billion) and 
molybdenum ($0.3 billion) being the three most important solid mineral products by value. 

 Total exploration drilling was more than 634,000 metres. 

 More than half of the Canadian exploration and mining companies are based in British Columbia, which 
has the world's largest concentration of exploration companies and mining professionals. 

Billions of dollars of equity capital was raised by more than 800 publicly listed B.C. companies. 

 Region (new boundaries) # of Projects Mineral Exploration Expenditures 

 Omineca         24  $ 37 million 

 Skeena         73  $ 172 million 

 Northeast         11  $ 18 million 

 Thompson-Okanagan-Cariboo         34  $ 50 million 

 Coast         50  $ 15 million 

 Kootenay-Boundary         19  $ 28 million 

           TOTAL        211  $ 320 million 
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2009 Exploration Highlights  

 Mineral exploration expenditures in British Columbia were nearly $154 million in 2009, the sixth-highest 
level in 20 years. 

 There were more than 350 exploration projects for minerals, coal, industrial minerals and aggregate 
throughout B.C. 

 More than 80 exploration projects with budgets in excess of $250,000. 

 Total exploration drilling was more than 350,000 metres. 

 Mineral tenure acquisitions: 3.2 million hectares 

 Mines in production at the end of 2009: 8 metal, 9 coal, over 30 industrial minerals, and hundreds of 
sand and gravel quarries  

 Number of new mine development proposals was 36: 21 metal mines, 10 coal mines, 2 industrial 
minerals operations and 3 large aggregate operations. At the end of 2009, 

 23 were under environmental review (with the Environmental Assessment Office); 

 7 were in the Mines Act Permitting Process; and 

 6 were in development. 

 28 new mineral deposit discoveries were reported. 

 60% of Canadian exploration companies are based in B.C., raising $2.9 billion in equity capital (about 
40% of the total equity capital for Canadian-listed companies). 

 B.C. is estimated to have accounted for about 10% of Canadian mineral exploration investments during 
2009. 

 Equity capital was raised by 770 publicly listed B.C. companies which account for 54% of the national 
total. 

 Exploration figures are generated annually by the British Columbia Geological Survey's regional 
geologists, who visit many of the exploration sites and survey the industry for additional information. 

 Region # of Projects Mineral Exploration Expenditures 

 Northwest BC         80  $ 64.7 million 

 Northeast BC         20  $ 20.1 million 

 North-Central BC         80  $ 22.9 million 

 South-Central BC        103  $ 20.5 million 

 Southeast BC         63  $ 14.4 million 

 Southwest BC         30  $ 11.1 million 

           TOTAL         380  $ 153.7 million 
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5.4 Competition 
The following table lists the top 24 gold producing companies in Canada, based in Billions of US Dollars.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.5 Future Funding 
Future funding for the Company will come through the offering of up to 10,000,000 Common Shares, the details 

of which can be found within Part C section 22 of this Prospectus.   Additional funding may come through joint 

ventures with production companies.  

5.6 Recent Trends 
From a Company situation report dated December 3

rd
, 2012: 

In the summer of 2011, A25 Gold Producers Corp. completed an exploration program on the A25 main zone 

located on Vancouver Island, British Columbia, Canada. 

The exploration program consisted of roadside soil geochemical sampling during the summer of 2011. The 

exploration program resulted in the collection of 280 soil samples, six silt samples and one rock sample. This work 

produced coincident gold-copper anomalies in two areas as well as other isolated anomalies. One of the 

Top 24 Canadian Gold Producers (B. USD) 
 
1. Suncor Energy Inc. ($54) 
2. Barrick Gold Corporation ($47) 
3. Canadian Natural Resources Ltd. ($41) 
4. Imperial Oil Limited ($41) 
5. Potash Corp of Saskatchewan Inc. ($40) 
6. Goldcorp Inc. ($38) 
7. Husky Energy Inc. ($25) 
8. Teck Resources Limited ($23) 
9. Encana Corporation ($15) 
10. Silver Wheaton Corp. ($13) 
11. Kinross Gold Corporation ($12) 
12. Yamaha Gold Inc. ($12) 
13. Canadian Oil Sands Trust ($11) 
14. Nexen Inc. ($11) 
15. First Quantum Minerals Ltd. ($11) 
16. Penn West Energy Trust ($10) 
17. Cameco Corporation ($9) 
18. Eldorado Gold Corporation ($7) 
19.Iamgold Corporation ($6) 
20. Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited ($6) 
21. Franco-Nevada Corporation ($6) 
22. New Gold Inc. ($5) 
23. Enerplus Resources Fund ($5) 
24. Transalta Corporation ($5) 
25. Centerra Gold Inc. ($5) 
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anomalous areas is proximal to the known mineralization on the A25 main zone and further supports the 

presence of significant mineralization. 

An assessment report on the A25 property highlighting the results of the geochemical sampling program was 

written by our geologist Stephen B. Butrenchuk P. Geol., P. Geo. on November 29
th

 2011 and filed with the British 

Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources. It was recommended in the Assessment Report 

that a Phase 1 exploration program consisting of surface diamond drilling, road rehabilitation and construction, 

geological mapping and follow-up soil geochemistry has been recommended (by the geologist) for the property 

with an estimated cost of $1,000,000. 

A Technical Report under Canadian National Instrument 43-101 was written on February 21
st

 2012 by our 

geologist Stephen B. Butrenchuk P. Geol., P. Geo., outlining the entire history of workings on the A25 main zone 

and again recommending a Phase 1 exploration program consisting of surface diamond drilling, road 

rehabilitation and construction, geological mapping and follow-up soil geochemistry. 

As per the results of the 2011 geochemical soil sampling program and the recommendations outlined in the 

Assessment Report and Technical Report 43-101, A25 Gold Producers Corp. applied for, and received a 

government permit (effective May 23
rd

 2012) from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 

Resources to conduct an exploration, drilling and rehabilitation program on the A25 main zone. 

 Mines Act Permit # MX-8-273 

 Approval # 12-1610550-0508 

The exploration and drilling program is expected to commence in early summer 2013 and will consist of the 

rehabilitation of the existing logging roads and possibly the construction of approximately 500 metres of new 

trails/roads to facilitate drilling. One of possibly two bridges may have to be installed. Diamond drilling will total 

up to 4,000 metres drilled from 7 pads next to the portal. All of the work will take place in a previously logged 

area. Mike Linn, geologist, the new mine manager will oversee the exploration and drilling program. 

The company will then apply for a permit from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 

Resources to re-open the portal on the A25 main zone where Falconbridge completed 32 diamond drill holes on 

the property in the 1980’s. Sixteen of the diamond drill holes intersected gold mineralization. Of these, seven 

holes returned assays grading in a range between15.5 grams per tonne gold up to 409 grams per tonne gold, over 

one metre. The best hole (H85-24) contained 310 grams per tonne over two metres. 

Once the company receives the permit from the British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum 

Resources to re-open the portal and after the portal is re-opened, A25 Gold Producers Corp. will then apply for a 

permit to conduct approximately 5,000 metres of diamond drilling inside the A25 portal. The company anticipates 

this diamond drilling program will begin in the summer of 2014.  
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6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
This document makes reference to the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial 

years ended 31 December 2011, 2010 and 2009, and to the unaudited Interim Financial report of the Company 

for the six-month period ended at June 30, 2012.  These documents have been prepared by Gregory Scott 

Buczynski, CPA, of Gregory Scott International Inc., Certified Public Accountants.  Copies thereof are available for 

inspection as set out in Section 19.5 of Part C below.  

7. SHAREHOLDING 

7.1 Share Capital and Existing Shareholders of the Company 
As at the date of this Prospectus the Company is authorized to issue five hundred million (500,000,000) shares of 

common stock with no par value and has 35,742,271 shares of common stock issued and outstanding.  All issued 

shares are subscribed and paid up.  

All shares of the Company’s common stock have equal rights and privileges with respect to voting, liquidation and 

dividend rights.  Each share of common stock entitles the holder thereof to: one non-cumulative vote for each 

share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders; to participate equally and to receive 

any and all such dividends as may be declared by the board of Directors out of funds legally available therefore; 

and to participate pro rata in any distribution of assets available for distribution upon liquidation.  

Stockholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of common stock or any other securities.  

Common shares are not subject to redemption and carry no subscription or conversion rights. All outstanding 

shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable.  

As at the date of this Prospectus, the Company has no convertible securities or securities with warrants.   

Major Shareholders 

As at the date of this Prospectus, the Company has no controlling shareholders, as defined by one who directly or 

indirectly holds 50% ownership, plus one of the voting rights of the Company.  

There were ten shareholders with at least five percent (5%) ownership in The Company.   

A25 Shareholders with at least 5% Ownership  

 
35,742,271 total shares issued  

  

Shareholder                                     Shares Held % Ownership 

El Reem 4,525,000 12.66% 

Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 3,750,000 10.49% 

Babette Ohana 3,700,000 10.35% 

Solange Eizenberg 3,700,000 10.35% 

Emile Amar 2,600,000 7.27% 

Guilla Bitton 2,550,000 7.13% 
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Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 2,491,657 6.97% 

Sammy Kadoch 2,000,000 5.60% 

Travel Wise 2,000,000 5.60% 

Transatlantic Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH 2,000,000 5.60% 

 

The shareholders in A25 Gold are widely spread and therefore no special control measures are required in order 

to protect minority shareholders.  All material decisions must be approved by the board. 

  

7.2 Dilution Following Issue 
Assuming all 10,000,000 common shares in the proposed offering are issued and subscribed to by the public, 

existing major shareholders percentage holdings in the company will be diluted as follows: 

A25 Shareholders Dilution    

35,742,271 total shares issued    

Shareholder # Shares Held %Holdings Dilution Following Offering  

El Reem 4,525,000 12.66% 9.89% 

Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 3,750,000 10.49% 8.20% 

Babette Ohana 3,700,000 10.35% 8.09% 

Solange Eizenberg 3,700,000 10.35% 8.09% 

Emile Amar 2,600,000 7.27% 5.68% 

Guilla Bitton 2,550,000 7.13% 5.57% 

Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 2,491,657 6.97% 5.45% 

Sammy Kadoch 2,000,000 5.60% 4.37% 

Travel Wise 2,000,000 5.60% 4.37% 

Transatlantic Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH 2,000,000 5.60% 4.37% 

    

Assumptions    

Total Shares Issued Following Offering  45,742,271   

All 10,000,000 shares issued and subscribed     
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7.3 Changes in Share Capital 
The Company was incorporated with an issued share capital of 3 shares, allocated as follows:  

Name Common Shares Held 

Avi Amar 1 

Claude Amar 1 

Jim Adams 1 

 

Since incorporation, the Company has issued Common Shares as detailed in the following table.  

Date of Issue No. of Shares Shareholder 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Babette Ohana 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Guila Bitton 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Sammy Kadoch 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Shiela Crompton 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Solange Eizenberg 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Travel Wise 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 Claude Amar 

11/29/2010 1,000,000 El Reem 

11/29/2010 100,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

11/29/2010 100,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

12/2/2010 1,000,000 Transatlantic Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH 

12/2/2010 1,000,000 Transatlantic Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH 

1/13/2011 9 Andrew Hamilton 

1/13/2011 3 Peter J. Tilley 

1/13/2011 8 Jonathan Hugh Redmond-Lyon 

1/13/2011 5 Courtenay Ellicott 

1/13/2011 1 John Reginald Aslin 

1/13/2011 2 R Jeremy Bruton Sweet 

1/13/2011 2 Susan Zappert 

1/13/2011 2 CA JS Cornwell 

1/13/2011 4 William Barclay Hunter 

1/13/2011 3 Dermot Craddock 

1/13/2011 4 Dennis Moul 
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1/13/2011 2 Michael Evans 

1/13/2011 2 Kenneth Dyhouse 

1/13/2011 2 James Quin 

1/13/2011 2 Jason Paul 

1/13/2011 1 D.F & Mrs P Bailey 

1/13/2011 1 Phillip Matten 

1/13/2011 1 Patrick Russel 

1/13/2011 6 Kishor Mistry 

1/13/2011 1 Mukesh Patel 

1/13/2011 14 Keith Gardner 

1/13/2011 1 Elliot Riddle 

1/13/2011 5 Ian Charles Church 

1/13/2011 1 Eune Lockie 

1/13/2011 2 Roger Slater 

1/13/2011 1 Roland Nilsson 

1/13/2011 2 Reginald Brockhurst 

1/13/2011 3 Brent Haugstead 

1/13/2011 1 Gavin Slappendel 

1/13/2011 4 Andrew Watmore 

1/13/2011 1 Anthony Wickes 

1/13/2011 4 Michael Player 

1/13/2011 1 Olle Helle-Broe 

1/13/2011 4 Roger Morris 

1/13/2011 1 Colin Trevor Wright 

1/13/2011 2 Jeremy Peer Simmonds 

1/13/2011 4 Kenneth Jewers 

1/13/2011 8 Eddy Yardley 

1/13/2011 5 Loek Malmberg 

1/13/2011 1 Martyn Lesser 

1/13/2011 4 Derek Hudson 
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1/13/2011 5 Jeremy Bartram 

1/13/2011 7 Graham Cribbet 

1/13/2011 10 John Bailey 

1/13/2011 1 Ann Topp 

2/27/2012 700,484 David Amar 

6/6/2012 304,977 Electronic Float 

6/11/2012 491,657 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

6/16/2012 200,000 Babette Ohana 

6/16/2012 225,000 Guilla Bitton 

6/16/2012 200,000 Solange Eizenberg 

6/16/2012 250,000 Claude Amar 

6/16/2012 225,000 Emile Amar 

6/16/2012 225,000 El Reem 

6/16/2012 275,000 Avi Amar 

6/16/2012 350,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

6/16/2012 50,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

6/16/2012 450,000 Babette Ohana 

6/16/2012 425,000 Guilla Bitton 

6/16/2012 475,000 Solange Eizenberg 

6/16/2012 450,000 Claude Amar 

6/16/2012 450,000 Emile Amar 

6/16/2012 475,000 El Reem 

6/16/2012 475,000 Avi Amar 

6/16/2012 800,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

6/16/2012 325,000 Babette Ohana 

6/16/2012 325,000 Guilla Bitton 

6/16/2012 375,000 Solange Eizenberg 

6/16/2012 325,000 Claude Amar 

6/16/2012 350,000 Emile Amar 

6/16/2012 325,000 El Reem 

6/16/2012 375,000 Avi Amar 

6/16/2012 600,000 Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 

7/3/2012 1,725,000 Babette Ohana 

7/3/2012 1,575,000 Guilla Bitton 
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7/3/2012 1,650,000 Solange Eizenberg 

7/3/2012 1,575,000 Emile Amar 

7/3/2012 1,500,000 El Reem 

7/3/2012 3,750,000 Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 

7/3/2012 1,000,000 Travel Wise 

7/3/2012 500,000 David Amar 

7/3/2012 1,000,000 Sammy Kadoch 

7/3/2012 725,000 Shiela Crompton 

8/22/2012 15,000 James Stuart Adams 

8/22/2012 15,000 Claus Wagner - Bartak 

8/22/2012 15,000 Norbert Stocker 

 

It is noted that the Company has not yet issued any shares within 2012 to either of the related parties, Western 
Fortune Mining Ltd. or Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd.  
 
Since incorporation, transfers/dematerializations of Common Shares in the Company have taken place in the 

following manner: 

Date of 
Transfer/Dematerialization 

Shareholder No. of 
Shares 

Note Transferred 
From 

  

11/29/2010 El Reem 1,000,000 - Claude Amar 

1/24/2011 Worldwide 
Graphite Producers 
Ltd. 

100,000 transfer to electronic float - 

10/14/2011 Jayvee & Co.  12,496 transfer to electronic float - 

10/14/2011 CDS & Co. 17,550 transfer to electronic float - 

10/14/2011 CEDE & Co. 700 transfer to electronic float - 

10/14/2011 Penson Financial 
Services Inc. 

200 transfer to electronic float - 

2/27/2011 CDS & Co. 665,682 transfer to electronic float - 

7/3/2012 Travel Wise 1,000,000 - Claude Amar 

7/3/2012 David Amar 500,000 - Claude Amar 

7/3/2012 Sammy Kadoch 1,000,000 - Avi Amar 

7/3/2012 Shiela Crompton 725,000 - Avi Amar 

 

As at the date of this prospectus the company has no shares pledged.  
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8. DIRECTORS, MANAGEMENT AND CONTRACTORS  

8.1 The Board 
The Company is currently managed by a board of six directors.  The following table lists the names of the directors 

and senior management, their business addresses, positions and offices with A25 Gold Producers Corp, date 

appointed and number of common shares currently held, as at the date of this prospectus. 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. Directors  

Name Business Address Position with the Company Date Appointed 
Current Number of 

Common Shares Held 

Directly or Indirectly 

Dr. Claus G.J Wagner-

Bartak 
32 Woodgreen Dr, 

Woodbridge, ONT L4K 3B3 Managing Director, CEO 2012 15,000 

Jim Adams 

372 Richmond St W, Suite 114, 

Toronto, ONT M5V 1X6 Director, President 2007 15,000 

Avi Amar 
260 Queen’s Quay W, Suite 

3104, Toronto, ONT M5J 2N3 

Director, Research & 

Development, Property 

Manager 2007 1,125,000 

Norbert Stocker 
Obarrio ed la Ronda 7-1, 

Panama City, Panama Director, Investment Specialist  2012 15,000 

Claude Amar Rehov Eilat 13/3, Ashdod, Israel Director, Materials 2007 1,025,000 

Henry J. Kloepper 

2892 White Street, Val Caron 

Ontario, Canada, P3N 1B2 Director, Investor Relations 2012 0 

 

Board members are elected to one year terms at the AGM.  It should be noted that Avi and Claude Amar are 

family.  Mr. Claude Amar is Mr. Avi Amar’s uncle.  

The below table highlights principal activities of the Company directors outside of A25 Gold Producers Corp. over 

the past 5 years.  These activities are represented in the form of directorships with other Companies.  

Dr. Claus G.J Wagner-Bartak (Managing Director, CEO) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 
 

Jim Adams (Director, President) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director and President, Integral Transfer 
Agency Inc. (Current) 

 Director and President, Touchstone 
International Business Services Ltd. (Current) 

 Director and President, Vibe Online Ltd. 
(Current) 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Former) 
 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 



 

        
        

Page 69 
 

PROSPECTUS  

(Former)  

Avi Amar (Director, Research and Development) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, Western Fortune Mining Ltd. (Current) 
 

Norbert Stocker (Director, Investment Specialist) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, London Gold AG (Current) 

 Director, Osiris Gold Tansania Ltd. (Current) 

 President and CEO, Powergrand Centre S.A. 
Panama (Current) 

Claude Amar (Director, Materials) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, Western Fortune Mining Ltd. (Current) 

 Director, Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 
(Current)  

 

Henry J Kloepper  (Director, Investment Relations) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 CEO, Houston Lake Mining Inc. (Current) 
 Director, SoFit Mobile Inc. (Current) 
 Director, DealNet Capital Corp. (Current)  

 Director, Mogul Energy International Inc. 

(Former) 

 President and Director, Award Capital (now 
SpoT Coffee Inc.) (Former) 

 

It is noted that over the past five years, none of the Company directors has: 

 had any convictions in relation to fraudulent office; 

 had any bankruptcies, receiverships or liquidations while acting has member of administrative, 

management or supervisory bodies; 

 had any official public incrimination and/or sanctions by statutory or regulatory authorities (including 

designated professional bodies), or been disqualified by a court from acting as a member of the 

administrative, management or supervisory bodies of an issuer or from acting in the management or 

conduct of affairs of any issuer.   

8.1.1 Curriculum Vitae of the Directors 

This section provides relevant experience of the Company directors toward their positions held with A25 Gold 

Producers Corp.  

Hereunder is a brief curriculum vitae of each of the current Directors: 

Dr. Claus G.J. Wagner-Bartak, Managing Director, CEO 

Dr. Claus G Wagner-Bartak is a highly accomplished multidisciplinary engineer, scientist and business executive.  

He pioneered and coordinated several innovative mega-projects like the research and development of the 

CanadaArm, an outstanding key operational system for the NASA Space Shuttle and Space Station missions.  He 

has developed and guided state-of-the-art industrial robot developments for demanding environments, including 

underwater applications, and served as President of the Titanium Corporation, a Canadian public mining 

company.   
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His tenure at Titanium Corporation involved early phases of corporate establishment, definition and securing of 

mining, mineral and ore assets and the financial and business structuring as a viable going concern.  Dr. Wagner-

Bartak evaluated and assessed environmental aspects in the mining industry with the objective of eliminating 

potential damage and pollutants to the environment and applying `green technologies` for the mining industry.  

Emphasizing environmental and human operators `health considerations, he has for many years evaluated, 

advised, and consulted on general mining operations.  He has been a strong advocate for environmental and 

pollution controls and modernized natural treatments for illnesses and diseases.  

A recipient of the NASA Public Service Medal, the NASA Astronaut Award, the International Joseph Engelberger 

Award (Robotics) and the Engineering Medal of the Association of Professional Engineers of Ontario, Dr. Claus 

Wagner-Bartak received his university education and training in sciences at Ludwig-Maximilian University, 

Munich, Germany, at the University of Vienna, Austria, and in Business Administration and Engineering 

Management at Technical University, Munich, Germany.  He has served on the board of directors for a number of 

publicly listed companies. 

Jim Adams, Director, President  

Mr. Adams has an extensive mining background having been the President of Fortune Graphite (developer of 

graphite properties in British Columbia) and Global Mineral Resources (developer of silver properties in British 

Columbia). Mr. Adams holds a diverse wealth of experience—in finance, politics, marketing, journalism, and 

general business—to develop strong mining companies.  He currently is the owner of three private companies; 

Integral Transfer Agency, Vibe Online and Touchstone International Business Services. 

Avi Amar, Director, Research & Development, Property Manager  

Mr. Amar is the company`s director of research & development.  Avi Amar has a Business Management 

Background from York University, and is a former member of the Toronto Olympic Committee.  Mr. Amar is a 

junior prospector. 

Norbert Stocker, MBA, Director, Investment Specialist  

Mr. Stocker is an international financial and business executive.  He is currently the Senior Vice President of 

Financial Pacific, one of the largest independent bond underwriters in Latin America.  Mr. Stocker`s experience 

also includes several high ranking positions in wealth management, investment advisory firms and investment 

banking.  He has specialized in traditional investments and also has expertise with derivatives, securities and forex 

markets, both as a trader and money manager. 

Mr. Stocker has also worked as a senior executive with Swiss Bank Corp., where he served as Assistant Vice 

President, Head of Precious Metals in Canada and later held the same position for Eastern Europe and the 

Mediterranean region.  His skills and experience will allow A25 Gold Producers greater access to strategic 

partners and investors as well as provide world-class counsel regarding future financial transactions.  

Henry J. Kloepper, Director, Investor Relations 

Mr. Kloepper has built a reputation for excellence in investment banking and structured finance over a thirty year 

career working with the likes of JP Morgan Inc., CitiBank, Security Pacific Bank (now, Bank of America) and North 

American Trust (now, Laurentian Bank). He brings a well-rounded knowledge of financial/capital markets. 
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Claude Amar, Director, Materials 

Mr. Claude Amar is a construction and materials consultant specializing in the building and maintenance of roads 

and bridges.  Mr. Amar brings unmatched hands-on experience to the company. 

For further details please refer to Annex 7 

8.1.2 Remuneration of Directors  

There has been no remuneration or benefit paid in kind to any director of the Company for the year ended Dec. 

31, 2011.  

No director is expected to receive cash compensation in excess of $60,000 in the company's current fiscal year, 

which commenced on January 1, 2012.  There are no current plans to pay or distribute cash or non-cash bonus 

compensation for fiscal 2012 to the persons named above. No such person is subject to a compensation plan or 

arrangement that results from his or her resignation, retirement, or any other termination of employment with 

the company or from a change in control of the company or a change in his or her responsibilities following a 

change in control. 

The Company currently has no retirement, pension, or profit-sharing plan covering its officers and directors. 

8.1.3 Loans to Directors  

As at the date of the Prospectus, there are no loans outstanding by the Company to any of its Directors, or any 

guarantees issued for their benefit by the company. 

8.1.4 Appointment and Removal of Directors 

Directors are appointed by the shareholders at the annual general meeting for a one year term.  Shareholders 

may call a special meeting at any time within the year to remove and/or to appoint directors. 

Directors’ terms expire at the end of the current fiscal year.  Each term lasts for one year.  

8.1.5 Powers of Directors  

The Directors are empowered to act on behalf of the Company and in this respect have the authority to enter into 

contracts, sue and be sued in representation of the Company. In terms of the Memorandum and Articles of 

Association they may transact all business of whatever nature of the Company not expressly reserved by the 

Memorandum and Articles of Association to the shareholders in general meeting or by any provision contained in 

any law for the time being in force. 

There are no special provisions on the Memorandum and Articles of Association to restrict the board. 

8.2 Management  
The company is managed by its directors, with the positions outlined in the table above.  

8.3 Employees 
As at the date of the Prospectus, the Company has no employees.  Development work on the Company’s mining 

property has been and will continue to be performed by hired contractors. 
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8.4 Conflicts of Interest 
The Company has purchased mining claims from both World Wide Graphite Producers Inc. and Western Fortune 

Mining Ltd. in exchange for common shares in A25 Gold Producers Corp, which were to be issued in 2012.  

Although these shares have not yet been issued to either World Wide Graphite Producers Inc., or Western 

Fortune Mining Ltd., the purchases remain valid and the tenures are registered in the name of A25 Gold 

Producers Corp.  Avi Amar sits on the board of directors for all three of these companies.  His father, David Amar, 

is Director and President of both World Wide Graphite Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd.  

 

Jim Adams, Director and President of the Company, is also Director and President of Integral Transfer Agency and 

Touchstone International Business Services.  Integral Transfer Agency is the transfer agent for A25 Gold Producers 

Corp., and Touchstone International Business Services provides corporate secretarial services for A25 Gold 

Producers Corp.  Touchstone International Business Services has also assisted and will continue to assist the 

Company with its listing application for the Malta Stock Exchange.   

8.5 Audit Committee 
The company recently established an Audit Committee headed by an independent director.  They have been 

given the mandate to work with the auditor and to report on any issues to both the full board and to the Annual 

General Meeting. 

All three members of the Audit committee are non-executive members of the Board and that Mr. Henry Kloepper 

is independent and competent in accounting in terms of Listing Rule 5.117. 

The lead director is Mr. Henry Kloepper and the committee members are Norbert Stocker and Claude Amar. 

 The committee will review and recommend auditors 

 Review all findings of the auditor  

 Report to the Board and the Shareholders on any issues in the Audit 

 Make recommendations on changes to financial and accounting practices based on those findings. 

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 

9.1 Related Party Transactions 
Related parties are defined as those with an ability to control or exercise significant influence over the other party 

in making financial and operational decisions.  Directors and shareholders with significant holdings in the 

Company would be included in this group.  

The company was created by the founding shareholders to consolidate their gold holdings into one company.  All 

transactions were conducted through a third-party lawyer to ensure fairness and a fair price was established by 

reviewing similar transactions done on similar sized properties. 

The Company has purchased mining claims from both World Wide Graphite Producers Inc. and Western Fortune 

Mining Ltd. in exchange for common shares in A25 Gold Producers Corp.  Avi Amar sits on the board of directors 

for all three of these companies.  His father, David Amar, is Director and President of both World Wide Graphite 

Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd.  



 

        
        

Page 73 
 

PROSPECTUS  

The principal transactions undertaken with these related parties are disclosed below. 

The Company acquired four mineral claims in 2010 for a total valuation of $1,200,000: 

 Pillars of Boaz 
 King Nootka 
 Lucky Strike 
 Norma 

 

 
 
 
 
Date acquired 

 Pillars of 
Boaz 

 King 
Nootka 

 Luck y 
Strike 

  
Norma 

  
Totals 

  
Sep 1, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  

Total consideration 
 

$      750,000 
 

$     450,000 
 

$   600,000 
 

$   300,000 
 

$  1,200,000 

Tenures acquired 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

4 

Total area (hectares)  124.56  186.78  62.23  16.74  390.31 

 

These claims were acquired from Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. as follows: 

Pillar of Boaz 
As per agreement dated September 1, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 
On July 1, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 15,000,000 shares at $0.01 per share to Western Fortune 
Mining Ltd. 
 
King Nootka 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 3,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 
 
Lucky Strike 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 4,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $200,000 in cash 
 
Norma 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 2,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $100,000 in cash 
 
It is noted that the Company has not yet issued any shares within 2012 to either Western Fortune Mining Ltd. or 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd.  Please note, as well, that the Company’s unaudited interim financial 
statements (see Annex 4) represent the above acquisitions as “accounts due related parties” on the Company 
balance sheet.    
 
Additionally, the company purchased the A25 21 Extensions mineral claims in 2008 with a total valuation of 

$900,000:  
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A25 21 Extensions 

As per agreement dated October 3, 2008, between A25 Gold Producers Corp. and Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd.  Commencing on October 3, 2012 and ending June 3, 2016, A25 Gold Producers Corp will pay Twenty 

Thousand Dollars ($20,000) per month for forty five (45) consecutive months to Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd. for the purchase of all of its right, title and interest in its Mineral Claims situated in the Alberni mining 

Division in the Province of British Columbia.  Currently, there are 12 Extensions.  9 expired from lack of potential. 

Jim Adams, Director and President of the Company, is also Director and President of Integral Transfer Agency and 

Touchstone International Business Services.  Integral Transfer Agency is the transfer agent for A25 Gold Producers 

Corp., and Touchstone International Business Services provides corporate secretarial services for A25 Gold 

Producers Corp.  Touchstone International Business Services has also assisted and will continue to assist the 

Company with its listing application for the Malta Stock Exchange.  

9.2 Interests of Directors  
The interests of directors in transactions made by the Company are detailed above in section 17.1.  

10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

10.1 Corporate Governance 
The Company supports the Code of Principles of Good Corporate Governance (the “Code”) originally issued by 

the Malta Stock Exchange which now forms part of the Listing Rules. 

The Company will take all measures to comply with Good Corporate Governance requirements as set forth in the 

Code on application to list on the Malta Stock Exchange.  

The government of British Columbia, Canada only requires corporations to abide by the laws of the land.  There is 

no requirement for a code of good governance; however it has adopted a Code of Good Governance, which has 

not been prepared in terms of any specific legal framework.  Please refer to Annex 9 to review this Code of Good 

Governance.  

The Company will be adopting the Code of Principles of Good Corporate Governance in terms of the Listing Rules 

over and above the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics referred to in Annex 9.   

11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

11.1 Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation  
The Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation of the Company are registered with the Government of British 

Columbia in Canada and available for inspection during the lifetime of this Prospectus at the operating office of 

the Company.  

The British Columbia government does not require companies to state the issuers’ objects and purposes.  This 

means the Company is not required to state its objects and purpose in its Memorandum and Articles of 
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Association.  Nevertheless, the company’s objectives are to find, and develop gold bearing properties within the 

province of British Columbia. 

Below is a list of select provisions from the Company Articles of Association, Statutes, Charter or Bylaws: 

1. A summary of any provisions of the issuer’s articles of association, statutes, charter or bylaws with 

respect to the members of the administrative, management and supervisory bodies. 

a. Part 10 of the By-Laws addresses the Board of Directors including provisions on how to elect 

them (at a shareholders meeting), add new directors and what the company needs to do if 

there aren’t enough directors elected (the existing directors can continue to hold office until 

new ones are elected). 

b. Part 11 of the By Laws address the role and processes of the board of directors (supervisory 

body).  This section deals with how often meetings take place, who chairs the meetings, when 

notice of a meeting is required (and when it isn’t), what constitutes quorum and who may call a 

meeting. 

c. Part 12 of the By Laws provides the direction on the creation of committees.  These are created 

and controlled by the Board. 

d. Part 13 of the By Laws gives the board control over the appointment and firing of officers as 

well as the right to determine their functions and duties and set renumeration 

e. Part 14 of the By Laws states that Directors are required to any conflict of interest.  It states that 

directors can hold any office in the company except the position of Auditor. 

f. Part 15 of the By Laws says the company must indemnify their board of directors from harm. 

 

2. A description of what action is necessary to change the rights of holders of the shares, indicating where 

the conditions are more significant than is required by law. 

a. A general meeting of the shareholders is required to change the rights of the holders of the 

shares as set out by the British Columbia Corporations Act (part 9).  There are no special 

provisions within the By-Laws regarding this. 

 

3. A description of the conditions governing the manner in which annual general meetings and 

extraordinary general meetings of shareholders are called including the conditions of admission. 

a. As outlined in Part 7 of the By Laws, Annual General Meetings and Extraordinary Meetings of 

shareholders can only be called by the directors whenever they want one.  Notice requirements 

are established under law no more than two months before the meeting (Section 169 BC 

Corporations Act).  The company may set a record date of who may attend that is less than two 

months prior to the action the company is intending to take (Section 171 BC Corporations Act). 

For the purposes of simplicity, the company establishes the record of date for all share holdings 

as the day before the notice is sent out. 

 

4. A brief description of any provision of the issuer’s articles of association, statues, charter or bylaws that 

would have an effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of the issuer.  

a. There are no provisions in the Issuer’s corporate documents that would have an effect of 

delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of the issuer.  However, if the control 
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involves an amalgamation then a general shareholders meeting must be convened and a 

majority much agree (Division 3, Amalgamation, BC Corporations Act) 

 

5. An indication of the articles of association, statutes, charter or bylaw provisions, if any, governing the 

ownership threshold above which shareholder ownership must be disclosed. 

a. There are no requirements in any of the corporation documents to declare an ownership 

threshold.  The British Columbia Securities Commission will require this if the company is 

reporting and a single shareholder owns more than 10 percent. 

 

6. A description of the conditions imposed by the memorandum and articles of association statutes, charter 

or bylaw governing changes in the capital, where such conditions are more stringent than is required by 

law. 

a. The Issuer has no conditions in its corporate documents that are more stringent than is required 

by law. 

The Articles of Incorporation of the Company can be also be found in full in section E Annex 1 of this Prospectus.  

11.2 Material Contracts 
The following contracts have been entered into by the Company: 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. has signed a 1-year agreement commencing October 15, 2012 with the German 

Investor Relations firm, Vastani GmBH.  The agreement is for Vastani GmBH to provide investor relations services 

in a consulting capacity for A25 Gold Producers Corp.  Vastani GmBH shall be remunerated for their services in 

the form of a monthly retainer fee lasting for the term of the agreement at a rate of €2,500 per month, 

commencing 1-month after the company has been accepted onto the Malta Stock Exchange.  Services Vastani 

GmBH will provide include supporting the Company in the writing of press releases 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. was founded to provide a focus on the A25 mining claims found on Vancouver Island, 

British Columbia.  Initial drilling programs on these properties indicated potential for significant concentrations of 

gold.  The property owners, Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd., felt that it 

would be easier to attract investors if the A25 properties were in a separate company.   

Therefore, the Company was formed and purchased mining claims from both World Wide Graphite Producers Inc. 

and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. in exchange for common shares, as detailed below: 

The Company acquired four mineral claims in 2010 for a total valuation of $1,200,000: 

 Pillars of Boaz 
 King Nootka 
 Lucky Strike 
 Norma 

 
 
 
 
Date acquired 

 Pillars of 
Boaz 

 King 
Nootka 

 Luck y 
Strike 

  
Norma 

  
Totals 

  
Sep 1, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 

  
Dec 16, 2010 
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Total consideration 
 

$      750,000 
 

$     450,000 
 

$   600,000 
 

$   300,000 
 

$  1,200,000 

Tenures acquired 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

1 
 

4 

Total area (hectares)  124.56  186.78  62.23  16.74  390.31 

These claims were acquired from Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. as follows: 

Pillar of Boaz 
As per agreement dated September 1, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Western Fortune Mining Ltd. 
On July 1, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 15,000,000 shares at $0.01 per share to Western Fortune 
Mining Ltd. 
 
King Nootka 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 3,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 
 
Lucky Strike 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 4,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $200,000 in cash 
 
Norma 
As per agreement dated December 16, 2010 between A25 Gold Producers Corp and Worldwide Graphite 
Producers Ltd. On March 15, 2012 A25 Gold Producers Corp will issue 2,000,000 shares at $0.10 per share to 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. Plus $100,000 in cash. 
 
It is noted that the Company has not yet issued any shares within 2012 to either Western Fortune Mining Ltd. or 
Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd.  
 
Additionally, the company purchased the A25 21 Extensions mineral claims in 2008 with a total valuation of 

$900,000:  

A25 21 Extensions 

As per agreement dated October 3, 2008, between A25 Gold Producers Corp. and Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd.  Commencing on October 3, 2012 and ending June 3, 2016, A25 Gold Producers Corp will pay Twenty 

Thousand Dollars ($20,000) per month for forty five (45) consecutive months to Worldwide Graphite Producers 

Ltd. for the purchase of all of its right, title and interest in its Mineral Claims situated in the Alberni mining 

Division in the Province of British Columbia.  Currently, there are 12 extensions; 9 expired from lack of potential.  

11.3 Litigation 
The Company is not aware of any governmental, legal or arbitration proceedings against it (including any such 

proceedings which are pending or threatened of which the issuer is aware) in 2011 or 2012 that would have any 

significant effects on its financial position or profitability.  

Indemnification  
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The Company's Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws and other contracts provide for indemnification of its officers, 

directors, agents, fiduciaries and employees.  These provisions allow the Company to pay for the expenses of 

these persons in connection with legal proceedings brought because of the person's position with the Company, if 

the person is not ultimately adjudged liable to the Company for misconduct in the action. Generally, no 

indemnification may be made where the person has been determined to have intentionally, fraudulently or 

knowingly violated the law. 

11.4 Statement by Experts  
The following are reports prepared by experts within this prospectus: 

 3 Year Consolidated Financial Statements on A25 Gold Producers Corp as at 31 December for 2009-2011, 

audited by Gregory Scott Buczynski, CPA, of Gregory Scott International Inc., Certified Public 

Accountants.  

 43-101 Technical Report on the A25 Gold Producers Corp Property, effective as of February 21, 2012, 

prepared by Consulting Geologist  Stephen B. Butrenchuk, P. Geol. 

 Valuation Report on the Property owned by A25 Gold Producers Corp, effective as of March 10, 2011, 

prepared by Stephen B. Butrenchuk, P. Geol.  

 

Supervising Geologist       Auditor 
Stephen B. Butrenchuk      Gregory Scott International, Certified Public Accountants 
34 Temple Crescent West      875 N. Michigan Avenue 
Lethbridge, Alberta Canada     Suite 3100 
T1K 4T4        Chicago, IL USA  

  60611 
 

None of the foregoing experts have any material interest in the Company.  The Company confirms that these 

reports have been accurately reproduced in this Prospectus and that there are no facts of which the Company is 

aware that have been omitted and which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.  

These statements are available for inspection during the lifetime of this Prospectus at the operating office of the 

Company. 

They can also be found within section E, Annexes 2, 5, 6, respectively, of this Prospectus.  

11.5 Documents on Display 
For the duration of the validity of this Prospectus, copies of the following documents will be available for 
inspection in printed form during regular business hours at the operating offices of the company: 260 
Queen’s Quay West, Unit #3104, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2N3, Canada.   
 
(a) Memorandum and Articles of Incorporation; 

(b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial years ended December 31, 

2009, December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2011; 

(c) National Instrument 43-101 Technical Report on the A25 Gold Producers Corp. Property, effective as of 

February 21, 2012; and 
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(d) Valuation Report on the Property owned by A25 Gold Producers Corp., effective as of March 10, 2011. 

(e) Unaudited Interim Financial Report for the six-month period ending June 30, 2012. 

(f) Mines Act Permit # MX-8-273 

(g) Ministry of Energy and Mines Letter - Approval # 12-1610550-0508 

 

11.6 Financial and Trading Position 
There has been no significant change in the financial or trading position of the Company which has occurred since 

June 30, 2012.   

At the date of this prospectus, the company has its common shares listed on the First Quotation Board of the 

Frankfurt Stock Exchange – WKN: 000A0YGWQ; Trading Symbol: ALQN.   However, this market shall be closing on 

December 15
th

, 2012, at which point the company will be become delisted from the Frankfurt Stock Exchange.   
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PART D: INFORMATION ABOUT THE 

SHARES 

12. THE SHARES 
The Company does not intend to market and sell its shares to the market in Malta.  

12.1 Creation and Status 
The Company is authorized to issue five hundred million (500,000,000) no par value common shares.  As at the 

date of this Prospectus, the Company has a total of 35,742,271 Common shares issued and outstanding.  

12.2 Rights Attached to the Common Shares  
All shares of the Company’s common stock have equal rights and privileges with respect to voting, liquidation and 

dividend rights.  Each share of common stock entitles the holder thereof to: 

One non-cumulative vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the stockholders; 

To participate equally and to receive any and all such dividends as may be declared by the Board of Directors out 

of funds legally available therefore; and to participate pro rata in any distribution of assets available for 

distribution upon liquidation.  

Stockholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of common stock of any other securities.  

Common shares are not subject to redemption and carry no subscription or conversion rights.  All outstanding 

shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable, meaning the company may not impose levies on its 

shareholders for additional funds for further investment.   

The Company may, in the future, amend its articles to authorize the issuance of warrants and/or options. 

There is no restriction on the free transferability of the securities.   There have been no public takeover bids by 

third parties in respect of the Issuer’s equity during the last financial year or the current financial year.    

12.3 Dividend Policy 
The Company has not paid any dividends on its common stock.  The Company intends to employ all available 

funds for the growth and development of its business, and accordingly does not intend to declare or pay any cash 

dividends in the foreseeable future on its shares of common stock.   

There is no time limit to when a dividend is payable.  Dividends are set when the board deems a dividend is 

warranted.  There are no restrictions on non-resident holders of the dividends.  A non-resident shareholder may 

be required to file a statement stating that they will be responsible for paying any taxes owing on the dividend.  
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13 DETAILS OF THE ISSUE 

13.1 The Issue 
The Common Shares available under the issue are as follows: 

 Up to 10,000,000 Common Shares are available to the public pursuant to the Offer to the Public.  There 

is no over-allotment option for the Directors in the event of over-subscription. 

 The issue, which is not underwritten, is conditional upon Admission.  

 In the event that the Company is not admitted to trading, the issue will not proceed and the relevant 

Application monies will be refunded.  

13.2 Reasons for the Issue 
If the Offering is fully subscribed for 10 million shares at 0,75 Euro, the company would receive 7.440.000,00 

Euros (convertible to $9,581,976 CAD as at Dec. 13, 2012) after the expense of the listing (€60.000,00). 

The company will use $5,033,500 CAD to complete the commercialization of the A25 Main Zone mineral claim 

and to cover three years of operating losses, projected to amount to approximately $4,033,500 CAD (refer to the 

Forecast income statement in Annex 3).   

Of the $5,033,500 CAD required for commercialization of the A25 Main Zone, the Company intends to apply 

approximately $1,000,000 CAD to its exploration program, as follows:    

 Approximately $94,500 for salaries;  

 Approximately $400,000 for drilling; 

 Approximately $125,000 for road development;  

 Approximately $10,000 for orthophoto; 

 Approximately $70,000 for analyses; 

 Approximately $25,000 in miscellaneous expenses; 

 Approximately $10,000 for trucks; 

 Approximately $100,000 for airborne survey; 

 Approximately $5,000 for equipment and supplies; 

 Approximately $10,000 for report writing; 

 Approximately $25,000 for permitting (including bonds); 

 Approximately $125,500 in contingency; and  

The amounts indicated above are current estimates, and there may be circumstances where a reallocation of 

funds may be necessary or advisable. The actual amount that the Company spends in connection with each of the 

intended uses of proceeds may vary significantly from the amounts specified above and will depend on a number 

of factors, including those referred to under "Risk Factors". 

Assuming that all the funds are raised under full subscription to the offering that would leave $4,548,476 CAD in 

unused proceeds after the $5,033,500 was spent on exploration and operations for the A25 Main Zone 

claim.  Should that occur, the company will use these proceeds on the 17 mining claims adjacent to the A25 Main 

Zone.  In 2011, the company collected 300 soil samples from these 17 claims and will use the proceeds to do 

further exploration and drilling in order to establish the commercial viability of these claims. 
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13.3 Authorisations 
The Company has completed a resolution of the Board of Directors dated May 1, 2012 authorizing the company 

to seek listing on the Malta Stock Exchange.  A Shareholders Resolution authorizing the Company to seek listing 

on the Malta Stock Exchange was completed on May 1, 2012 as well.   

13.4 Expenses of the Issue 
The Company estimates that expenses of the issue will amount to a total of approximately €60,000.  

13.5 Issue Statistics 

ISIN CA0021682012.  The Company ISIN will remain the same.  

Number of Common Shares available 
under the Offer to the Public 

 

Up to 10,000,000, subject to a minimum subscription amount of €10,000 (or the 

equivalent in any other currency).  

 

 
Number of Common Shares available 
under the Offer to the Existing 
Shareholders 

Zero 

Issue Price per Ordinary Share €0.75  

Estimated Net Proceeds of the Issue 

 

€7,440,000 (assuming full subscription)  

 Form The Common Shares will be issued in fully registered and dematerialised form and 

will be represented in uncertificated form by the appropriate entry in the electronic 

register maintained on behalf of the Company at the Central Securities Depository 

Listing Application has been made to the Listing Authority for the admissibility of the 

Common Shares, issued and to be issued, to listing and to the Malta Stock 

Exchange for the Common Shares, issued and to be issued, to be listed and traded 

on the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange. 

 Offer Period Three months beginning on the date at which the Common Shares are accepted for 

listing on the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock Exchange (or such earlier 

date as may be determined by the Company).  There is no possibility of amending the 

offer period, and revocation of the offer may not occur after dealing has begun.  

 

 

Markets Application has been made to the Malta Stock Exchange for the Common Shares to 

be listed and traded on its Alternative Companies List. The Common Shares are 

expected to be admitted to the Malta Stock Exchange  with  effect  from 

January 7, 2013 and  trading  is expected to commence on January 8, 2013 

Takeover bids   Chapter 11 of the Listing Rules, implementing the relevant provisions of 

Directive2004/25/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 21 

April 2004 regulates the acquisition by a person or persons acting in concert 

of the control of a company and provides specific rules on takeover bids, 

squeeze-out rules and sell-out rules. The shareholders of the Issuer may be 

protected by the said Listing Rules in the event that the Issuer is subject to a 

Takeover Bid (as defined therein). 

The Listing Rules may be viewed on the official website of the Listing Authority 

– www.mfsa.com.mt; 

 

http://www.mfsa.com.mt/
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Central Securities Depository CDS Clearing and Depository Services Inc. 

85 Richmond Street West 

Toronto, ON M5H 2C9, Canada 

T. 416.365.8400 

F. 416.365.0842 

 Registrar Integral Transfer Agency Inc. 

372 Richmond St W, Suite 114 

Toronto, ON M5V 1X6, Canada 

Phone: + 1 416-623-8028 

Fax: + 1 866-571-9615 
 

 

Sponsor Jesmond Mizzi Financial Advisors Ltd.  

Governing Law The Issue is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with Maltese Law 
and Canadian Law. 

 
Submission to Jurisdiction Maltese or Canadian Courts shall have jurisdiction to settle any disputes that may 

arise out of or in connection with the Issue and accordingly any legal action or 
proceedings arising out of or in connection with the Issue shall be brought before 

the Maltese or Canadian Courts. Maltese Law shall regulate the prospectus as 
a whole, while Canadian Law will cover corporate and mineral rights 
issues.  

 

13.6 Expected Timetable  
 

Issuance of Formal Notice Jan. 3
rd

, 2013 

Application Forms Available Jan. 4
th

, 2013 

Admission of Common Shares on the Malta Stock Exchange Jan. 7
th

, 2013 

Expected Commencement of Trading of Common Shares on the 
Malta Stock Exchange 

Jan. 8
th

, 2013 

Opening Offer Period Jan. 14
th

, 2013 

Closing Offer Period Apr. 15
th

, 2013 

Expected Announcement of Basis of Acceptance Apr. 15
th

, 2013 

 

 

14. THE OFFER TO THE PUBLIC  
The Company is making an offer for subscription of up to 10,000,000 Common Shares to be issued to the 
European public pursuant to the Offer to the Public at 0.75 euro cents (€0.75) per Common Share, Subject to a 

minimum subscription amount of €10,000.  There is no over-allotment option in the event of over-subscription.  The 
issue price is payable in full upon Application.  
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The Common Shares shall be available for subscription in one tranche by the European public, excluding Malta, 

through Authorised Intermediaries.  

14.1 Pre-Placement 
There will be no pre-placement on the offer.  All shares will be offered to the General public.  

14.2 Plans for Promotion  
A25 Gold Producers Corp. has signed a 1-year agreement commencing October 15, 2012 with the German 

Investor Relations firm, Vastani GmBH.  The agreement is for Vastani GmBH to provide investor relations services 

in a consulting capacity for A25 Gold Producers Corp.  Vastani GmBH shall be remunerated for their services in 

the form of a monthly retainer fee lasting for the term of the agreement at a rate of €2,500 per month, 

commencing 1-month after the company has been accepted onto the Malta Stock Exchange.  

Services Vastani GmBH will provide include supporting the Company in the writing of press releases.  

The results of the offer shall be made public via press releases 5 days after the closing of the offer in consultation 

with the Company’s Investor Relations Firm, Vastani GmBH.    

14.3 Plans for Distribution  

Under the Offer to the Public, the Company is issuing Common Shares to all categories of investors, subject to 

what is provided under the Section titled “Important Information” at the beginning of this Prospectus. 

 
The Terms and Conditions applicable to any Application for Common Shares under the Offer to the Public are set 

out in the Terms and Conditions of Application contained in Section 18 of Part D of this Prospectus. 

 
During the Offer Period, Applications for the Common Shares may be made through any of the Authorised 

Intermediaries whose names are set out in Part E Annex 8 of this Prospectus. 

 

The Company’s Sponsor Stock Broker for the Malta Stock Exchange is Jesmond Mizzi Financial Advisors Ltd. This 

firm will act as co-registrar for A25 Gold Producers Corp., and shall oversee an escrow account through which 

common shares and cash will be distributed to investors and the Company, respectively.  

 

As far as delivery of the securities, a prospective shareholder would make application to purchase shares through 

their broker along with a deposit on the securities.  The broker would arrange for the purchase through Jesmond 

Mizzi Financial Advisors Ltd. who would issue the shares upon receipt of the funds from the escrow account they 

operate on behalf of A25 Gold Producers Corp. 

 

Any recognized stock broker on the Malta Stock Exchange may act as intermediary for trading of the Company 
shares in the secondary market, providing liquidity through bid and offer rates.  
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14.4 Allocation Policy  
As this Issue is not an IPO there is no need for an Allocation Policy and there is no possibility of over-subscription. 

14.5 Refunds  
While this is not an IPO and shareholders will be purchasing shares on an equity that has a quoted price, the 

company will provide a 5 Business Day refund period for any shareholder purchasing treasury shares through the 

company’s investment relations efforts if the investor decides the investment is not appropriate for themselves. 

14.6 Intention to Acquire 
The company does not have any indication that a member of the Company’s management, supervisory or 

administrative bodies or a single investor has the intention of participating in the issue.  Nor does the Company 

have any indication that any person intends to subscribe to more than 5% of the offer.  

The company is not aware of any interest of natural and legal persons involved in the offer, including conflicting 

ones, which is material to the offer.  

The Company’s only principal investments relate to its mining properties, as described in Part C of this 

prospectus. 

15. THE OFFER TO THE EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS  
There will be no offer made to the existing shareholders.  

16. LOCK-UP 
As the Company has not generated any operational revenue to date, a Lock-Up Agreement (“the Lock-Up 

Agreement”) shall be entered into.  This agreement will stipulate that current Company Directors and Senior 

Management (“the Restricted Shareholders”) shall not transfer, sell, assign, or dispose of, or offer or agree to 

transfer, sell, assign or dispose of any of the Common Shares in the Company throughout the “Lock-Up Period”.  

This period shall commence on the date of the Lock-Up Agreement and end twenty four (24) months after the 

date that the Common Shares are admitted to trading on the Alternative Companies List of the Malta Stock 

Exchange.   

17. TAXATION 

17.1 Taxation in Canada  
The following section outlines certain key Canadian tax principles that may be relevant in the context of the 

Prospectus with respect to the acquisition, holding, or transfer of Shares by shareholders resident in Canada.  

Inheritance or gift taxes are not covered in this section. 

This summary does not purport to be a comprehensive or exhaustive description of all Canadian tax 

considerations that may be relevant to shareholders. It is based upon domestic Canadian tax laws in effect at the 

time of preparation of this Prospectus. The legal situation may change, possibly with retroactive effect. 
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The tax information presented in this Prospectus is not a substitute for tax advice. Therefore, prospective 

investors are recommended to consult their own tax advisors as to the individual tax consequences arising from 

the investment in the Shares. 

Canadian Taxation review was provided by: 

Mr. Wayne Stubbington, Certified General Accountant 
SSP Consulting 
3645 Bathurst St, North York, ON M6A 2E4 

17.1.1 Corporate Taxes 

Profits and other taxes will be paid in Canada. Shareholders will pay taxes on dividends and capital gains 

according to the country they are resident in. The Maltese government reserves the right to hold a portion of 

dividend income and capitals gains on shareholdings for those shareholders resident in Malta. 

Corporate income tax rates vary depending on the type of business and its net income. As of January 2009 the 

combined federal/provincial corporate income tax rate is 29 per cent for general businesses and 14 per cent for 

small businesses. 

17.1.2 Tax losses 

Subject to certain restrictions, current year tax losses can be used to set off current year taxable profits. 

17.1.3 Shareholder Taxation 

Canadian shareholders are subject to dividend and capital gains taxes by the Canadian government.  These rates 

are subject to the personal tax status of the individual.  Please consult with the Canada Revenue Agency or your 

personal financial advisor in order to determine the rate you will be taxed at. 

17.2 Taxation in Malta  

17.2.1 Taxation of Corporations 

The company is domiciled in British Columbia, Canada and therefore outside of the corporate tax regime of 

Malta. Only if the company has any operations in Malta will any profit from those operations be taxed. 

17.2.2 Taxation of Non-Resident Shareholders 

Dividends paid to non-resident companies and individuals are not subject to withholding tax.  Interest and 

royalties paid to non-resident companies are not subject to withholding tax provided they are not connected with 

a Maltese permanent establishment of a non-resident. 

18. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPLICATION OF THE SHARES  
THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPLICATION APPLY TO ANY APPLICATION FOR SHARES. 
 

1. The contract created by the acceptance of an Application shall be subject to the terms and conditions set 
out herein, in the Prospectus and in the respective Application Form. If any Application is not accepted, or 
if any Application is accepted for fewer Common Shares than those applied for, the Application monies or 
the balance of the amount paid on Application will be returned, without interest, by direct credit into the 
Applicant’s bank account as indicated by the Applicant on the Application Form, within five (5) Business 
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Days from the date of the final allocation. No interest shall be due on refunds and any risk of loss or gain 
that may emerge on exchange of refunds from the currency of denomination of the Common Shares 
applied for into the base currency of the Applicant shall be at the charge or for the benefit of the 
Applicant. 

 
2. Subject to all other terms and conditions set out in the Prospectus, the Issuer reserves the right to reject 

in whole or in part, or to scale down, any Application (including multiple or suspected multiple 
Applications) and any cheques and, or drafts for payment, upon receipt. The right is also reserved to 
refuse any Application which, in the opinion of the Registrar, is not properly completed in all respects in 
accordance with the instructions, or is not accompanied by the required documents. Only original 
Application forms will be accepted and photocopies/facsimile copies will not be accepted.  
 

3. In the case of joint Applications, reference to the Applicant in these Terms and Conditions is a reference 
to each Applicant, and liability therefore is joint and several. 

 
4   In the case of corporate Applicants or Applicants having separate legal personality, the Application Form 

must be signed by a person authorised to sign and bind such Applicant. It shall not be incumbent on the 
Issuer or Registrar to verify whether the person or persons purporting to bind such an Applicant is or are 
in fact authorised. 

 
5.  Applications in the name and for the benefit of minors shall be allowed provided that they are signed by 

both parents or by the legal guardian and accompanied by a Public Registry birth certificate of the minor 
in whose name and for whose benefit the Application Form is submitted, provided that a birth certificate 
is not required if the minor already holds securities which are listed on the MSE. Any Common Shares 
allocated pursuant to such an Application shall be registered in the name of the minor as the holder of 
the acquired Shares, with dividends payable to the parents/legal guardian signing the Application Form 
until such time as the minor attains the age of 18 years, following which all dividends shall be payable 
directly to the registered holder, provided that the Issuer has been duly notified in writing of the fact that 
the minor has attained the age of 18 years.  

 
6. All Applications for the purchase and acquisition of Common Shares must be submitted on the appropriate  

Application Form within the time limits established herein. The completed Application Forms are to be 
lodged with any of the Financial Intermediaries mentioned in Annex 8 of this Prospectus. All Application 
Forms must be accompanied by the full price of the Common Shares applied for in Euro. Payment may be 
made either in cash or by cheques payable, to “The Registrar- A25 Gold Producers. Share Issue”. In the 
event that a cheque accompanying an Application Form is not honoured on its first presentation, the 
Registrar reserves the right to invalidate the relative Application Form.  

 
7. By completing and delivering an Application Form you (as the Applicant (s)):  
 

a. irrevocably offer to purchase, and pay the consideration for, the number of Common Shares specified in 
your Application Form (or any smaller number for which the Application is accepted) at the Issue Price 
subject to the provisions of the Prospectus, these Terms and Conditions, the Application Form and the 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer; 
 

b. authorise the Registrar and the Directors of the Issuer to include your name or in the case of joint 
Applications, the first-named applicant, in the register of Members of the Issuer (in respect of the Shares 
allocated to you); 
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c. agree that you will receive a refund of unallocated Application monies, without interest, by direct credit, 
at your own risk, to your bank account (or that of the first-named Applicant) indicated by you in the 
Application Form; 
 

d. warrant that your remittance will be honoured on first presentation and agree that, if such remittance is 
not so honoured, you will not be entitled to receive a registration advice or to be registered in the 
register of Members or to enjoy or receive any rights in respect of such Common Shares, unless and until 
you make payment in cleared funds for such Common Shares and such payment is accepted by the 
Registrar (which acceptance shall be made in its absolute discretion and may be on the basis that you 
indemnify it against all costs, damages, losses, expenses and liabilities arising out of or in connection 
with the failure of your remittance to be honoured on first presentation at any time prior to 
unconditional acceptance by the Registrar of such late payment in respect of such Common Shares), the 
Issuer may, without prejudice to other rights, treat the agreement to allocate such Common Shares as 
void and may allocate such Common Shares to some other person, in which case you will not be entitled 
to any refund or payment in respect of such Common Shares (other than return of such late payment); 
 

e. agree that the registration advice and other documents and any monies returnable to you may be 
retained pending clearance of your remittance and any verification of identity as required by the 
Prevention of Money Laundering Act 1994 (and regulations made thereunder) and that such monies will 
not bear interest; 
 

f. agree that all Applications, acceptances of Applications and contracts resulting therefrom will be 
governed by, and construed in accordance with Maltese and Canadian law and that you submit to the 
jurisdiction of the Maltese or Canadian Courts and agree that nothing shall limit the right of the Issuer to 
bring any action, suit or proceeding arising out of or in connection with any such Applications, 
acceptances of Applications and contracts in any other manner permitted by law in any court of 
competent jurisdiction; 
 

g. warrant that, if you sign the Application Form on behalf of another party or on behalf of a corporation or 
corporate entity or association of persons, you have due authority to do so and such person, 
corporation, corporate entity, or association of persons will also be bound accordingly and will be 
deemed also to have given the confirmations, warranties and undertakings contained in these Terms and 
Conditions and undertake to submit your power of attorney or a copy thereof duly certified by a lawyer 
or notary public if so required by the Registrar; 
 

h. Agree that, having had the opportunity to read the Prospectus, you shall be deemed to have had notice 
of all information and representations concerning the Issuer and the Issue contained therein; 
 

i. confirm that in making such Application you are not relying on any information or representation in 
relation to the Issuer or the  Issue other than those contained in the Prospectus and you accordingly 
agree that no person responsible solely or jointly for the Application or any part thereof will have any 
liability for any such other information or representation; 
 

j. Confirm that you have reviewed and you will comply with the restriction contained in paragraph (q) and 
the warning in paragraph 8 below; 
 

k. warrant that you are not under the age of 18 years or if you are lodging an Application in the name and 
for the benefit of a minor, warrant that you are the parents or legal guardian/s of the minor;  
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l. agree that such Application Form is addressed to the Issuer and that in respect of those Common Shares 
for which your Application has been accepted, you shall receive a registration advice confirming such 
acceptance; 
 

m. confirm that in the case of a joint Application the first-named Applicant shall be deemed the holder of 
the Shares; 
 

n.  agree to provide the Registrar as the case may be, with any information which it may request in 
connection with your Application(s); 
 

o. agree that Jesmond Mizzi Financial advisors Limited (“Sponsor”) will not, in their capacity of Sponsor, 
treat you as their customer by virtue of your making an application for Shares or by virtue of your 
Application to purchase Common Shares being accepted and they will not owe you any duties or 
responsibilities concerning the price of the Common Shares or their suitability for you; 
 

p.  warrant that, in connection with your Application, you have observed all applicable laws, obtained any 
requisite governmental or other consents, complied with all requisite formalities and paid any issue, 
transfer or other taxes due in connection with your Application in any territory and that you have not 
taken any action which will or may result in the Issuer or the Registrar acting in breach of the regulatory 
or legal requirements of any territory in connection with the Issue or your Application; 
 

q. represent that you are not a U.S. person as such term is defined in Regulation S under the U.S. Securities 
Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) and that you are not accepting the invitation comprised in 
the Issue from within the United States of America, its territories or its possessions, any State of the 
United States of America or the District of Columbia (the “United States”) or on behalf or for the account 
of anyone within the United States or anyone who is a U.S. person, unless you indicate otherwise with 
your Application Form; 
 

r. warrant that the Common Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and 
accordingly may not be offered or sold within the United States or to or for the account or benefit of a 
U.S. person; and 
 

s. Acknowledge that any Common Shares which may be allotted to you will be recorded by the CSD in the 
MSE account number quoted on the Application Form even if the details of such account number, as 
held by the MSE, differ from any or all of the details appearing on the Application Form. 

 
8.   No person receiving a copy of the Prospectus or any part thereof or an Application Form in any territory other 

than Malta may treat the same as constituting an invitation or offer to him nor should he in any event use 
such Application Form, unless, in the relevant territory, such an invitation or offer could lawfully be made to 
him or such Application Form could lawfully be used without contravention of any registration or other legal 
requirements. It is the responsibility of any person outside Malta wishing to make any Application to satisfy 
himself as to full observance of the laws of any relevant territory in connection therewith, including obtaining 
any requisite governmental or other consents, observing any other formalities required to be observed in such 
territory and paying any issues, transfer or other taxes required to be paid in such territory.  

 
9.  For the purposes of the Prevention of Money Laundering and Funding of Terrorism Regulations 2008 as  

subsequently amended, all Financial Intermediaries are under a duty to communicate, upon request, all 
information they hold about clients, pursuant to Articles 1.2(d) and 2.4 of the “Code of Conduct for Members 
of the Malta Stock Exchange” appended as Appendix IV to Chapter 3 of the MSE Bye-Laws, irrespective of 
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whether the Financial Intermediaries are MSE members or not. Such information shall be held and controlled 
by the MSE in terms of the Data Protection Act (Cap. 440 of the laws of Malta) for the purposes, and within 
the terms, of the MSE’s Data Protection Policy as published from time to time.  

 
10. Within five (5) Business Days of the closing of the subscription lists, the Issuer shall, either, directly or through 

the Registrar, determine and announce the basis of acceptance of Applications 
 
11. Save where the context requires otherwise, terms defined in the Prospectus bear the same meaning when   

    used in these Terms and Conditions of Application for the Common Shares, in the Application Form and in any  
other document issued pursuant to the Prospectus. 

 
12. The Issue of the 10,000,000 Common Shares on offer will open for a period of three months beginning at  

10:00 hrs CET on  the date at which the issued 35,742,271 Common Shares are accepted for listing on the 
Alternative Companies List  of the Malta Stock Exchange (or such earlier date as may be determined by the 
Company).   

 
13. Registration, Replacement, Transfer and Exchange: 
 

a. One register for the Common Shares will be kept by the Issuer at the CDS in Toronto, Ontario, Canada, 
wherein there will be entered the names and addresses of the holders of Shares. A copy of such register 
will, at all reasonable times during business hours, be open for inspection at the registered office of the 
Issuer, after having given at least twenty four hours advance notice. 
 

b. The Common Shares have been issued in a fully registered and dematerialised form and upon admission 
of the same to listing and trading on the MSE they shall be maintained in book-entry form at the CSD. 
The Common Shares shall accordingly be evidenced by a book-entry in the register of Shareholders held 
by the CDS. The custodian with CDS, Integral Transfer Agency, will, upon request, issue a statement of 
holdings to Shareholders evidencing their entitlement to Common Shares held in the register kept by the 
CDS. The Malta Stock Exchange plc CSD may extend its custody services for the holding of the common 
shares on its account with Clearstream Banking S.A. in Luxembourg or other agreed depository, subject 
to a prospective investor appointing the MSE as its custodian  

 
c. Common Shares may be transferred only in whole in accordance with the rules and procedures 

applicable from time to time in respect of the Alternative Companies List of the MSE and cleared and 
settled in accordance with the procedures of MaltaClear securities settlement system operated by the 
MSE.  

 
d. Any person becoming entitled to the Common Shares in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a 

holder of Common Shares may, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time properly 
be required by the Issuer, elect either to be registered himself/herself as holder of the Security or to 
have some person nominated by him/her registered as the transferee thereof. If the person so becoming 
entitled shall elect to be registered himself/herself, he/she shall deliver or send to the Issuer a notice in 
writing signed by him/her stating that he/she so elects. If he/she shall elect to have another person 
registered he/she shall testify his/her election by executing to that person a transfer of that/those 
Common Shares. 
 

e. All transfers and transmissions are subject in all cases to any pledge (duly constituted) of the Common 
Shares and to any applicable laws and regulations. 
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f. The cost and expenses of effecting any exchange or registration of transfer or transmission except for 
the expenses of delivery other than regular mail (if any) and except, if the Issuer shall so require, the 
payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax, duty, applicable custody and/or ancillary charges, or other 
governmental charge or insurance charges that may be imposed in relation thereto, will be borne by the 
holder of the Common Shares. 

 
14. The 10,000,000 Common Shares being offered for subscription are subject to a minimum subscription amount  

of €10,000 (or the equivalent in any other currency).  

 

15. The Company does not intend to market and sell its shares to the market in Malta.  
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PART E: ANNEXES 

ANNEX 1: Articles of Incorporation   
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ANNEX 2: Consolidated Audited Financial Statements as at 31 

December 2009, 2010 and 2011 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

    
 
 
 

 

 
A25 Gold Producers Corp. 

(An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 
 

 
Financial Statements 

As of and for the Years Ended 

December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 

 
And 

 
Report of Independent Public Accounting Firm 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 
 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 

A25 Gold Producers Corp.: 

 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 

We have audited the financial statements of A25 Gold Producers Corp., (an exploration stage enterprise) which 

comprise the balance sheets as at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of comprehensive 

income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years then ended, and a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial statements 
 

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 

with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and for such internal control as management determines 

is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 

to fraud or error. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 

in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free from material misstatement. 
 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and 

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, 

as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion. 
 

Opinion 
 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of A25 

Gold Producers Corp. as at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, and of their financial performance and cash flows 

for the years then ended in accordance with IFRS. 
 

The  accompanying  financial  statements  have  been  prepared  assuming  that  the  Company  will  continue  as a 

going concern. As discussed in Note 2 of the accompanying financial statements, the Company is dependent on 

generating revenue and obtaining outside sources of financing for the continuation of its operations. These factors 

raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.  The financial statements do not 

include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

 

Chicago, Illinois USA 

April 4, 2012 
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4 2,120,000  2,450,000  1,400,000 
$    2,120,000  $    2,450,000  $    1,400,000 

 

Common stock payable - related party 4 1,050,000  1,050,000  - 
Notes payable - related party  330,000     
Due to related parties 3 480,685  284,403  262,714 

Total current liabilities  $    1,860,685  $    1,334,403  $  262,714 
 

Total liabilities  
 

$    3,980,685  
 

$    3,784,403  
 

$    1,662,714 

Total shareholders' equity (deficit) and liabilities  $    3,914,131  $    3,807,387  $    1,700,000 

 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. (An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 

Balance Sheets 

As of December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assets  Note  2011  2010  2009 

 
Non-current assets 

Intangible assets - mineral rights 4 $    3,800,000  $    3,800,000  $    1,700,000 
Total non-current assets  $    3,800,000  $    3,800,000  $    1,700,000 

 

Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 3 109,131  4,161  - 
Other assets  5,000  3,226  - 
Total current assets  $  114,131  $  7,387  $  - 

Total assets  $    3,914,131  $    3,807,387  $    1,700,000 
 
 
Shareholders' Equity (Deficit) and Liabilities 

 
Shareholders' equity 

Common stock  5 

 
$  369,997 

 
$  369,997 

 
$  300,000 

Additional paid-in capital   -   -   - 

Accumulated deficit  (436,551)  (347,013)  (262,714) 

Total shareholders' equity (deficit) $  (66,554)  $ 22,984 $  37,286 

 
Long-term liabilities 

Notes payable - related party 

Total long-term liabilities 

 
Current liabilities 
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A25 Gold Producers Corp. (An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 

Statements of Comprehensive Loss 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Note  2011  2010  2009 

 
 
Revenue 

Commission fee income  2 

Total revenue 

 
$  -  $ 

$  -  $ 

 
10,000  $  - 

10,000  $  - 

 

Operating expenses 

Transportation    (9,581)  (41,012)  (11,120) 

Professional fees  (42,533)  (16,145)  (25,214) 

Management fees    (2,128)    (2,951)  (17,121) 

Telecommunicaitons    (2,840)    (8,857)  (11,814) 

Rent  (10,427)    (4,788)   - 

General and administrative expenses  (22,029)  (20,546)    (2,045) 

Total operating expenses  2 $  (89,538) $  (94,299) $  (67,314) 

 

Loss from operations $  (89,538) $  (84,299) $  (67,314) 

 

Income tax expense  2  -  -  - 

 

Net loss $     (89,538) $  (84,299) $  (67,314) 

 

Other comprehensive income  2 $  -  $  -  $  - 

 

Total comprehensive  income $     (89,538) $  (84,299) $  (67,314) 

 
 
Loss per share - Basic and diluted $     (0.0077) $  (0.0072) $  (0.2244) 

 
Weighted average number of common shares - Basic annd diluted  11,696,166  11,696,166  300,000 
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A25 Gold Producers Corp. (An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 

Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Additional 

Common Stock  Paid-in  Accumulated 

Shares  Amount  Capital  Deficit  Total 

 

Balance at January 1, 2009  30,000,000 $  300,000  $  - $  (195,400) $  104,600 

 

Net loss  -  -  -  (67,314)  (67,314) 

 

Balance at December 31, 2009  30,000,000 $  300,000  $  - $   (262,714)  $ 37,286 

 

Reverse stock split  (29,970,000)   -  -    - 

Stock issued in exchange for cash   11,666,166  69,997  -  -  69,997 

Net loss  -  -  -  (84,299)  (84,299) 

 

Balance at December 31, 2010  11,696,166 $  369,997 -  $  (347,013) $  22,984 

 

Net loss  -  -  -  (89,538)  (89,538) 

 

Balance at December 31, 2011  11,696,166 $  369,997  $  - $   (436,551) $  (66,554)
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Increase in other assets (1,774)  (3,226)  
Increase in due to related parties 196,282  21,689  67,314 

Cash used in operating activities $  104,970  $    (65,836)  $  - 

 

 

A25 Gold Producers Corp. (An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 

Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 
 

 
 
 

 
Cash flow from operating activities 

2011  2010  2009 

Net loss 

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash from 

operating activities: 

$  (89,538) $    (84,299) $  (67,314) 

 

 
 
 
 

Cash flow from investing activities $  -  $  -  $  - 

 
Cash flow from financing activities 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock  69,997  - 

Cash provided by financing activities $  -  $ 69,997  $  - 

 
Net change in cash and cash equivalents $  104,970 $  4,161  $  - 

 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period $  4,161  $  -  $  - 

 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period $  109,131 $  4,161  $  - 
 

 

Interest paid 

Taxes paid 

$  -  $  -  $  - 

$  -  $  -  $  - 
 

 

Non-cash investing activities: 

Acquisition of mineral rights for: Notes 

payable - related party 

Common stock payable - related party 

 

 
 
$  -  $ 2,450,000  $  - 

$  -  $ 1,050,000  $  - 
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A25 Gold Producers Corp.(An Exploration Stage Enterprise) 

Notes to Financial Statements 

As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Nature of Operations 

 
A25  Gold  Producers  Corp.  (“A25”  or  “the  Company”)  was  incorporated  on  March  1,  2007,  in  British 

Columbia, Canada, and is in the business of commercializing gold and silver properties that had been active 

mines in the past but were under exploited. The properties are located in the Zeballos area near the west coast of 

Vancouver Island, British Columbia. The properties are grouped into one contiguous area giving the 

company extensive claims over lands that the provincial mining authority has identified as an area that can be 

expected to meet previous production records (See Note 4). 

 
Based on the Company's business plan, it is an exploration stage enterprise since planned principle mining 

operations have not yet commenced. Accordingly, the Company has prepared its financial statements in 

accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) that apply to developing enterprises. As 

an exploration stage enterprise, the Company discloses any deficit accumulated during the exploration stage 

and  the  cumulative  statements  of  comprehensive  income  and  cash  flows  from  commencement  of  the 

exploration stage to the current balance sheet date. The exploration stage began on March 1, 2007, when the 

Company was organized. Upon identification of commercially mineable reserves, the Company expects to 

actively prepare the site for its extraction and enter the development stage. 

 
2. Going Concern 

 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS contemplates that operations will be sustained 

for a reasonable period. The Company is in the exploration stage and is dependent on generating revenue and 

outside sources of financing for continuation of its operations. These conditions raise substantial doubt about 

the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period. 

 
The  company plans  to  improve  its  financial  condition  through  raising  capital  and  ultimately generating 

revenue. However, there is no assurance that the company will be successful in accomplishing this objective. 

Management believes that this plan provides an opportunity for the Company to continue as a going concern. 

We cannot give any assurances regarding the success of management’s plans. Our financial statements do not 

include adjustments relating to the recoverability of recorded assets or liabilities that might be necessary 

should we be unable to continue as a going concern. 

 
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

 
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. 
 

 

Basis of Preparation - The financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars in accordance with IFRS, 

using the historical cost convention. 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those 

estimates.  Management believes that the estimates are reasonable. 
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Intangible Assets: Mineral Rights - Purchased intangible assets are recorded at cost, where cost is the amount of 

cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of other consideration given to acquire an asset at the time of its 

acquisition. The cost of such an intangible asset is measured at fair value unless the exchange transaction lacks 

commercial substance or the fair value of neither the asset received nor the asset given up is reliably measurable. 

If the fair value of either the asset received or the asset given up can be measured reliably, then the fair value of 

the asset given up is used to measure cost unless the fair value of the asset received is more clearly evident. 
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The Company capitalizes acquisition and annual renewal costs associated with mineral rights as intangible 

assets. The amount capitalized represents fair value at the time the mineral rights are acquired. Upon 

commencement of commercial production, the mineral rights will be amortized using the unit-of-production 

method over their expected useful life. 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly 

liquid investments with original maturities of three months of less to be cash equivalents.  Cash and cash 

equivalents are stated at cost which approximates fair value. 

 
Due to Related Parties – Due to related parties represent related obligations allocated from affiliated entities to 

pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. 

 
Revenue  and  Associated  Costs  -  The  Company  recognizes  revenue  when  persuasive  evidence  of  an 

arrangement exists, services are rendered, the sales price or fee is fixed or determinable, and collectability is 

reasonably assured. Costs associated with the production of revenues are expensed as incurred. 

 
Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment 

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An 

impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable 

amount. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 

separately identifiable cash flows, such as the mining property level. 

 
Income Taxes - The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for future income taxes. 

Under this method, future income tax assets and liabilities are recorded based on temporary differences 

between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities and their corresponding tax basis. In addition, the future 

benefits of income tax assets including unused tax losses, are recognized, subject to a valuation allowance to 

the extent that it is more likely than not that such future benefits will ultimately be realized. The Company has 

provided a 100% valuation allowance to its deferred tax assets associated with net operating losses, resulting in 

no net tax impact for any of the years presented. 

 
Future income tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates and laws expected to apply when 

they are to be either settled or realized. The Company does not have any significant deferred tax asset or 

liabilities at December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009. The Company’s effective tax rate approximates the Federal 

statutory rates. 

 
Other Comprehensive Income - Other comprehensive income represents the change in equity of an enterprise 

during a period from transactions from non-owner sources. The Company has no accounts or transactions that 

give rise to other comprehensive income. 

 
Loss Per Common Share - Basic loss per common share is calculated by dividing the net loss by the weighted 

average number of common shares outstanding during that period. Diluted loss per share is calculated by based 

on the treasury stock method, by dividing loss available to common shareholders, adjusted for the effects of 

dilutive convertible securities, by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the 

period and all additional common shares that would have been outstanding had all potential dilutive common 

share been issued. This method computes the number of additional shares by assuming all dilutive options are 

exercised. That the total number of shares is then reduced by the number of common shares assumed to be 

repurchased from the total of issuance proceeds, using the average market price of the Company’s common 

shares for the period. There were no dilutive securities during the period presented in the accompanying financial 
statements. 

 
Segment Reporting - Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting 
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provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for 

allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the steering 

committee that makes strategic decisions. The Company operates in one segment described in Note 1, 

consisting of its mining operations. 

 
Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments - Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are 

based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances. The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. 

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates 

and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 

and liabilities within the next financial year include: 

 
Mineral Rights - Significant estimates and assumptions are required to determine the expected useful lives for 

amortizing the Company’s intangible assets with finite useful lives. Estimates are also necessary in assessing 

whether there is an impairment of their value requiring a write-down of their carrying amount. In order to 

ensure that its assets are carried at no more than their recoverable amount, the Company evaluates at each 

reporting date certain indicators that would result, if applicable, in the calculation of an impairment test. The 

recoverable amount of an asset or group of assets may require the Company to use estimates and mainly to 

assess the future cash flows expected to arise from the asset or group of assets and a suitable discount rate in 

order to calculate present value. Any negative change in relation to the operating performance or the expected 

future cash flows of individual assets or group of assets will change the expected recoverable amount of these 

assets or group of assets, and therefore may require a write-down of their carrying amount. 

 
Contingent Liabilities - The Company is required to make judgments about contingent liabilities including the 

probability of pending and potential future litigation outcomes that, by their nature, are dependent on future 

events that are inherently uncertain. In making its determination of possible scenarios, management considers 

the evaluation of outside counsel knowledgeable about each matter, as well as known outcomes in case law. 

 
Future Accounting Policy Changes 
 
In November 2009, the IASB issued IFRS 9 Financial Instruments as the first step in its project to replace IAS 

39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 retains but simplifies the mixed measurement 

model and establishes two primary measurement categories for financial assets: amortized cost and fair value. 

The basis of classification depends on an entity’s business model and the contractual cash flow of the financial 

asset. Classification is made at the time the financial asset is initially recognized, namely when the entity 

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. IFRS 9 amends some of the requirements of 

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures including added disclosures about investments in equity instruments 

measured at fair value in OCI, and guidance on financial liabilities and de-recognition of financial instruments. In 

December 2011, the IASB issued an amendment that adjusted the mandatory effective date of IFRS 9 from 

January 1, 2013 to January 1, 2015. We are currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 9 on our financial 

statements. 

 
In May 2011, the IASB issued IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements to replace IAS 27 Consolidated and 

Separate Financial Statements and SIC 12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities. The new consolidation 

standard changes the definition of control so that the same criteria apply to all entities, both operating and 

special purpose entities, to determine control. The revised definition focuses on the need to have both power 

and variable returns before control is present. IFRS 10 must be applied starting January 1, 2013 with early 

adoption permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 10 on our financial statements. 

 
In May 2011, the IASB issued IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements to replace IAS 31, Interests in Joint Ventures. The 

new standard defines two types of arrangements: Joint Operations and Joint Ventures. Focus is on the rights 
and obligations of the parties involved to reflect the joint arrangement, thereby requiring parties to recognize 

the individual assets and liabilities to which they have rights or for which they are responsible, even if the joint 

arrangement operates in a separate legal entity. IFRS 11 must be applied starting January 1, 2013 with early 
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adoption permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 11 on our financial statements. 

 

In May 2011, the IASB issued IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities to create a comprehensive 

disclosure standard to address the requirements for subsidiaries, joint arrangements and associates including 

the reporting entity’s involvement with other entities. It also includes the requirements for unconsolidated 

structured entities (i.e. special purpose entities). IFRS 12 must be applied starting January 1, 2013 with early 

adoption permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 12 on our financial statements. 

 
In May 2011, the IASB issued IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement as a single source of guidance for all fair 

value measurements required by IFRS to reduce the complexity and improve consistency across its application. 

The standard provides a definition of fair value and guidance on how to measure fair value as well as a 

requirement for enhanced disclosures. Enhanced disclosures about fair value are required to enable financial 

statement users to understand how the fair values were derived. IFRS 13 must be applied starting January 1, 

2015 with early adoption permitted. We are currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 13 on our 

financial statements. 

 
In October 2011, the IASB issued IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine. IFRIC 

20 provides guidance on the accounting for the costs of stripping activity in the production phase of surface 

mining when two benefits accrue to the entity from the stripping activity: useable ore that can be used to produce 

inventory and improved access to further quantities of material that will be mined in future periods. IFRIC 20 

must be applied starting January 1, 2013 with early adoption permitted. We are currently assessing the impact 

of adopting IFRIC 20 on our financial statements. 

 
4. Intangible Assets – Mineral Rights 

 
The  Company  acquired  mineral  rights  associated  with  the  following  properties  from  related  parties  in 

exchange for shares of its common stock and future cash payments due at various dates through 2014. The 

Company utilized the cash and equity consideration to determine the acquisition price because proven or 

probable mineral reserves have not been determined for the acquired mineral rights. 

 
The consideration paid and payable for the acquired mineral rights include common stock and notes payable, as 

follows: 
 

 A25  A25  Pillars of  King  Luck y    Current  Noncurrent  
Gold Project 

 
Extensions 

 
Boaz 

 
Nootk a 

 
Strik e 

 
Norma 

 
Obligations 

 
Obligations 

 
Total 

Components  of acquisition price: 
                 Common stock issued: 

Shares 30,000,000  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
Price per share $  0.01 

 
-  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 
$  300,000 

 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  $       300,000 

- 

Com m on stock payable at 12-31-2011 

Shares -  -  15,000,000  3,000,000  4,000,000  2,000,000  Price per share -  -  $  0.01 
 

$  0.10 
 

$  0.10 
 

$  0.10 
Share issue date -  -  Mar 1, 2012 

 
Mar 15, 2012 

 
Mar 15, 2012 

 
Mar 15, 2012 

 
-  -  $      150,000 

 
$     300,000 

 
$    400,000 

 
$    200,000 

 
$  1,050,000 

 
-  $   1,050,000 

 
Future Cash Paym ents: 

Total payment due 

 
$  500,000  $ 

 
900,000 

 
$      600,000 

 
$     150,000 

 
$   200,000 

 
$   100,000 

Due monthly $  25,000  $ 20,000 $  16,666 $       10,000 $      10,000 $  5,000 

Months  20  45  36  15  20  20 

Start  Aug 16, 2012  Sep 1, 2012  Oct 15, 2013  Aug 1, 2012  Aug 1, 2012       Aug 11, 2012 

End  Mar 16, 2014  May 1, 2016  Sep 15, 2016  Oct 1, 2013  Mar 1, 2014       Mar 11, 2014 

Payments due in: 

2012 $  125,000  $ 80,000  $ -  $       50,000 $      50,000 $      25,000 $     330,000  - 

2013 $  300,000 240,000  49,998  100,000  120,000  60,000  -  869,998 

2014  75,000  240,000  199,992  -  30,000  15,000  -  559,992 

2015  -  240,000  199,992  -  -  -  -  439,992 

2016  -  100,000  150,018  -  -  -  -  250,018 

 

 
$ 500,000 $ 

 

 
900,000 

 

 
$      600,000 

 

 
$     150,000 

 

 
$   200,000 

 

 
$   100,000 

$     330,000 - 

$  2,120,000 

 

 
$   2,450,000 
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Pursuant to the acquisitions, the Company owns 3311.96 hectares of mineral claims, and is 

primarily focused on developing the A25 Gold Project and A25 Extensions properties 

(collectively, the “A25 Project”).  The A25 

Project consists of 19 mineral claims on 2921.65 hectares.  On February 21, 2012, the Company received a 
43- 

101 report which recommended additional mapping, soil sampling, and drilling to further define 

the potential of the A25 Project. As a result, the Company is primarily focused on developing the 

3 claims acquired in 2007 and  11  of  the  16  claims  acquired  in  2008,  while  the  remaining  

properties  are  being  held  for  future development. 
 

 
 
 
Date acquired 

A25 

Gold Project 
 A25 

Extensions 
 Pillars of 

Boaz 
 King 

Nootk a 
 Luck y 

Strik e 
  

Norma 
  

Totals 
 
Mar 16, 2007   

Aug 3, 2008   
Sep 1, 2010   

Dec 16, 2010   
Dec 16, 2010  

 
Dec 16, 2010   

Total consideration $  800,000  $  900,000  $      750,000  $     450,000  $   600,000  $   300,000  $  3,800,000 

Tenures acquired 3  16  1  1  1  1  23 
Total area (hectares) 600.83  2320.82  124.56  186.78  62.23  16.74  3311.96 

Tenures in development 3  11  -  -  -  -  14 
Area in development (hectares) 600.83  1574.54  -  -  -  -  2175.37 

 

Information on the identification and size of the Company’s mineral rights are as follows, 

classified separately for those currently in development and for future development: 
 
Mineral Claims in Development Mineral Claims Held for Future Development 

A25 Gold Project A25 Extensions A25 Extensions Pillars of Boaz King Nootk a Luck y Strik e Norma 
 

Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number  
Area in 

Hectares  
Tenure 

Number 
Area in 

Hectares 
 
524844   

186.47   
545401   

82.90   
854307   

124.37   
689804   

124.56   
524838   

186.78   
524835   

62.23   
836101 

 
16.74 

524846  310.77  545402  62.17  526785  20.74                524848  103.59  834994  103.59  835631  165.89                
    835107  41.44  853763  290.48                
    835194  20.71  862525  144.79                
    835292  124.30                    
    835295  207.17                    
    853558  186.41                    
    851611  248.55                    
    854099  269.32                    
    854395  227.98                    
  600.83    1,574.54    746.28    124.56    186.78    62.23   16.74 

 

 

5. Shareholders’ Equity 
 
The Company is authorized to issue 500,000,000 of no-par value shares of common stock. 

During 2010, the Company issued 11,666,166 common shares in exchange for $69,997 in cash. 

  
All shares of the Company’s common stock have equal rights and privileges with respect to 
voting, liquidation and dividend rights. Each share of common stock entitles the holder thereof to: 
a. One non-cumulative vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to 

a vote of the stockholders; 
b. To participate equally and to receive any and all such dividends as may be declared by the Board 

of Directors out of funds legally available therefore; and 
c. To participate pro rata in any distribution of assets available for distribution upon liquidation. 
 
Stockholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of common stock or any 
other securities. Common shares are not subject to redemption and carry no subscription or 
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conversion rights. All outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable. 
 

Reverse Stock Split 
 
On March 16, 2007, the Company issued 30,000,000 shares of common stock (See Note 4) that 
were subject to a 1000:1 reverse stock split on November 26, 2010, resulting in 30,000 shares 
issued and outstanding. 
 
6.         Subsequent Events 

 
No events occurred subsequent to December 31, 2011 that would require adjustment to the 
accompanying financial statements 
 
7. Approval of Financial Statements 
 

The accompanying financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorized for issue 

on April 4, 2 
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ANNEX 3: Forecast Income Statement up to the financial year ending 31 

December 2016 
The accounting used for the profit forecast is consistent with the accounting policies of the Issuer.  The 

assumptions about the cost of developing the mining properties and the cost of production are influenced by 

management in as much as they can seek out alternative service providers.  However the revenue forecasts are 

determined solely by market forces. 

 



 

        
        

Page 126 
 

PROSPECTUS  

Forecast Income Statement  
(As at 31 December)  
 

 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Revenue 
     Tonnes Processed 
   

60,000 60,000 

Grams Gold Extracted 
   

3,000,000 3,000,000 

      Gross Revenue 
   

 $ 102,789,600   $   102,789,600  

Production Costs (subtract) 
   

 $   27,000,000   $     27,000,000  

Net Revenue  $                  -     $                    -     $                  -     $   75,789,600   $     75,789,600  

      Expenses 

     Development Personnel 

     
  Project Manager 

             
30,000  

                
66,000  

              
66,000  

               
66,000  

                 
66,000  

  Geologist(s) 
             

40,000  
                

40,000  
              

40,000  
               

40,000  
                 

20,000  

  Technician(s) 
             

22,000  
                

50,000  
              

50,000  
               

50,000  
                 

10,000  

  Other 
               

7,500  
    Drilling 

     
  Contract 

           
100,000  

              
100,000  

            
200,000  

             
200,000  

               
100,000  

  Misc. 

 

                  
5,000  

              
10,000  

               
10,000  

 Road 

     
  Rehabilitation/Construction   

             
70,000  

  

               
20,000  

 
  Bridges/Culverts 

             
70,000  

    
  Other 

             
10,000  

    Underground 

     
  Contract 

 

              
140,000  

            
150,000  

  
  Misc. 

 

              
500,000  

            
250,000  

             
100,000  

                 
50,000  

Analytical Work 
             

30,000  
              

100,000  
            

100,000  
  Other Development Expenses 

     
  Camp/Domicile 

             
25,000  

                
50,000  

              
50,000  

               
50,000  

                 
25,000  

  Truck/ATV 
               

5,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
               

10,000  
                   

5,000  

Equipment & Supplies 
             

40,000  
                

10,000  
              

10,000  
                 

5,000  
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Permitting 

     
  Bonds 

           
110,000  

                
25,000  

   Report Writing 

     
  Assessment 

               
5,000  

                  
5,000  

   
  NI 43-101 

  

              
10,000  

  
  Feasibility 

    

               
100,000  

Option Payments 

 

              
850,000  

   Administrative 

 
 

   
Office 

             
24,000  

                
24,000  

              
24,000  

               
24,000  

                 
24,000  

Compliance 
             

20,000  
                

20,000  
              

20,000  
               

20,000  
                 

20,000  

Sales 

 

                
40,000  

              
40,000  

               
60,000  

                 
60,000  

Staff 
           

180,000                                                                            
            

180,000  
             

180,000  
               

180,000  

Total Costs  $      788,500   $      2,035,000   $    1,210,000   $        835,000   $          660,000  

  

            
 

Profit / -Loss -$      788,500  -$    2,035,000  -$   1,210,000   $   74,954,600   $     75,129,600  

Forecast Assumptions  

The forecast assumptions used in the developmental stages are based on cost estimates provided by the 

geologists using their knowledge of local costs and are in conformity with past cost estimates used by the 

company.   

As the company has not been in production in the past the production cost estimates used below are based on 

discussions with potential processing mills and review of existing mining operations.   

The revenue estimates are based on current wholesale prices for gold and does not take into account any future 

fluctuations in pricing. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Processing Assumptions 

Trucks per day 10 

Tonnes per truck 20 

Days per week 6 

Weeks per year 50 

Tonnes per year 60,000 

Grams per tonne 50 

Grams per year 3,000,000 

Ounces per year 85,658 

Wholesale price per ounce 1,200 

Production cost per tonne 450 
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ANNEX 4: Interim Financial Statement for the six-month period ended 

30 June 2012 
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ANNEX 5: National Instrument 43-101 Technical Report 
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ANNEX 6: Geologist’s Property Valuation Report 
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ANNEX 7: Further Information on the Directors 
The below table highlights principal activities of the Company directors outside of A25 Gold Producers Corp. over 

the past 5 years.  These activities are represented in the form of directorships with other Companies.  

Dr. Claus G.J Wagner-Bartak (Managing Director, CEO) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 
 

Jim Adams (Director, President) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director and President, Integral Transfer 
Agency Inc. (Current) 

 Director and President, Touchstone 
International Business Services Ltd. (Current) 

 Director and President, Vibe Online Ltd. 
(Current) 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Former) 
 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 

(Former)  

Avi Amar (Director, Research and Development) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, Western Fortune Mining Ltd. (Current) 
 

Norbert Stocker (Director, Investment Specialist) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, London Gold AG (Current) 

 Director, Osiris Gold Tansania Ltd. (Current) 

 President and CEO, Powergrand Centre S.A. 
Panama (Current) 

Claude Amar (Director, Materials) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 Director, Fortune Graphite Inc. (Current) 

 Director, GMR Global Mineral Resources Corp. 
(Current) 

 Director, Western Fortune Minint Ltd. (Current) 

 Director, Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. 
(Current)  

 

Henry J Kloepper  (Director, Investment Relations) 
Directorships outside A25 Gold Producers Corp: 

 CEO, Houston Lake Mining Inc. (Current) 
 Director, SoFit Mobile Inc. (Current) 
 Director, DealNet Capital Corp. (Current)  

 Director, Mogul Energy International Inc. 

(Former) 

 President and Director, Award Capital (now 
SpoT Coffee Inc.) (Former) 

 

ANNEX 8: List of Authorised Intermediaries 
Any recognized stock broker on the Malta Stock Exchange may act as intermediary for trading of the Company 
shares in the secondary market, providing liquidity through bid and offer rates.  
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ANNEX 9: Code of Good Corporate Governance  
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Annex 10:  Expert Consent 
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